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The Evolution of Dechra

OOOOOOOOOOOOOO



Dechra is an international veterinary pharmaceutical
business. Our expertise is in the development,
manufacturing, distribution, sales and marketing of high
quality products exclusively for veterinarians worldwide

Highlights

Revenue Underlying Underlying Profit Underlying
£ milon Operating Profit* Before Taxation” Earnings per

£ milion £ mlton Share*
up 9.5%

up15.0% up 9.6% pence

up 2.7%

Dividend per Operating Profit Profit Before Earnings per
Share £ million Taxation Share
pence £ rrithon pence

up 10.3%

* Non-undertying items compnse amariisation of acquired intangibles  acquisiton axpenses, rationalisabon costs payments to
acquire technolegy for the research and development pregramme, wmpairment charges, loss on extinguishment of debt and
unwinding of discounts on defermed and contingent consideration (see notes 4 and 5)

t Adjusted for the bonus element of the Rights Issue

Forward-Looking Statements. This A | Report cont cartain f. ol 1ts which retlect the knowledge

and information avallable 1o the Company during preparation and up to the puhliwﬂon of these Accounts. By their very nature,

these rtatomantn d upon circumstances and relate to svents that may occurin the future and thereby Involving a degres of
y. Th ®, nathing in this publicstion should be construed as a protit forecast by the Company.
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Delivering Growth

1 July 2000 to 1 July 2001 to 1 July 2002 to 1 July 2003 to 1 July 2004 to 1 July 2005 to
30 June 2001 30 June 2002 30 June 2003 30 June 2004 30 June 2005 30 June 2006
September 2000 December 2001 Apnl 2003 December 2003 November 2004 July 2005
Dechra listed on Vetory™ launched in North Western Entered nio a Granted a full EU Receved approval
the London Stock the UK Laboratones rebranded European marketing kcence for Femazole to market Vetory! n
Exchange at 120 pence to NathonWide agreament with and granted a UK 19 major European
per share, with & market Leboratones Janssen Animal Health, kcence for a new countnes
capaaiisabon of April 2002 allowing Janssen 2 5mg Felimazole
€60 millon Acquired North full marketing and tablet
u dhsinbution nghts 1
Western Laboratones  May 2003 o jetgm , June 2006
and Cambndge Entered nto a sub- Signad a development
December 2000 Specialist Laboratory keence agreement in marntand Europe Apnl 2005 and marketing
NVS's semi automatc Services for a with Bicenvision® Inc Granted a range agreement for Vatond
prckang system consideratoon of to develop Vetory! for exiension for a 30mg n Japan wath Kyontsu
commissioned at a £2 75 mulhon, enabling future marketing in the Vetoryl capsulg Setyaku
cest of 80 5 million Dechra to extend its USA anc Canada
senace offenng 1o the
vetennary profession Apni 2005
Opened a US
tion based
Apnl 2002 Ramas oy
Felmazoie® launched
n the UK
Apnl 2005
Acquired Vetvex®,
May 2002 alicensed vetennary
Acquired Anglian fluid therapy product
Pharma Plc for a for £0 8 mdlion
consideration of
£2 5 mdhon wiuch
more than doubled
Dechra's contract
manufactunng
TevENUES
Revenue
A Hg\::rl:lée" £ million
evenue ion
Revenue 232.5
Revenue £ millon igg'og 210.3
£ mition R Undertying Profit
Revenue 170.2 179.3 Undartying Profit Beiomdleagxatlon
£ milion . Unde: Underlying Profit Before Taxation £ milhon
Hying Profit Before Taxation £ million 11.0
156.4 Undertying Profit Before Taxation e millon 9.7 -
Before Taxation £ milion Dnidend
Undertying Profit € mullion . - Dwidend r Share
Before Taxation 7.3 Dividend per Share " nce
£ mithon Dnadend ¢ Share pence pe7 +
58 Dwidend per Share pel nce 4-78T 5. 3
per Share pence ge a0t
Dwidend pence 3.78" )
per Share 3.78t
pence
3.44t

* From this pont forward reported under IFRS




1 July 2006 to
30 June 2007

December 2006
Acquired the
intellectual property for
Equidong®Goel

Apnl 2007

Acquwed Leads
Vietennary Laboratones
for £0 75 mulion

May 2007

Secured & long term
trademark icence and
marketing agreement
with Pharmaderm
Animal Health for

a considaration of
USES 0 milion, to
supply a range of
dermatologcal,
ophthalmic and optic
products to the

US vetennary market

Revenue
£ million

253.8

Underlying Profit
Before Taxaton
£ milhon

127

Didend
per Share
pence

6.891

1 July 2007 to
30 June 2008

January 2008

Acquired VetxXx®
Holding A/S, a leading
developor, producer
and marketer of
companion ammal
products for a total
consideration of £61 7
rmalion

Revenue
£ midlon

304.4

Underiying Profit
Before Taxahon
£ milion

16.9

Didend
per Share
pence

7.581

1 July 2008 to
30 June 2009

December 2008
VetXX integrated and
rebrandad Dechra
Vetennary Products

Cecember 2008
Received FDA

approval for Vetond n
the USA

May 2009

New therapeutic
canine dist developed
and mayketad Lo

ad treatmant ot
ostecarthmis in dogs
known as Specific®
CJD

June 2009
Recewved approval
to markat Faimazole
nusa

Revenue
£ milion

350.0

Undertying Profit
Before Taxation
£ milion

234

Dividend
per Share
pence

8.367

1 Adjusted for the bonus element of the Rights 1ssue

1 July 2009 to
30 June 2010

November 2009
Achieved mutual

cognition of
Malaseb® in

17 European countries

February 2010
DVP UK's logistcs
and finance function
integrated nto a
central logistic and
shared servicé centre
w1 Uldumn Denmark

Revenue
£ mdion

369.4

Underhying Profit
Before Taxaton
£ mion

26.1

Dividend
per Share
pence

9.641

1 July 2010 to
30 June 2011

October 2010
Acturad DemnaPet®
Inc  a Aonda based
dermatological
business, for a poteniel
consiclaration of
US$H64 O miion The
acqustion strengthened
Dechira's posibon as a
leader n the worldwide
vetemary dematologecal
market

December 2010

Actumed Gendnx®
limted a prvately
owned vetennary
company with &

ranga of products
complementary to
Dechra's, for a potental
total consideration of
£6 4 mulkon

Revenue
£ miron

389.2

Underiying Profit
Before Taxation
£ rmilion

30.1

Dividend
per Share
pence

11.127

1 July 2011 to
30 June 2012

January 2012

Acquired the
worldwide nghis
{exchuding Canada)
to HY-50* for @ cash
cansideration of

8 03 millon Canadian
dollars

May 2012

Acquired Eurovet®
Anmal HealthB Vv, an
axpert N developing,
registenng, producing
and rarketng acdded
value, companion and
farm animal vetennary
pharmaceutical
products, for a total
cash conswderation of
€135 milhon

Revenue
£ milion

426.0

Undertying Profit
Before Taxation
£ million

33.0

Dividend
per Share
pence

12.271




Our Strategy

» To develop an international high growth, cash generative, specialist
vetennary products business, and

» To sustan growth and innovate in our Services business

Our Highlights

e €135 millon acquistion of Eurovet® Animal Health B V (*Eurovet”)
completed, funded by successful Rights Issue and debt re-financing

» Strong performance from Pharmaceuticals in both Europe and the USA
e NVS operating margin stabilised in second hali
* Investment in product pipeline ncreased by 10%

* Strong second half cash inflow resulted in a 92% full year conversion
rate

Our Key Strengths
* Unigue Products

e People and Expertise

¢ Strategic Focus

+ Development Pipeline
* Strong Market Position
s Growing Markets

¢ International Footpnnt * Customer Satisfaction

* Strong Financial Platform * [nnovation

www dechra com
Stock Code DPH 01
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Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

Our Business

Group at a Glance

Pharmaceuticals

European Pharmaceuticals

* Dechra Vetennary Products EU (“DVP EU")
Sales, marketing and technical support of Dechra’s branded
vetennary products to the veterinary profession in Europe

* Dechra Manufactunng

Licensed manufacturer of veterinary and human
pharmaceuticals for DVP EU and third party customers

Revenue
£ million

up 17.3%

Operating Profit

£ milign

up 28.4%

Where we Operate

US Pharmaceuticals

* Dechra Vetennary Products US (“DVP US")

Sales, marketing and technical support of Dechra's branded
endocnne, ophthalmic, dermatological and equine products
to the vetennary profession in the USA,

Revenue
£ milion

up 20.4%

Operating Profit

£ milhon

up 21.2%



Product Development

The Product Development and Regulatory Team
develop and icense Dechra’s own branded
vetennary product portfolio of novel and genenc
pharmaceuticals and speciahst pet diets

Research and Development Spend
£ millkion

up 9.8%

Our product pipeline
go to page 18

www dechra.com
Stock Code DPH 03

Services

« Nationial Veterinary Services [“NVS®”)

UK market leader in the supply of pharmaceuticals,
instruments, consumables, pet products and added value
services lo the vetennary profession

+ Dechra Laboratory Services (“DLS"}
Multi-disciplined independent commercial vetennary
laboratory

* Dechra Specialist Laboratones (“DSL")

Prmary and secondary referral specialist vetennary
Immunoassay laboratory

Revenue Operating Profit
£ milion £ milion

up 0.6%

Directors' Report Directors’ Report
Qur Governance QOur Performance Our Business

Qur Accounts

Shareholder
Information
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Our Business

Our Business Model

Key to our Business Model

Reporting Segments Dechra Activity
PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT
AND REGULATORY
AFFAIRS

Prowides products for the
Group through in-house
development of novel and
generic phamaceutical
products, and specialist
branded pet diets Further
products are acquired
through in-censing and
marketing contracts with
third party supplers

EUROPEAN
PHARMACEUTICALS

Customers Partners

Dechra Manufacturing

Manufactures the majonty of our
own branded pharmaceutical
products which are marketed
through DVP EU and

DVP US Approximately 40% of
manufacturing revenues are from
third party toll manufacturing

DVP EU Sales and Marketing
and Technical Support

Markets and sells our branded
veterinary products within

13 European countries and
manages the relationships
with cur worldwide marketing
partners

US PHARMACEUTICALS

DVP US Sales and Marketing
and Technical Support

Markets and sells our own
veterinary products across the
USA and distnbutes a number
of our dermatological products
to Export Partners worldwide




SERVICES

NVS Veterinary
Wholesaler

Dustributes a range of over
14,000 products directly to
veterinary practices utilising
its own vehicle fleet NVS
supphes pharmaceuticals,
pet products, consumables
and accessones and has
also developed a range of
IT solutions for veternnary
pracuces

Third Party

Pharmaceutical Companies

Export Partners

Veterinary Wholesalers

and Distributors

www dechra com
Stock Code DPH 05

Dechra Laboratory
Services and Dechra
Specialist Laboratories

Our laboratory businesses
are first and second referral
providers of histclogy,
pathology, haemotology,
chemistry and microbtology
services to veterinary
practices

Veterinary
Practices

Horse Pet Farms
Owners Owners

Directors' Report Directors’ Repart
QOur Governance Our Performance Qur Business

Our Accounts

Shareholder
Information
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Our Business

Your Questions Answered by lan Page

Q
A

How has the Group strategy developed since
you became Chief Executive?

Pnor to my appontment as Chief Executive in November
2001, ! was asked by the Non-Executive Directors to
outhne my growth strategy Although | was Managing
Director of NVS at the ime, 1t was evident to me that the
biggest opporturity for the Group was to develop our
pharmaceutical business The strategy was therefore

to utthse NVS's strong cash generation to invest n
product development of specialist companion anmal
pharmaceutcals This predominantly focused on
Prescription Only Medicines ("POMS”) in therapeutic
areas for which there were inadeqjuate products at the
wme In reality the strategy has changed iitle since my
appointment, although our product pipeline 1s now
considerably stronger and Dechra’'s Pharmaceutical
segments are now self-funding and do not rely on NVS's
cash generation

What significant changes have you seen in
Dechra in the last ten years?

A Histoncally the Group's turnover and profitability

was dnven by NVS, our Services business With the
successful delivery of our strategy, Group profits are
now predominantly derived from our international
pharmaceuticals business, DVP We have therefore
successiully transiormed the business from being a low
margin distnbution business INto a high margin specialist
vetennary pharmaceuticals company There has clearly
been enomgous change throughout the penod as we
have also grown from being a UK centnc business t¢ an
international pharmaceuiical company with sales and
marketing teams in North Amenca and the majority of
Western European countries We also have marketing
partners in over 40 other countnes arcund the globe
From a management perspective we have developed
considerably and have attracted some highly qualified
peopls from the veterinary industry to strengthen our
capabilites and accelerate our development




Why did you acquire Eurovet and what does it

bring to the Group?

A There are very few companies that operate within

the vetennary pharmaceutical market, the majortty of
the world's vetennary phamaceuticals are marketed
by big pharma Eurovet was a company which had
complementary competencies and products, and

was of a scale suitable t0 be acquired by Dechra We
first approached Eurovet over six years ago as it was
very clear to me that in terms of geography, products,
manufactunng capabiliies and management, i was
strategically complementary to Dechra The acquistion
has extended the Group's capabilities into farm animal
products, 1t has added significant scale in Germany and
Benelux, brought stenle manufactunng capabilities to
the Group and further strengthened our management
capabiliies

How has the recession affected Dechra and
the veterinary market?

The recession has had imited effect on Dechra as the
majonty of our products are used to treat sick animals
which cantinue to be treated by veterinary practices
Additionally, we have delivered new products and
generated good geographical expansion, therefore, we
have been able to deliver solid growth throughout the

recession However, histonc high growth rates within the

vetennary markets n the majonty of our key temtones
have slowed down This slow down in growth rates (s

predominantly due to reduced consumer spend N semi-

discretionary ilems, such as specialist pet diets (ke our

Specific® branded diets) and flea products, where there 1s

either a cheaper retal alternative or there is a consumer
choice not to treat

www dechra com
Stock Code DPH 07

Q What does the future hold for the Group?

| remain very positive about the Group's prospects

The integration of Eurovet has delivered the expected
immediate synergies and sigrificant additional synergies
will be realised throughout the remainder of the integration
process The enlarged Group’s product range has also
created sufficient entical mass for us to trade through our
own subsidianes in more geographies Qur product range
will continue to be enhanced from our robust product
pipeling and with mayjor significant novel products on the
honzen, our portfolio will go from strength to strength

We have delivered good growth against a background

of global recession, as the economy iImproves, footfall
increases in veterinary practices and world demand for
farm arimal produce continues to increase, we expect this
growth to continue

Web link for your convenience

lan Page
Q&A Online
Video

Watch the Online Video

GO 10 www dechyra com
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Directors’ Report: Our Performance

Chairman’s Statement

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

“We remain confident that our strategy wili continue to
deliver future solid growth and enhanced Shareholder

value”

Michael Redmond
Non-Executive Chairmnan

Introduction

The year has proved very successful with strong underying
growth delivered and a significant strategic acquisition
completed The underlying growth has been generated from a
sold performance by our licensed vetennary pharmaceuticals
across all our major brands Good revenue growth was
delivered in both our Services segment and from our third party
manufactunng Solid progress has also been made on our
praduct pipeline Furthermore, our UK based manufacturer,
Dales® Pharmaceuticals {"Dales”), has achieved a sigrificant
milestone in gaining US Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”)
approval to manufacture Vetoryl® for the US market The
strategic acquisition of Eurovet Arimal Health B V (“Eurovet”)
Increases the strength and depth of the countnes in which we
frade, increases our manufaciunng competencies, provides
complementary comparnon animal products and miroduces
Dechra into the farm animal products sector Eurovet will deliver
significant synergies throughout the integration process and

will be earnings enhancing in the first full year of ownership,
furthermore 1t will be matenally earnings enhanging in the
financial year ending 30 June 2014 The acquisition was funded
by way of a fully subscnbed Rights Issue and a new debt faciity,
details of which are provided within the Financial Review

Financial Highlights

Group revenue increased by 9 5% from £389 2 milion to
£426 0 miion 7 9% of this growth was organic whilst 1 8% o}
the growth was contnbuted by Eurovet Currency movements
had a negative impact of 0 2%

Undertying operating profit ncreased by 15 0% from

£31 8 milhon to £36 6 mulhon with Eurovet contributing

£0 9 million to thus figure Underlying operating margin rose from
82% 10 8 6% This increase was due to strong pharmaceutical
sales both in Europe and the USA which more than offset the
effect of a reduction in margin at our wholesaler, NVS

The underlying net finance expense was £3 6 millon compared
to £1 8 mullon n 2011 The cument year figure includes a

foreign exchange loss of £0 9 millon (2011 gamn of £1 0 miflion)
Exciuding this, the charge was broadly consistent with last year

Undertying profit before taxation increasad by 9 6% from
£30 1 milton to £33 O million At canstant currency and
excluding foreign currency gains and losses, undertying profit
before taxaton was £34 1 million, an increase of 17 3%

Underying earnings per share after taking into account the
bonus element of the Rights Issue increased from 31 53 pence
10 32 37 pence, up 2 7%

Reported operating profit was £20 9 milion {2011 £21 7 million)
whilst profit before taxation was £16 8 millon (2011 £18 5
million) Reported earnings per share was 15 65 pence

{2011 19 59 pence)

Net borrowings at 30 June 2012 stood at £86 7 milkon which
equates to 1 8 times pro-forma EBITDA of the enlarged Group
This represents a significant reduction from the pro-forma net
borrowings of £105 2 mihon shown in the Eurovet Prospectus

In order to partially fund the Eurovet acquisition, the Group
entered into a new £120 mulion debt facility, provided by a
syndicaie of four banks The facility matures in October 2016
and further detalls are shown on page 37




Dividend

In ine with our progressive dividend policy and, after taking

into account the recent Rights Issue, the Directors are
recommending an increase In the fina! dvidend to 8 50 pence
per share (2011 7 72 pence per share adjusted for the bonus
element of the Rights Issue) Thus, together with the intenm
dvidend of 3 77 pence per share (2011 3 40 pence per shara),
makes a total dividend for the year of 12 27 pence per share
(2011 11 12 pence per share), a 10 3% increase Al figures
have been adjusted for the bonus element of the Rights Issue

The total dwvidend is covered 2 4 times by underlying profit after
taxation (2011 2 8 times)

The final dwidend, which is subject to Shareholder approval at
the Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday 19 Oclober
2012, will be paid on 23 November 2012 to Sharehciders on
the Register at 9 November 2012 The date shares become ex-
dividend is 7 Novemnber 2012

www dechra com
Stock Coge DPH
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People

The senior management team has been strengthened n the
year by the acquisition of Eurovet Furthermore, there have
been a number of senior management appointments which
are outlined in the Chief Executive's Review Bryan Morton,
one of our Non-Executive Directors, has decided to step down
from his role, we are currently in the process of recruting his
successor On behalf of the Board and Shareholders | woutd like
to welcome all the Eurovet employess to the Group and wish
our new employees every success in therr future roles | would
also like to thank all employees for their continued hard work
and dedication throughout the year

Prospects

The integration of Eurovet 1s progressing to plan and 1s
delivenng the expected synerges, the enhanced product range
1S robust, our pipeline 1s at an advanced stage to deliver future
significant products and the Group has identified other product,
geographical and service opportuniies Current trading 13 in
lne with the Board's expectations We are conscious of the
ongoing global economic uncertanties, but remain confident
that our strategy will continue 1o deliver future sohd growth and
enhanced Shareholder value

plo

Michael Re d
Non-Execu hairman

4 September 2012
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Directors’ Report: Our Performance

Chief Executive’s Review

Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

“The Group continues to progress its strategic objective
of building a high margin, cash generative veterinary
products business”

lan Page
Chief Executive

Introduction

The Group has delivered strong growth throughout the financial
year and continues lo progress its strategic objective of building
a high margin, cash generative veternary products business
Both revenue and profit growth have been driven by the
performance of our Pharmaceutical segments, predominantly
from the solid organic growth of our icensed pharmaceuticals
Specific branded specialist pet diets achieved modest growth
at constant currency Third party manufacturing revenues and
profitability increased in the year, Dales, our main manufactunng
site, achieved its first FDA approval to manutacture product for
the US market Good revenue growth was seen in our Services
segment although gross margin remained under pressure

due to product mix and increased discounting in a fughly
compelitive market However, as previously reported, there was
an . mprovement in margin in the second half of the financial year
compared to that achieved in the first half There have been two
acqguisitions durng the year {for, in aggregate £117 3 milion) an
equine product, HY-50®, and a Dutch based business, Eurcvet
Both are detalled later in this report These acquisittons will be
earnings enhancing In the first fult year of ownership, Eurovet I1s
expected to be matenally enhancing in the financial year ending
30 June 2014

Our Strategy for Delivering and Maintaining Vatue

Histoncally the majonty of the Group’s turnover and profitability
were dernved from our Services segment However, due to

our clear strategic objecuive to develop a high growth, cash
generative vetennary products business, Group profits are now
predomnantly denved from our Pharmaceutical segments

Products
In the Group's Pharmaceutical segments growth will be
delivered by

* mantaining and, where possible, increasing market share of
existing products,

development of Innovatve, high margin, intellectually
protected, international novel pharmaceutical products,

+ approval of pharmaceutical differentiated and standard
generc products,

the continued development of Specific pet diets,

In-hkcensing of high end products which can be marketed
through existing sales and customer channels,

* increased geographical coverage through the creation of our
own sales and marketing businesses,

* improving and developing sales growth via our expont
partners in non-subsichary terntones, and

*» the selective acquisition of assets which either bnng new
products to the Group, or accelerate global expansion

Services

Wilh respect to Ihe Services segment, specifically NVS, the

strategic objective remains

+ to continue improving logistics excellence,

* to reduce operating costs as a percentage of sales,

* to, at a minimum, mantain operating margins, and

s to deliver new Innovative customer services



Manufactuning

The key strategic objective of manufactuning is to effectively
and economically produce our own vetennary pharmaceutical
product range However, we have been successful in
developing a contract manufactunng business by strategic
implementation of

¢ therapeutic seclor specialisation,

« provision of a full service, from formulation and development
through to manufacturng and packaging, and

* the abilty to offer our customers a wide range of scale,
dosage forms and packaging formats

Acquisitions

HY-50

The worldwide nghts {excluding Canada) to HY-50 were
acquired in January 2012 from Bexinc Limited for a cash

consideration of 8 0 milhon Canadian Dollars (approximately
£5 1 milion}, funded from the Group's existing cash resources

www.dechra com
Stock Code DPH
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HY-501s used for intra-articular (*1A")} or intravenous (“IV")
treatment of lameness in horses caused by joint dysfunction

it 15 unigue In Europe as being the only single injection to
delver 50mg of Scdium Hyaluronate and having both 1A and IV
indications  This product acquistion strengthens our specialist
equine portfolio and will be earnings enhancing In the first full
year of ownership

it 1s currently approved and marketed by varnous companies in
the UK, Belgium, the Netherlands, Sweden, Finland, Denmark,
Norway, ltaly, Germany and Spain  Furthermore, registrations
are being considered for France and Ireland Dechra already
markets the product in the UK as the marketing nghts were
acguired as part of the Genitnx® acquisition Marketing nghts for
all other temitones return to Dechra by Juty 2013

Eurovet Animal Heath B V

On 23 May 2012, Eurovet was acquired from A UV Holdings

B V for €135 milien in cash, on a debt free cash free basis The
acquisiion was funded by a £60 milhcn Rights Issue and a new
£120 miltion debt facity, details of which are provided In the
financial section of this report Eurovet 1s a profitable European
business, very similar in structure to DVP EU It has targeted
niche differentiated products in both companion animals

and farm armmals and has highly complementary products,
geographies, manufactunng competencies and markets to
Decnhra
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Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

Chief Executive’s Review continued

There are a number of benefits to the acquisition

Complementary Geographies

+ |t creates a strong presence in Germany where Dechra
histoncally sold its products through a distnbutor,

It considerably strengthens our sales and marketing
infrastructure in Denmark, the Netherands, Belgium and the
UK, where synergies have already been realised through cost
savings as duplicated sales offices have been ratonalised,
and

There will also be some margin beneft from Eurovet products
that can be distnbuted through Dechra's other European
subsichanes once Eurovet's third party contracts are
terminated

Product Range

» Eurovet has a successful ine of speciahsed genencs that
deliver technical or econonuc added value to end users,

* There 1s no significant overlap with Dechra's companion
anmal product portioho with the range being complementary
and enhancing to Dechra’'s own portfolio, and

* |t provides an entry to the farm arimal market which has been
one of Dechra’s strategic objectives

Manufacturing Capabilities

« Furovet bnngs a stenle facility providing a new manufacturing
competency for Dechra The faciity is modern, having been
built in 2007

* The site, at Bladel in the Netherands, also manufactures
oral lguids, pre-mixes and water soluble powders which are
almost entirely complementary to our existing manufactunng
competencies

Product Development

* Furovet has a proven track record of delivening first entrant
genencs and added value genencs with a new dosage
form or delivery method They have several products at
an advanced stage of development with four already in
registration

Synergies

Annualised synergies of €6 O midlion are targeted to be delverad
within three years, of which €2 0 milkon 1s already being
reaised These synergies will be achveved through

* The rationalisation of the four duplicated sales and marketing
funchons with significant cost savings,

* Revenue synergies from Dechra products being sold through
Eurovet's German distnbutor,

* Revenue synergies from Eurovet products being sold through
Dechra subsidianes,

¢ Cost synergies from rationalisation of administrative
expenses, and

« Margin mprovement from in-house manufactunng of some
previously outsourced products
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Annual Repart and Accounts {or the year ended 3Q June 2012

Key Products and Specialisations

Histoncally Dechra's product range was entirely focused on companion animals and horses However, the acquisition of Eurovet
has given the Group a significant and strategically important platforns in the farm ammal product market The majonty of key
products in both the compamon amma) and farm arimal markets are novel or have ¢lear marketing atvaniages over competitor
products Several of our branded range have market leading positions in the majonty of terntones in which we operate

Dermatology

Dermatology represents approximately

20% of vetennanans’ chnical time and

1s currently a major focus area for the

industry Best practice and management

techniques look to adopt more topmcal

products, as opposed to oral treatments, with the am of
utiising antiiotics more appropnately Dechra’s product
partfolio, with s range of keensed and non-licensad topal
products, 1s well positioned for this approach

Canaural® was first licansed in 1975 and 1s still the leading first
line treatment for olitis externa in cats and dogs in several EU
temtones Canaural, which is now registered in 27 countnes,
can also be used in coryunction with our leading ear cleaning
product CleanAural®

Fuciderm®, icensed in 1995, 1s the only licensed product for
the treatment of surface pyoderma in dogs, such as acute
moist dermatitis and intentngo 1t is a key product wiathin our
dermatalogy range, seling into 23 countnes

Malaseb®, was first licensed in 1996 and 1s stll the market
leading medicated shampoo for cats and dogs 111s used to
treat skin diseases caused by Malassezia and staphylococcal
infections

Amimax®, icensed for the treatment of skin conditions in dogs
and cats, 1s only approved in the United States The marketing
nghts for this product were acquired i May 2007

DermaPet®, acquired in October 2010, 1s a range of shampoos,
conditioners and ear products to treat numerous skin and ear
conditions n dogs and cats Key brands are Tnz, MalAcetic and
Malaket

Ophthalimology

Ophthalmology s an area of

vetennary medicine where

we have a number of leading products inctuding licensed
pharmmaceuticals, unhcensed care products and instruments

Fucithalmic® vet, icensed in 1993, 1s the only iicensed product
avallable for the treatment of conunctivitis associated with
staphylococcal infections 1t 1S highly effective because of its
unique sustaned release formulation that ensures prolonged
retention within the eye |t 1s currently licensed in 21 countnes

Additionally we market a range of ophthalmic and otic products
in the USA, the long term marketing nghts were acquired in
May 2007 There are six products in the range, with the majonty
being the only vetennary icensed products In the Amencan
market

Equine Medicine

The Group has a wide range of

licensed products supparting the

equine vetennanan The leading product with the tighest sales
1s Equipalazone® which s icensed In five maor EU countnes

Equipalazone was first licensed in a sachet presentation in 1972
and subsequently In a paste and injection It continues to be
the leading non-steroidal ant-inflammatory drug (NSAID) for

the treatment of musculoskeletal disorders, such as lameness
ansing from acute and chromic laminiis in horses

Equidone® Gel was approved in 2010 for the treatment of
fescue toxcrty in horses This niche product 1s targeted
specifically at the USA market

HY-50 s used for intra-arbcular and intravenous treatment of
lameness in horses caused by jont dysfunchon The acquisition
of this product strengthened Dechra’s position it equine pain
management in several mayor European temtones

Endocrinology

Endocnne disorders are also a

key focus for the business with

a number of icensed products

treating a range of chronic

diseases The three leading brands are Vietory!, Forthyron® and
Felrmazole®

Vetory! 1s a novel product for the treatrnent of Cushing's
syndrome (excess cortisol or hyperadrenacorticism} in dogs It
1s marketed internationally and s the only recogrised licensed
efficacious vetennary product for the treatment af Cushing’s
syndrome around the world

Forthyron 1s licensed to treat the most widely recognised
endocnne disorder, canine hypethyroxdism 1t 1s the only
mutually recogmised levothyroxing treatment in Europe and 15
marketed in all the major European countries

Fehmazole was the first vetennary hicensed product for the
treatment of feline hyperthyrowdisim Oniginally icensed in the UK
in 2002, Fefmazole was then iicensed in the EU in 2005, the US
in 2009 and has subsequently been approved in Canada



Cnitical Care

Dechra has a wide range of products that

support emergency medicine including

licensed phammaceuticals, wound

treatments, consumables and instruments alt predominantty
sold in the UK The leading range of products is the Yetvex®
brand

The Vetivex range of nfusion fluids are icensed for the treatment
of dehydration They are widely used to meet normal flud and
electrolyte requirements when fluids cannot be given orally, such
as dunng surgery

Sedation and analgesia are major sub-groups of cntical care
Dechra, enhanced by the Eurovet acquismon, markets one of
the largest ranges of products in this seclor The range covers
a wide number of species, different degrees of pain intensity
managemant and duration of effect Withwn the range there are
a number of unique hcenses, Intra Epicaine®, a local anaesthetic
recommended for infiltration, nerve block, intra-articular and
epidural anaesthesia In horses, Comfortan®, the only licensed
methadone hydrochlonde for analgesia n dogs and Fentadon®,
the only icensed fentanyl for intra-operative analgesia and post-
operative pain management

Librormide® was approved in 2010 for the UK and mutually
recognised in 11 additonal terntones n 2011/2012 its the only
licensed product of its type which 1s used in combination with
other pharmaceutcals for the management of canine epilepsy

Genencs

Several genenc products are registered

within the United Kingdom, this basket of

products 1s marketed under the Dechra

Veetennary Essentials® brand A number

of products are also registered in Europe,

we are In the process of in-licensing and registenng additional
products to extend our branded genenc range within this
terntory The acquisiton of Eurovet has significantly strengthened
this basket of products with the first differentiated genenc of the
active pnnciple ngredent, pimobendan, branded Cardisure®
Cardisure 15 a leading treatment tor canine congestive heart
falure and 1s marketed throughout Europe

Care

The Care range compnses unlicensed

products which complement our

pharmaceutical range They are available

over the counter within vetennary

practices The three key products are CleanAural, a non-imtant
cleaner sutable for frequent use In ears producing excess wax,
Neutrale™, a range of specialist shampoos for skin condtions in
dogs, and Lubntha®, an eye lubncant for cats and dogs

www dechra com
Stock Code DPH

15

Farm Animal Antimicrobials

A supenor range of antirmicrobial

treatment products for swine and poultry

has been added 1o the Dechra portfolio

through the acquisition of Eurovet In a market where there 1s
increased emphasis on reducing the usage of antibiotics In
the farm animal sector, it 1s essential that reliable and effective
products are avalable to vetennanans to support them in the
prudent use of antiiotics The Solustab® range has been
specifically developed to mest this need and 1s renowned

for its bugh level of solubility leading to a reliable and stable
product when added to dnnking water This reduces the need
for additional enhancing agents widely used by compstitor
products

Octaciiin®, marketed since 2003 In the Netherlands, 15 sold In
15 European couninies following approval in 2006 and 2011
Octaciiin 1s a highly soluble and stabte antibictic powder
contaming amoxiciin wiich 1s added to dnnking water in the
treatment of diseases in swine and poultry

Soludox®, marketed in Benelux since 2002, 1s a highly soluble
antibiotic powder for admimistration via drinking water and

18 being sold in 16 European Member States as a result of
approval for swine and chickens, completed in 2010 The active
ingredient s doxycycline

Methoxasol®, 1s a ready to use iquid medication, which can be
easily added to the dnnking water of swine and pouiltry, it has
been marketed in the Netherands since the mid 1990's Thanks
10 successful European procedures in 2000, 2009 and most
recently In 2012, this highly soluble hquid 1s marketed in 15
Member States The active ingredients are sulphamethoxasol
and tnmethoprim, a proven synergistic combination for
anumicrobial effectiveness

Cyclospray® 15 the leading antibiotic spray treatment in Europe
for claw/hoof infections, interaigital dermatitis {foot rot) in sheep
and dignat dermatitis in cattle It s widely used in the prevention
of infection of supérticial traumatic or surgical wounds in cattle,
sheep and pigs Cyclospray has been marketed since 2000 in
12 European Member States The active

ingredient 1s chionetracycling

Pet Diets

Dechra has two main cat and dog diet

product ranges both branded Specific,

which are sold exclusively through

vetennary practices Therapeutic diets, which represent 70%
of overall diet sales, provide optimum levels of nutntion in areas
such as diabetes, arthnlis and unnary, kidney, iver and heart
problems Life stage diets, which represent 30% of diet sales,
provide premium qualdy daily nutntion for healthy dogs and
cats
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The Business and its Markets

Dechra operates under four segments

* Product Development,

+ European Pharmaceuticals which compnses Dechra
Vetennary Products Europe (including Eurovet) ('DVP EU™)
and Dechra Manufacturing,

* US Pharmaceuticals compnsing Dechra Vetennary
Products US {("DVP US"), and

+ Services compnsing National Vetennary Services (“NV5”} and
our Laboratories, Dechra Laboratory Services (“DLS”) and
Dechra Speciahst Laboratones (“DSL")

The Group employs 1,237 people, operates out of 14 countries
and exports products globally to over 40 countnes




Product Development

The ongoing development of our specialist branded vetennary
exclusive preducts 1s a key part of the Group’s future growth
plans

Development Strategy

The Group has a strategic programme to increase ts product
portfolio The man cntena for assessing a potential product for
inctusion n the development pipeling are

« nsk adjusted return on investment,
* market potential and future growth opportunities,
* geographical scope, and

* the abiity to sell and market through existing distnbutor and
vetennary customer channels

Our product development i1s concentrated in four areas

* Novel POMs for dogs, cats and horses We target products
in specialist therapeutic areas and focus on novel ideas using
new Active Pnnciple Ingredients (*APIs™) in undersarved
markets Most of our projects utiise existing pharmaceutical
entities that are typically used within the human market and
thersfore the maonty of product creation 1s development
rather than research based

* Development of genencs in any major species, preferably
within one of our areas of therapeutic sector specialisation
This includes standard genencs for any species which are
copycat products of an onginal propnetary vetennary product
and diffgrentiated genencs, known as Star Products Star
Products are genenc comes of existing veternary medicines
where a marketing advantage 15 found, such as an improved
delvery system, clinical advantage or improved presentation

* Therapeutic pet diets for dogs and cats Products are
formulated and tnalled to prowide optimum nutriion for
animals diagnosed with vanous medical conditions

* Unlicensed medicines, shampoos and supplements for
dogs, cats and horses These products, on the whole, are
intended for vetennary recommendation and in most cases

will complement the therapeutic areas in which our POMSs are

targeted

Development Achievements

The Group has continued to increase investment in product
development with a 9 8% increase in expenditure over the
corresponding penod last year Dosage form and formulation
work Is conducted n the UK and the Netherlands, regulatory
work 15 conducted in the UK, Denmark and the Netherands,
safety and efficacy tnals are predominantly controlled by our
USA team

www dechra.com 1 7
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Pharmaceuticals
Registrations were achieved in the year for

* 30mg and 60mg Vetory! in Brazil,

* Librormide, through the mutual recognition process, in 11
European countnes,

* Malaseb for Switzerland, and

* 120mg Vetory! for the USA

Since acquisihon two Eurovet products have also received
approval

* Methoxasol, an antimicrobal for prgs and pouttry for the EU,
and

* Myorelax, an equine muscle relaxant for thg EU

Diets

A number of new diet products have been developed for

the EU

* Speciic CED canine endocnne support for the treatment of
endocnne discrders,

s Speciic FID and FIW feline digestive support for cats with
acute and chronic gastrointestunal disorders, and

= Specific FJD and FJW, a diet to support cats with
ostecarthntrs and reduced joint function

Shareholder
Information

Directors’ Report

Directors' Report
Qur Governance

Our Business

Our Performance

Our Accounts




1 8 Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

Directors’ Report: Our Performance

Product Pipeline

Product Pipeline
Novel POMs

There are currently five novel products in development A feline gastrointestinal project has been terminated pnor to any significant
costs being incurred due to the market size baing immaterial A new otic product has been added 10 the development schedule
which has significant global potential Two other products are at an advanced stage of review and at least one 1s hkely 10 be

taken forward As previously reported, there has been a short delay in the first novel product, an equine lameness medicing, due
to external manufactunng issues However, t1S pleasing to report that FDA completion letters have been receved on safety and
efficacy for this product

Novel
Species Indication Territory Manufactunng 2013 2014 2015 2016+
Equine Lameness International Qutsourced .
Canine Endocrne International Own (In-house) .
Feline Endocrine International Qutsourced .
Canine/Feline Dermatology International Own .
Canine/Feline Otic International Cwn .

In excess of £30 millon potential annual revenue and gross margin expectation in excess of 70%

Genencs
Species Indication Terntory Manufacturing 2013 2014 2015 2016+
Swine/Poultry Anti-infective EU Own .
Canine Sedative EU COwn .
Swine/Poultry Anti-infective Gemany Own .
Canine/Feline Sedative Eu QOwn .
Swine/Poultry Anti-infective EU Outsourced -
Canine/Feline/Equine Cntical care Eu Qutsourced .
Canine/Feline/Equine  Sedative EU Own .
Dawry Anti-infective EuU Cwn .
Swine/Pouftry Anti-infective EU Own .
Cattle Ant-infective EU Quisourced .
Canine Sedative EU QOwn .
Canine Diuretic EU Own .

In excess of £10 milion potential annual revenue and gross margin expectation in excess of 50%
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Brets
Species Indication Terntory Manufacturing 2013 2014 2015 2016+
Feline Orthopaedic EU QCutsourced .
Canne/Feline Cntical care EU Qutsourced .
Canine/Feline Uninary EU Qutsourced .
Canine/Feline Dental EU QCutsourced .
Canine/Feline Allergy EU Outsourced .

Development programme mantans competitive posiion and enhances growth

Others

In additton, there are several other exploratary projects, kne extensions, temtory expansions and life cycle management projects

Directors’ Report Directors’ Report
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Introducing the DVP Country Managers

United States

Mike Eldred
email: info@dechra com
web: www dechra-us com

Mike Eldred was appointed as President of the
US operatons in 2004 Details of hig previous
professional expenence can be found on

page 43

UK & Eire

Bob Parmenter

email* info uk@dechra com

web {(UK): www dechra co uk
web (Eire): www dechra-eu com

Bob Parmenter was appointed in July 2008 as
the Country Manager of the UK and Erre He has
over 42 years' experience in the arnimal health
business, of which 38 years were spent with ICI
Animal Health (subsequently Intervet/Schening
Plough) Bob joined the board of NOAH in 2002
and was appointed s Chairman from Apnl 2010
to April 2012

Spain & Portugal

JBSPEf Graff s e e
email: info es@dechra com
web: www dechra es

Jesper Graff started work for the Group in 1991
and was appointed the Country Manager of
Spain and Portugal in 1998 He has over 16
years' expenence in the arumal health business
Jesper was previously an officer in the army He
graduated from Copennhagen Business School
and obtained an MBA from IESE in Spain

Dechra Veterinary Products currently operates sales, marketing and technical
support teams n 14 countnes, each led by a manager who has a wealth of
knowtedge and expenence of the animal health market in which they operate
These managers are integral to the growth In sales and profitability of our products
in their countnes

France

Florence Lasvergeresow v
email info_fr@dechra com
web www dechra fr

Flaorence Lasvergeres was appointed as the Country
Manager of France in June 2007 She graduated as a
veternary surgeon from Altort Vet Schoot in 1988, and
obtained a Masters in marketing from ESSEC-MD
Florence has over 23 years' expenence n the animat
health business in vanous postions including regulatory,
sales, marketing and management, successively with
SmithKling Beecharn, Upjchn and Pharmacia She is also
an active merrner of the Frencn Ofice of Animal Health
(SIMV} board
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Denmark Norway

Mette Tnge
email’ info dk@dechra com
web www dechra dk

Mette Tnge commenced work in 2001 as a
sales representative and was appointed Country
Manager of Denmark in 2006 She specialised In
molecular genetics, nutrition and physiology at

Sverre Aasgaard
email" nfo@dechra no
web: www dechra ng

Sverre Aasgaard started work with the Group 1n 1980 and has
worked in vanous roles, he was appointed as the Couniry Manager
of Norway in 2005 Sverre has over 30 years experence in the
animal health business In 2006 he was appointed Honourable

the Faculty of Life Sciences at the University of
Copenhagen, graduating in 1894

Germany

Dr Gerfned Zeller umw .«

email. infor@albrecht-vet de

emall’ info de@dechra com

web' www albrecht-vet de  web: www dechra-eu com

Gerfned Zeller 1s the General Manager of Albrecht GrobH the
German subsidiary of Dechra He graduated as a vetennary
surgeon from Humboldt University of Berin Gerfnied has more
than 21 years’ expenence in the vetennary pharmaceutical
ncustry, expenenced with Hoachst Roussel Vet, Intervet, and
since 2008, with Albrecht Gerfned s member of the board of
Bundesverband fur Tiergesundhen (BfT), the German tranch
of IFAH and Chairman of the Fnends Association of the
Friednch-Loeffler-Institute (FLI), Federal Research Insttute for
Arvmal Health

Member of the Norwegian Veteninary Association, beng one of only
w0 non-velannanans 1o receive this award

Finland

Henn Hildenpa.
email info i@dechra com
web: www dechra fi

Henn Hilden was appointed as the Country Manager of Finland
in December 2007 He graduated as a velennary surgeon in
Sweden and Finland, in 1984 and 1988 respectively Henn

has over 20 years' expenence in the animal health business in
managemeant positions for Onon Corporation Aremal Health,
Intervet Animal Health Finland, Veter Arumal Health and Menal
Norden A/S

Sweden

Canna Kjeliberg
email’ info se@dechra com
waeb: www dechra se

Canna Kieliberg started in 2000 and was apponted the
Country Manager of Sweden in 2005 She has over 21
years’ experence n the animal heath business, 11 of
which were working as a vetennary nurse

Benelux

Kurt van der Heyden
email info nl@dechra com
web- wwwdechra nl web www eurovet-ah com

Kunt van der Heiden was appointed as the new Country
Manager ol Benelux, on the acquistion of Eurovet He nas
over 20 years of management expenence in vanous industnes,
of which the last six years have been in the animal health
business, starting al Schenng-Piough as Sales Manager
Benelux and subsequently as Business Unit Manager
Companion Animal al Intervet/Schenng Piough (now Merck
Animal Health} followed by an internalionat position as
Regional Direclor at Eurovet
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EUfOpean Pharmaceuticals: ms segment compnises DVP EU (incorporating Eurovet) and

Dechra Manufacturing

DVP EU Management Team

Tony Griffin
Managing Dwector

René Hogenkamp
Financa Direciot

Giles Coley

Regoon i
Region | Cenmark Finland France Morway Sweden and UK
Aegion If Benelux Germany Portugal anc Span

What we do

This business unit markets and sefis our own branded veternary
products across 13 European countnes and manages the
relationships with our worldwide marketing partners

Operationat Structure

The business has an operating board of seven senior managers
The business 13 managed from Bladel, the Netherlands and
Sansaw, UK Companion animal marketing 1s located in
Sansaw, farm animal marketing in Bladel and Specific pet diets
marketing in Uldum, Denmark

We have nine Country Managers operating out of Denmark,
Finland, France, Germany, the Netherlands, Norway, Spain,
Sweden and the UK Ireland and Portugal are managed out of
the UK and Spain respectively and Belgium and Luxembourg
are managed out of the Netherlands

We currently employ 73 representatives across these temitones
DVP EU, including Eurovet, employs 436 people

Sales and Marketing Orector

Jan Jaap Korevaar
Balss ana Marketing Director

Regon ik

Roeland Meijers
Diractor of Drots

Our Market

Qur customers are vetennary surgeons, predominantly
operatng out of commercial vetennary practices Before
acquinng Eurovet, this was entirely small animal and equine,
most European markets are demonstrating growth although,
on the whole, this 1s inflationary Although consumers continue
to treat sick animals, high levels of histonc growth have
declined in the current depressed global economy as spend
has reduced on discretionary items such as pet diets Howaever,
this has had minimal effect on DVP as most our products

are therapeutic Internet pharmacies, predorminantly n the

UK, but also increasingly n other maor European termtones,
are demonstrating stronger levels of growth as consumers
look to reduce the cost of pet and horse ownerstip Through
Eurovet the business now supplies karge arimal practices,
these are predominantly pig and poultry practices which are
very specialised, and although few in number are high value
DVP EU also sells into over 40 countnes through relationships
with distnbution partners who themselves sell into vetennary
practces in thew own country



Marie-Louise Mans
HR Directot Europe

Carsten Jeppesen
Log:stics Director Europe

Key Strengths

Qur business is unique as the majonty of our products
are either novel and are used to treat medical
conditions for which there 1s often no cther eflective
solution or have a clinical or dosing advantage over
competitor products Our key marketing benefit,
especially on diets, 1s that our products are only
marketed and scld 1o vetennary practices Due to the
techrical nature of many of our products, we invest In
state of the art online commurnication tools We are one
of the leading companies in the vetennary ndustry to
offer online educational webinars and also approved continued
professional development courses through our websites

Achievements

The main achievement and ongaing pnonty 1s the integration of
Eurovet into our European operations Rationalisation of the four
duplicated sales offices has been completed Eurovet's Damish
and UK offices have been closed and now operate out of
Dechra’s facilities, whilst Dechra’s Dutch and Belgian operation
has been closed and now operates out of Eurovet's facility

N a consoidated Benelux unit A number of key distnbution
agreements have been amended as we begin to realise revenue
synergwes on the marketing of Eurovet preducts through Dechra
subsidiaries and through Dechra products being marketed by
Eurovet's German operation

Like for like growth on our phamaceuticals was 9 0% ahead of
last year with good growth seen from our key products, Vetory!
and Felmazole, which were introduced into our own subsidiary
sales and marketing teams at the beginning of the financial
year The DemnaPet products, acquired in October 2010 1o
strengthen our US busingss, have been launched o several
EU temtones in Dechra livery with positive witiat sales

www.dechra com
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Eurovet revenue since acquisition has been in ine with our
expectations and ahead of ther corresponding penod last year
This was achieved despite ongong pressure to reduce antibictic
usage, especially in the Netherlands, one of the mamn markets
for this range

Sales of our specialised pet diets grew by 1 9% at constant
currency In the financial year Wea have successfully completed
the supply change of all feline dry products into our new
outsourced manufactunng facility in Sweden following the
transier of our caning digts in the preceding year The wet diets
have been re-optimised and introduced i new European pack
presentation with mine languages This has improved operational
efficiency as it reduces the number of stocking units from 130 to
19 Two new diets were launched dunng the penod,

Specific CED endocnne support and Specific FID digestive
support
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Manufacturing Management Team

Mike Annice Kirsty Ireland Andrew Parkonson
Managing Director Finance Director CQualty Crecton
What we do

We manufacture the vast majonty of our own branded, licensed
pharmaceutical products which are marketed through DVP,

we also denve revenue from third party toll manufactunng for
human pharmaceutical and other vetennary companies This is
Dechra's only significant source of revenue not derved directly
from the vetennary market

Operational Structure

The business has an operating board of four sermor managers
The majonty of manufactunng is located at Dales in Skipton,
England and employs 209 pecple and at Eurcvet n Bladel, the
Netherlands which employs 106 people There 1S also a small
manufactunng faciity mn Uldum, Denmark which employs 26
people

Our Market

The pnmary customer for our manufacturers is DVP EU Our toll
manufacturing customers are, In the majonty, small or mid-sized

UK based pharmaceutical companies However, we also supply
a number of other animal heahlth businesses

Gareth Davies
Salgs ang Markenng Drrector

Key Strengths

Our ability to be flexible on batch size 1s a major advantage,
especially when introducing new pharmaceuticals Ancther
key strength 1s our ability to produce several dosage formats
such as stenle injectables, tablets, capsules, iquids, creams,
gels, powders and pre-medicated feeds We have the capacity
to package these products in numerous formats We are also
able to prowide a full service for third party customers including
product formulation, tnat batch manufactunng, validation,
production and packaging

Achievements

The biggest single achievement at Dalas n the year was the
FDA approval n November 2011 to manufacture 120mg
Vistory! for sale in the USA market This approval, once
extended into other dosage strengths of Vetoryd, will allow us
to improve the margin on our leading product Work has also
commenced to extend FDA approval inte other products and
dosage forms so we can manufacture other novel products

in our pipeling for the USA A Medicines and Healthcare
Regutatory Agency ("MHRA") audit was conducted over

the penod which achieved the highest audit standard in cur
tustory Over £1 million of new contract business has been
gained at Dales i the year which resulted in a 6 1% increase
compared to the corresponding pencd last year Service levels
have improved within the organisation, achieving 95% of

lines fuffilled on time  Furthermore, there has been continued
product mix rationalisation, whereby lower value and inefficiently
manufactured products have been deleted This has resulted
In an increase n unit added value of 9% Sigruficant investrment
has been made at the Dales site with an upgrade in the
injections faciity, ncluding a new replacement autoclave and
laboratory expansion in both the quality control jaberatory and
the product development formulation laboratory The key focus
of the manufactunng managerment team in the forthcoming
year will be the integration of the Eurovet site at Bladel into the
Group




US Pharmaceuticals
DVP US Management Team

Mike Eldred
President US Operations

Doug Hubert
vice-Presisent Saies and Marketing

Dana Ferug

Manager

What we do

DVP US markets and sells our own vetennary products across
the USA

Operational Structure

The business has an operating board of three sentor managers,
all of whom have in-depth expenence of the Amencan vetennary
market Accounts, HR and pre-distnbutor logistics are all
currently ocutsourced Qur business s located in Kansas City,
USA and employs 36 people, 22 of whom are field based sales
representatives

Qur Market

Our customers are small amimal and equine vetennary surgeons,
predominantly operating out of commercial veterinary practices
The USA 1s the world's largest veterinary market and represents
a significant growth opportunity for Dechra Over 62% of
households own a pet which equates 10 73 millon homes, with
a current estimated population of 86 million cats,

78 millon dogs and 7 millon horses

Key Strengths

Our key phammaceuticals, which are the focus of our sales and
markeling efforts, are unigue and are the first licensed products
to treat the conditions for which they are recommended

Achievements

Revenue across our US product range was approximately
26% higher than last year Four new sales representatives and
two field vetennanans were added to the arganmisation within
the year Further increases in headcount are planned for the
future as we continue to INCrease Our one-to-one coverage of
the major US vetennary practices Cur key products, Vetory/
and Fefimazofe and the DermaPet range showed good growih
Overall revenue performance was again impacted by continual
supply 1ssues related to our histonc dermatological, ophthalmic
and otic range by a third party manufacturer Work continues
to improve supply consistency of the licensed dermatological
products and the transfer of the stenle ophthalmic range into a
new facility 1s ongoing This transfer 1S largeted to be completed
prior to the end of June 23113 Vetory! sales achieved our
expectations despite the ongoing battle against compounding
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Vaternary Techncal Servx.es

pharmacies, there has, however, been a significant amount of
publicity outhining 10 vetennanans the nsks and lack of quality
control assocated with buying products from compounding
pharmacies Throughout the year over 100 regional meetings
have been conducted by our technical suppart veternarans,
these have been attended by over 3,100 vetennanans
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Services: s segment comprises NVS and our Laboratories, DLS and DSL
NVS Management Team

Marun Riley Dan Shipman Steven Willams Peter Cronin
Managing Director Finance Director Operatons Direcior Salien anks Maiketing Director
What we do
NVS Network NVS 1s the UK market teader, as measured in terms of market

share, in the supply and distnbutton of vetennary products to
veternary practices and other approved outlets NVS stocks
arange of over 14,000 products, including pharmaceuticals,
pet products, consumables and accessones NVS has also
developed a range of IT solutions for vetennary practices

Operaticnal Structure

The business 1s managed by an operating board of four
expenenced directors NVS employs 426 people across the UK,

111 of whom are delivery dnvers

The centralised inventory held in Stoke-on-Trent, England 15
picked and packed throughout the afternoon and evening and
then distnbuted overmight to nine trunking depots via HGVs

Van dnvers are employed locally at these depots to distnbute
the goods directly to our customars NVS has developed an
advanced communication system for its customers and through
this 85% of orders are receved automatically without requinng

human input




Our Market

Qur pnncipat customers are UK vetennary practices of all

types small ammal, equine, farm animal and mixed species
practices Footfall through UK vetennary practices has remained
consistent throughout the year, however, increased volumes

of unregulated products, such as diets and shampoos,

are now bemng purchased through intermnet pharmacies as
consumers look to reduce the costs of pet health spending The
consoldation of vetennary practices into large corporate groups
seen over recent years has continued within the penod, puting
pressure on margins and cash flow

Key Strengths

NVS offers very high levels of service, a large range and depth
of stock supplied wa our refiable next day national delivery
service Additionally, NMVS supplies a range of business solutions
for vetennary practices including practice management
software, benchmarking systems and marketing and business
support
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Achievements

Services revenue grew by approximately 6 5% compared to
the corresponding penod last year Operating efficiencies were
gained in the penod, however operating margin gdeclined in
the first half of the financial year at NVS due 1o an Increase
discount allowed and the dechine in the proportion of revenue
from hugher margin product groups The increase in discount
allowed has been a fealure of the highly competitive market
over recent years The sales mix has been influenced by
consumers buytng products such as pet diets from internat
pharmacies, a sector in which we are currently underweight A
strong focus by the management team ensured that operating
margin showed a small improvement in the second half of the
financial year

Following several years of planning, a new integrated IT system
went ive at NVS on 1 July 2011, cainciding with the beginning
of the financial year being reported This system has bedded in
and Phase | completed This has allowed management to focus
more closely on our customer requirements and as a resuft
communication and services have been significantly mproved
Furthermore, the IT platform has allowed us to develop a new
range of serices 1o practices, such as an online Web Shop and
an in-depth analytical tool for practices to monitor and manage
therr business performance
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Services

Laboratories Management Team

Paul Sandland
Finance Director

Dr Peter Graham
Managing Drrector

What we do

DLS 1s a first referral vetennary laboratory We prowvide histology,
pathology, haematology, chemistry and microbiology services to
veteninary practices DSL prowides secondary referral services
with our key area of expertise being endocnnology DSL also
provides precise assays which support the dosage regimes
and patient monitonng of OVP's key products, Vietoryf and
Felimazole

Diane Satfery
Coninercids Mariager

Annual Report and Accountis for the year ended 30 June 2012

Operational Structure

The Laboratones, employing 73 people, are run by an
operational board of two senior managers and are supported
by the Group Financial Controller who also sits on this board
DLS 15 located in Poulton-le-Fylde, Leeds and Swanscombe,
and DSL 1s located at Sawston Samples are received on a daily
basis via post, couners and our own collection service Where
the science allows, & same day or next day results service 1s
provided



Qur Market

DLS's customers are UK commercial vetennary practices

We have histoncally provided support 1o companion animal
practices, In the last two years we have introduced an increased
range of farm animal and equine services DSL provides some
first level support similar 10 DLS to UK vetennary practices, ther
maor area of specialisation 15 N very precise endocrne assays
which it supplies direclly to veterinary practices and other first
referral laboratones

Key Strengths

We offer a high quality service with a very expenenced team of
vetennary pathologists who provide a fully interpreted results
service on all samples received

www dechra com
Stock Code DPH

29

Achievements

We have rebranded NanonWide Laboratores to Dechra
Laboratory Services and Cambridge Speciahst Laboratones

to Dechra Speciaist Laboratones, the objective s to better
integrate the businesses We have implemented a changeover
from externally provided logistics to an internal Group solution,
utiising the ANVS distnbution structure to collect samples from
vetennary chines This intiative reduces costs and improves
customer service We are at an advanced stage of the
implementation of a new Laboratones information management,
accounting and customer relationship software package, with a
go-live targeted pnor 10 the end of the 2012 calendar year The
new system will significantly enhance the Laboratories customer
service offering
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HR

The senicr management team has been significantly
strengthened by the acquistion of Eurovet The DVP ELU team
has been restructured, ncorporating senior managers from
both businesses Tony Griffin, previously Eurovet and AUV
CEQ, will manage this team and become DVP EU Managing
Director Furthermore, Tony will be nwited 1o become a PLC
Board Director and will be appointed prior to end of the 2012
calendar year Ed Torr has stepped down from the role of
European Managing Director and reverted to his histonic duties
in charge of business development, international expansion
and product development There have been three new senior
managers recruited dunng the year Allen Mellor has been
appointed to a new role as Group [T Director, Peter Cronin has
taken over the role of Sales and Marketing Director at NVS and
Driane Saftery has been appointed as Commercial Manager of
our Laboratones Steve Withams, NVS Operations Director, has
taken responsibility for Group logistics Bryan Maorton, who was
apponted as a Non-Executive Director in January 2010, has
unfortunately decided to step down from the role due to other
work commitments We are currently in the process of recruting
two new Non-Executive Directors, one to replace Bryan and
the second to ensure the Non-Executive Directors are in the
magjonty once Tony Gnffin 1s appointed to the PLC Board of
Directors

Our Values

D EDICATION

The Performance Development Review scheme which
incorporates the Dechra Values, outlined in the 2011 Annual
Report and Accounts, has been rolted out across all senior
rmanagement The review process will be extended to all middle
management throughout 2013 and across the whole Group
thereafter, further detals are provided in the Remuneration
Report on pages 59 to 70

We are dedicated to delivenng products and services that meet
the highest level of service and quality to our customers

E NJOYMENT

We will endeavour to create an environment where our people
want to come to work and feel part of Dechra

C OURAGE

We want a business where we dare to challenge each other,
creating better cross-organisational solutions

H ONESTY

We will act with integnty and fairness and treat everyone
with respect

R ELATIONSHIPS

We see our customers and suppliers as busingss partners and
thereby work together to ensure common success

A MBITION

approach

We shall deliver solid results through our energetic and restlient
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Key Performance Indicators (“KPIs”)

Financial

Revenue from key
pharmaceutical products

Method of Calculation

Global revenue from our top five products

Target

To achieve annual revenue
growth of at least 10%

Revenue from speciahst pet
diets

Global revenue from the Specific brand of pet diets

To achieve annual revenue
growth of at least 6%

Underlying operating margin
before product development
cost

Underying cperating profit before product
development expenditure expressed as a
percentage of Group revenue

To achieve an underlying
operating margin before
praduct development costs
of 10% in the medium term

Cash conversion rate

Cash generated from operations before tax and
interest payments as a percentage of operating
profit before amortisation of acquired intangibles

To achieve an annual cash
conversion rate of at least 100%

Return on capital employed
(“ROCE")

Underlying operating profit as a percentage of
average operating assets utlised Operating asssts
excluds cash and cash equivalents, borrowings, tax
and deferred tax balances

To achieve a return on

capital employed which
exceeds the pre-tax

weighted average cost of
caprtal of the Group {(“WAGCC")

Non-Financial

Pharmaceutical product
development pipeline

Metheod of Calculation

Number of products from the pipeline or In-licensed
INto at least one major termtory with long term
revenue potential of at least £0 5 milion

Target

One new diet or range
extension launched in the

EU, two new pharmaceuticals,
each launched in at least

one key market

Health and safety performance

Lost Time Accident Frequency Rate {("LTAFR")

all accidents resuiting in absence or the inability

of employees to conduct the full range of therr
normal working activities for a penod of more than
three working days after the day when the incident
occurred normalised per 100,000 hours worked

Zero preventable accidents

Employees

Employee turnover calculated as number of leavers
during the penod as a percentage of the average
total number of employees in the period

Moving Annual Turnover
("MAT"} rate of less than 15%




2012 Performance

The KPI was exceeded dunng the year with a growth rate of 17 9% being
achieved
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A growth rate of 1 9% was achieved in 2012 with revenue being iImpacted by
difficult economic conditions in most of our markets

Further progress continues to be made towards the medium term target driven
by the increasing proportion of revenue achieved from pharmaceutical products

The cash conversion rate showed an improvement compared 10 the previous
year although it remained stightly below the target with the Services segment
expenencing continued pressure on payment terms

ROCE significantly ahead of the Group's WACC although it reduced shghtly in
absolute terms due to the Eurovet acquisition

2012 Performance

Two new dets launched, one phamaceutical product approved and launched
in the EU New pharmaceutical registrations achieved in USA, Brazil and
Switzerland

Five Year Record

There has been a reduction in the total number of accidents dunng the year
from 15 to 10 None of these accidents have resulted in a work related fatality
or disability More detad in relatien to this can be found in the Social, Ethical and
Ervironmental Responsibiftties Report on pages 71 t0 75

The MAT has shown a significant improvement down to 16 10% from last year's
19 03% More detal in relation to this can be found in the Social, Eticat and
Environmental Responsibilies Report on pages 71 to 75
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Financial Review

Group Performance
Financial Highlights

“Operating profit for European Pharmaceuticals grew by
29.6% at constant currency with the operational leverage
effect of higher pharmaceutical revenue being clearly

demonstrated”

Simon Evans
Group Finance Director

Underlying Results

Reported Results

2012 2011 Change 2012 2011 Change
£'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000 %
Revenue 426,041 389,237 95 426,041 389,237 95
Gross profit 99,259 88,361 123 99,259 88,361 123
% of revenue 23.3% 22 7% 23 3% 22 7%
Distnbution costs (17,979) (17,659} {t8 (17,979} [(17.659) (18
Selling, general and administrative expenses (38,944} (33,658} (157 {54,655) (43,763) (24 9)
Research and development expenses {5,735) {5,221} {9 8) {5,735) {5.221) 9 8)
Operating profit 36,601 31,823 150 20,890 21,718 {3 8)
% of revenue 8.6% 82% 4 9% 5 6%
Profit before taxation 32,966 30,069 96 16,820 18,514 Q1)
Taxation (8,664} {7,321} {5,071) {4,380)
Profit after tax 24,302 22,748 11,749 14,134
Earnings per share 32.37p" 31 53p” 27 15 65p’ 19 59p” (20 1)
Operating cash flow before interest and tax payments 29,128 25,374 148 29,128 25,374 148
Cash conversion rate 9M.7% 82 8% 91 7% 82 8%
Free cash flow 7,905 9,294 {149 7,905 9,204 (14 9)
Tax rate 26.3% 24 3% 30 1% 23 7%
Total dividend per share 12.27p" 11 12p* 103 12.27p" 1112p° 103
Net borrowings 86,717 34,01 86,717 34,091

* Resiated to reflect the impact of the bonus elermnesnt of the Rights Issue

Revenue, Underlying Operating Profit and Underlying Profit Before Tax at Constant Currency

2012 2011 Change
£'000 £'000 %
Revenue 426,991 380,237 97
Undertying operating profit 36,845 31,823 158
Underlying profit before taxation 34,108 28,070 17 3
Analysis of Revenue and Underlying Operating Profit Growth
Underiying
Revenue Operating Profit

£'000 % £'030 %

Year ended 30 June 2011 389,237 31,823
Organic growth at constant currency 30,627 79 4170 131
Impact of acquisitions 7127 18 852 27
Impact of foreign currency movemants (950) 02 (244) @8
Year ended 30 June 2012 426,041 9.5 36,601 150




Revenue
2012 2011 Change
£'000 £'000 %
At Constant Currency
European Pharmaceuticals
Own branded
pharmaceuticals 64,322 48,614 323
Diets 28,143 27,621 19
Third party contract
manufactunng 11,431 10,772 61
Instruments, consumables
and equipment 1,894 2,280 (16 9}
Total European
Pharmaceuticals 105,790 89,287 185
US Pharmaceuticals 20,287 16,107 260
Services
Vetennary wholesaling 310,184 291,180 65
Laboratones 5,488 5078 81
Total Services 315,672 296,258 66
Inter-segment (14,758) (12,415}
Total revenue at constant
currency 426,991 389,237 97
Currency impact (950) —
Reported revenue 426,041 389,237 95

Overall Group revenue increased by 9 5% compared to

the 2011 financial year Of this increase, 7 9% was organic
growth, the Eurovet acquistion contnbuted 1 8% and currency
movements had a negative impact of 0 2%

Within European Phanmaceuticals, own branded
phammaceuticals grew strongly with a constant currency

mncrease of 32 3% compared to the pnor year (17 7% excluding
Eurovet) Thus was the first full year that the marketing of Vetory!

came back in-house from our previous marketing partners Our
range of specialist pet diets grew by 1 9%

Third party contract manufacturing grew by 8 1% compared
to the 2011 financial year, returning to growth after a small

reduction in revenue last year

Revenue from US Pharmaceuticals grew by 26 0% compared
o the prior year with Vetoryl, Felimazofe and {ne DermaPet
range all performing strongty As with prior reporting penods,
continued manufactunng 1ssues with our ophthalmic and otic
range had a negative impact of US$1 1 milion on revenue

Within the Services segment, our UK vetennary wholesaler,
NVS, recorded growth of 8 5% In the financial year This was
shghtly lower than overall market growth in the penod due

to NVS being underweight in internet pharmacies Revenue
from our Laboratones business showed an increase of 8 1%,
reflecting a bounce back from the reduction in revenue seen in

the 2011 tinancial year
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Gross Profit

Gross margin for the Group increased from 22 7% to 23 3%
This was driven by increased revenue from higher margin
pharmaceuticals which was pantially offset by a reduction in the
NVS gross margin caused by increased discounting and an
adverse sales mix

Underlying Distnibution Costs

Distnbution costs increased by 1 8% compared 10 2011, 1if
Eurovet 1s excluded, the increase was only 1 0% This below
inflation increase was as a result of Increased efficiency,
particulary n our DVP EU and NVS businesses

Underlying Selling, General and
Administrative (“SG&A”) Expenses

SG8A expenses increased by 15 7%

(8 1% excluding Eurovet} This increase
reflects, in particular, the continued build
of sales and marketing infrastructure
within our US business and the
additional costs of marketing Vetory/
in-house within our

DVP EU operation
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Financial Review continued

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expendriture increased by 9 8%
from £5 2 million t0 £5 7 milion This increase supports our
product development programme which has been enlarged
following the acquisition of Eurovet Further detalls are given on
pages 17 to 19

Underlying Operating Profit

2012 2011 Change
£'000 £'000 %
At Constant Currency
European Pharmaceuticals 29,166 22,506 206
US Pharmaceuticals 5,845 4,838 208
Services 11,056 13,087 {15 5)
Research and development  (5,735) (5,221} 9 8)
Central costs (3,487) (3,387) (30
Underlying operating
profit at constant currency 36,845 31,823 158
Currency impact (244) —
Reported underlying
operating profit 36,601 31,823 150

Operating profit for European Pharmaceuticals grew by 29 6%
at constant currency (24 3% excluding Eurovet) with the
operatonal leverage effect of higher pharmaceutical revenue
being clearly demonstrated

US Pharmaceuticals achieved a strong increase of 20 8% in
operating profit despite the buld-up of sales and marketing
infrastructure noted earher

The Services segment showed a reduction in operating profit
compared to 2011 with the reduction In gross margin noted
above only partiglly mitigated by efficiency savings  Although
operating margin for the year fell from 4 4% to 3 5%, the
operatng margn i the second half of the financial year showed
an Improvement to 3 6% compared to the 3 4% achieved in the
first half

Undenrlying Net Finance Expense

The underlying net finance expense in the 2012
financial year was £3 6 milion compared to £1 8
million in 2011 However, the 2011 figure was
flattered by a £1 0 mullion gain on foreign
exchange whilst there was a loss of

£0 9 milion n 2012 Excluding foreign
exchange gains and losses, the charge

for 2012 1s broadly equivalent

to that for 2011

Annual Report and Accounts for the vear ended 30 June 2012

Underying Profit Before Taxation

Underlying profit before taxation increased by 9 6% from
£30 1 milhon to £33 O millon At constant currency, the increase
was 17 3%

Non-underlying ltems

Non-underlying items in the year comprised amortisaticn

of ntangibles acquired as a resuft of acquisitions together
with one off costs relating 10 acquismons and subsequent
reorganisations, pnncipally Eurovet Full details are shown

In notes 4 and 5 to the financial statements The Directors
believe that highighting these items separately gives a better
understanding of the performance of the Group

Taxation

The effective tax rate on underlying earnings was 26 3%
compared 10 24 3% N 2011 In 2012 there were certain foreign
exchange losses for which there was no tax credit In 2011 the
tax rate benetited from non taxable foreign exchange gains

Earnings Per Share and Dividend

Underlying earrungs per share was 32 37 pence compared to
31 563 pence in 2011, up 2 7% Both of these figures have been
adjusled ta reflect the bonus element of the Rights Issue The
relatively small iIncrease reflects the additional number of shares
issued in respect of the Eurovet acquisition against the small
profit contnbution from Eurovet recognised in the penod from
acguisition to the year end Eurovet Is expected to be earnings
enhancing i the year ending 30 June 2013

The Board Is proposing a final dvidend of 8 50 pence per
share which, when added to the intenm dmdend of 3 77 pence
{adjusted for the bonus element of the Rights issue), gives a
total dividend of 12 27 pence This compares to the Rights
lssue adjusted 11 12 pence in 2011 The cash dwvidend

15 up by 25 9% from £8 0 mition to £10 1 milion

The total dmdend 1s covered 2 4 times by
underlying profit after tax (2011 2 8 times)
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Cash Flow The balance sheet at 30 June 2012 s enlarged due to the

2012 2011 acquisition of Eurovet on 23 May 2012 together with the

£'000 £000 consequent Rights Issue
EBITDA 35,238 33,616 Net bomowings at the year end represented 1 8 times
Share-based payments charge 1,001 830 underlying pro-forma EBITDA compared to 2 3 times at the time
Changes In working capital (7,111) (9.072)  of the Eurovet Prospectus Of the increase n working capital,
Cash generated from operations 29,128 25,374 £11 0 millon was as a result of Eurovet with the remander
Net interast (2,426) (2829}  reflecting increased trading actvity
Taxes pad (7,241) (5,034)
Capital expenditure (3,278) (4,090 Bank Facilities
Proceeds of asset sales 50 D The Group'’s bank faciiies were re-financed and increased
Repayment of bomowings (8,328) (4,329) during the year in order to parhally fund the acquisition of
Free cash flow 7,905 9,294 Eurovet The new faciiies nave heen provided by a syndicate of
Acquisitions {117,335)  (33,047) four banks and compnse
Net new borrowings 61,400 28,556« 4 £55 mullion term loan repayable i mstalments through to
Issue of share capital 59,288 541 Octaber 2016 The first repayment of £5 millon 1s due on
Dwdends 8,325  (7.22y 31 March 2013
;oreign r:\u;lrency offects 1(933} 1%3? * a £65 million revolving credit facility commenced until

et cash flow 9 (L096)  oetoper 2016

The cash conversion rate in 2012 was 91 7% compared to
82 8% in 2011 A strong cash inflow in the second half resulted
In an improvement of 14 8% compared 1o last year + cash flow cover no less than 1 25 1

¢ |nterest cover no less than 4 1

The main covenants are

Free cash flow was shghtly below the 2011 level due to higher
debt repayments in the year s the rabo of net borrowings to annuahsed EBITDA no hugher

than 2 75 1 up until 30 June 2013 and 2 50 1 thereafter
Fimancial Position at the Year End P

+ consolidated net worth no less than £120 milon

2012 2011

£000 £'000 There was substartial headroom on all covenants during
Non-current assets i the year
Intangible assets 225872 125098 e Group also has a £10 milion overdraft faciity which is
Property, plant and equipment 16,720 7,721 currently unutilised

242,592 132,819

Working capital 49,531 32 494 Risks and Uncertainties
Deferred and contingent As we have stated in previous reports, the Group, ke every
consideration 13,863)  (14.055)  pusiness, faces nsks and uncertanties i both its day-to-day
Current tax lability {8,155) (5:391)  operations and through events relating to the achievernant
Deferred tax kabilty (29,343) (13,443}  of s long term strategic objectves The Board has ultimate
Employee benefit obligations (363) - responsibiiity for nsk management within the Group and
Net borrowings (86,717) (34,091}  there 15 an ongoing and embedded process of assessing,
Net assets 153,682 98,333 manitoring, managing and reporting on significant nsks faced

by the separate business uruts and by the Group as a whole
More detaill in relation to this process can be found within the
Corporate Governance section on pages 44 to 54
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Financial Review continued

The table below highlights the main potental risks to the Group strategy, as identified by the Board, and the controls put in place in
order to mitigate the risks

Strategy Risk
To develop a high growth, cash generative Competitor product launched against one of our
specialist veterinary products business leading brands

Revenue from recently launched new products faling o
meet expectations

Falure of clinicai tnals

Prescribing pressure on vetennanans to reduce
anttbiotic use

Failure tc meet regulatory requirements under which
we operate

To sustain growth and innevate in our Services business Loss ¢f key personnel

The fallure of a major customer or supplier”

Fuel shortage/logistics falure

* These nsks apply across ali trading segments
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How we mitigate the risk

Product improverment plans and marketing strategies are reviewed on a regular basis

Where competiter products are launched a response strategy 1s estabhshed and followead by our marketing team to highhight any unique selling
paints or competitive advantages or to pasition our products defensively to minimise competitor impact

Market rasearch 15 conducted in order to allow the marketing team to better understand customer needs and ensure that our products fulfil
the dentified requirements

Any product patents are monitored and consideraton given to the formulation of a defensive strategy towards the end of the Iife of the patent

In respect of alt new product launches a detaled marketng plan 1s establshed Progress aganst the pian is constantly monitored
The Group ensures that it has detaled market knowledge and retains close contact with custormners through its sales team
Alongside the marketing plan the sales team recewes training on the product, its benefits and all avalable technical intarmation

Before maor costly efficacy studies are intiated, smaller proct of concepl studies are conoucted 10 study the effects of the drug on target species
and for the target ndication

Reguiar contact 1s made with all relevant veterinary authonties to ensure that we have a comprehensive understanding of anticipated
regulatory changes

Programme of develcpment of new producis that minimise antimicrobial resistance cancerns

-

The Group always strives to exceed regulatory requirements and ensures that its employeas have detaled experience and knowledge
of the regulations

All businesses have clearly established guality systems and procedures in place

Regular contact 1s maintaned with all relevant regulatory bodies in order to build/strengthen relationships and ensure good
communication lines

The regulatory and legal teams remain constantly updated in respect of proposed/aciual changes in order to ensure that the business 1s
aquipped to deal with and adhere to such changes

Where any changes are dentiiied which could atfect our abilty to continue 1o market and sell any of our products a response team is created
N order to mitigate such nsk and to retain effective communication with the relevant regulators

External consultants are utiksed to audit our manufactunng systems prior 1o any major INspection

Succession planning 1s given consideration by the Board and, where deemed necessary, Key Man Insurance is in place

in 2009 the Group HR Director developed and implemented a leadership development programme for the senior management team in order
to further strengthen the retention of the individuals This programme 1s ongoing and includes the involvement of personal coaches

As stated in earher in this report a Performance and Development Review process is in the early stages of mplementation

The business units monitor the financial status of both key customers and suppliers and maintain regular contact with them {nciuding face to
face meetings)

All contacts with customers are reviewed from both a commercial and jegal perspectiva to ensure that assignment of the contract 1s allowed
should there be a change of control of either of the contracting parties

Standard operating procedures have been drafted in respect of fuel emergences to provide a dally service Such standard operating
procedures are regularly reviewed In order to ensure they remain effective

Delivery routes are constantly monitored by the operations department in order to ensure that they remain effective, economic and efficient
Routing ongoing maintenance of the automated picking circuit at NVS and ensunng that all cntical components are held on site
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Board of Directors

lan Page |

Chief Executive

Aged 51, lan joined NVS at its formation In 1989 He was also part of the MBO in 1997 (n 1998,
he was appointed Managing Director at NVS He joined the Board in 1997 and became Chief
Executive in November 2001 lan has played a key role in the development of the Group’s growth
strategy Pnor to joining the Company, he gained extensive knowledge and expenence through
vanous positions he held within the pharmaceutical and vetennary arena In October 2010 he was
appointed Non-Executive Chairman of Sanford DelLand Asset Management Limited

Simon Evans ecom, Aca

Group Finance Director

Aged 48, Simon qualified as a Chartered Accountant i 1988 and spent seven years at KPMG

He joined NVS in 1992 and was apponted Group Finance Director in 1997 foliowing the MBO He
played a major role in the management buy-out of the Group from Lloyds Chermists in 1997 and its
subsequent listing on the London Stock Exchange in 2000

Ed Torr

Director of Product and Business Development

Aged 52, Ed joined NVS as Sales Director in 1997 and was appointed Managing Director of Arnolds
and Dafes in 1998 He was appointed Development Director in 2003 and Managing Director of
Dechra Veternary Products Europe in January 2008, follcwing completion of the acquisition of
VetXX In May 2012 on the completion of the acquisition of Eurovet Anmal Health B V', Ed reverted
to hus histoncal position within Dechra as Director of Product and Business Development Prior

to joming the Group, he warked within the animal healthcare sector for a number of companies
ncluding ICI, Wellcome and Alfa Laval Agn

Michael Redmond -t

Non-Exgcutive Charman, Chairman of the Nomination Committes

Aged 68, Michael joined the Group as a Non-Executwe Director in Apnl 2001, and was appointed
Charman in July 2002 He has extensive pharmaceutical industry experience having begun his
career with Glaxo and through senior positions with Schenng Plough Corporation In 1991, he
Joined Fisons plc and in 1993 was appeinted to the Board as Managing Duector of the Group's
Pharmaceuticals Division Michael left Fisons in 1995 following its takeover by RPR In November
2009, Michael was appointed Charman of Abcam PLC, an AIM listed company, where he had
previously held the post of Deputy Chawman {appointed February 2008} Following the resignation
of Bryan Morton, Michael has been appointed as a temporary member of the Audit Committee until
the appointment of a new Non-Executive Director
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Neil Warner Ba, FCA, MCT "t

Seror Independent Non-Executive Director, Chairman of the Audit Commuittee

Aged 59, Neil joined the Board in May 2003 He was Finance Director at Chlonde Group PLC, a
position he held for 14 years until ts acquisition by Emerson Electne Co Pnor to this, Neil spent six
years at Exel PLC (formerty Ocean Group PLC and acquired by Deutsche Post in December 2005)
where he held a number of senior posts in financial planning, treasury and control He has also held
senor posttions in Batiour Beatty PLC {formerly BICC Group plc}, Alcoa and PncewaterhouseCoopers
In February 2011 Neil was appointed Non-Executive Director and Charr of the Audit Committee

of Vectura Group pic, a product development company focused on the development of a range

of nhaled therapies, pnncipally for the treatment of respiratory diseases He 1s also Non-Executive
Chairman of Enteq Upstream plc, a specialist reach and recovery products and technologies prowider
to the upstream oil and gas seniices market, a post he has held since May 2011

Dr Christopher Richards ma, o Phil *ts

Non-Executive Dwector, Charman of the Remuneration Committee

Aged 58, Chris joined the Group as a Non-Executive Director in December 2010 He 1s Chairman of
Arysta LifeScience Corporation, having previously been appomnted its President and Chief Executive
Officer fram 2004 to 2009 Arysta is a Japan-domsciled nternational company, developing and
marketing crop protection products in more than 125 countries warldwide Betore joining Arysta,
Chris spent 20 years in international management and leadership roles with Syngenia Crop
Protection and its predecessor companies Chns holds a number of Non-Executive Directorships
including Bio Products Laboratory Ltd {appointed February 2011) and Cibus Global Limited
{appointed November 2011) He s also Chairman of Oxitec Limited {appointed January 2012) and
Plant Health Care plc (appointed August 2012}

Zoe Goulding LLB {Hons)

Company Secretary and Sohcitor

Aged 38, Zoe was appointed as Company Secretary in July 2007 She qualified as a sclicitor in
Apnl 2000 Prior to joining the Group she worked at Eversheds LLP and Brammer plc

* Member of the Audit Committee

T Member of the Remuneration Committee

* Member of the Nomination Committee
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Senior Management

Tony Griffin
Managing Director, Dechra
Vetennary Products Europe

Tony was appointed Managing

Director of DVP EU in May 2012

following the acquisition of Eurovet

Animal Health B V from AUV Holding

B V He joined the AUV Group in

1993 as Drrector of Exports, having

previously worked at Nortyrook Laboratones and Moy Park
Tony was promoted to Managing Director of Eurovet n 1996
and in 2006 became the CEO of the AUV Group

Mike Annice

BSc {Hons), MRPharm$
Managing Director, Dechra
Manufacturing

Mike graduated from The School

of Pharmacy at Aston University in

1980 Prior to joining Dales in 1990

as Site Manager, he worked within

the Hospital Phamacy Service, Glaxo

and 88§ International (formerly Cupat Pharmaceuticals)
He was apponted Techmeal Oirector at the time of the
Group’s MBO Mike was appointed Managing Director

at Dales in March 2002 and has subsequently assumed
responsibiity for all of Dechra’s manufactunng activities as
the Group has acquired additional facdities in Denmark and
the Netherlands over recent years

Paul Sandland
MAAT, FCCA

Group Financial Controller

Paul was appomnted as Group

Financial Controller of Dechra

and Finance Director of Dechra

Laboratory Services and Dechra

Speciahist Laboralones in January

2010 He qualfied as a Chartered

Certified Accountant In 2005 Paul spent five years post
qualfication at KPMG, during which time he was part of the
team which advised the Group on its acquisihon of Vatxx
in 2008

Dr Susan Longhofer
DVM, MS, DipACVIM
Product Development and
Regulatory Affarrs Director

Susan joned the Group 0 June 2005

She has 23 years' industry experience

N develgpment and worldwide

registration of amimal health

pharmaceuticals, having worked for multinational corporations
ncluding Virbac Corporation, Heska Corporation and Merck
Research Laboratones Her vetennary degree I1s from Texas
A&M University and her MS 1s from the University of
Wisconsin, Madison She was awarded Diplomate status in
the American College of Vetennary Internal Medicine in 1992
She has held a number of Acadernic and Professional
Honours mcluding membpership on the Board of Directors of
the Amencan Heartworm Society and the Executive Council of
the Amencan Academy of Vetennary Pharmacology and
Thergpeutics (AAVPT) She s currently the Secretary of AAVPT

Barbara Johnson
Chartered MCIPD

Group HR Director

Barbara jomed the Group in April

2008 Prior to this she gained

19 years' human resources

management experience within the

food and dnnk industry covering

manufacturing, retail, wholesale

and distnbution Barbara has previously worked for Alled
Domecq plc, Geest plc and Nicholl Food Packaging
Limited Pror to joning private industry, Barbara served for
ten years in the British Army

Allen Mellor
Group [T Director

Alien joined Dechra in Apnl 2012

Dunng the last 20 years, Allen has

gained a breadth of experience

from the implementation of diverse

business solutions across muttiple

industry sectors including justice,

education, energy, distnbution and

retal Having held several senior management posmions
encompassing software development, IT service provision
and |T departmental management, his last role was as
Head of IT for the BSS Group PLG, a leading plumbing and
heating distribution company




Rob Joosten

Product Development & Regulatary

Affarrs (Eurcvet)

Rob joined Eurovet in 1989 as

registration officer with responsibility

for vetennary services In 1980

he was appointed as Head of

Regulatory Affairs and Development,

before being promoted to R&D

Director in 2009 In addition to his role at Eurovet, Rob

15 cofounder and chairperson of the European Group for
Genenc Vetennary Products (EGGVP) and regularly speaks
at internaticnal conferences on vanous 1opiCs related to the
vetennary medicinal preduct authonsation process in the
European Union

Martin Riley

Managing Director, National
Vetennary Services

Martin was appointed Managing

Director of NVS in 2005 A graduate

of the Welsh Agncultural College in

Aberystwyth, Martin has extensive

knowledge of the animal healthcare

and vetennary sectors Before joining

the Group, he previously held several senior posiions over
an 18 year period with the pharmaceutical manufacturer
Menal Anmal Health

Steve Williams
Group Logistics Director

Steve joined the Group as

Operations Director for NVS In July

2009, and was appointed Group

Logistics Director in Apnl 2012

With over 18 years' management

expenence In logistics, Steve

has operated within both in-house and 3PL Logistics
organisations, utiising single and mutti-site distribution
networks Prior to joimng Dechra, Steve worked for
Kronospan UK, TDG Logistics and Crest Medical Ltd
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Mike Eldred

BA, MBA

President, US Operatons, Dechra
Vetennary Products

Mike was apponted in Novermber

2004 to head up the Group's sales

and marketing dnve in the United

States He has over 18 years’

professional experience in the

US animal health sector, having held senior positions in
business development, sales and operatons at Virbac
Comoration, and international marketing and operational
positions at Fort Dodge Animal Health Mike began his
career with Sanof Anmal Health where he managed
the pharmaceutical and tiological production planning
actvities

Dr Peter Graham

BVMS, PhD, CentVR, DipECVCP, MRCVS
Managing Director, Dechra Laboratory
Services and Dechra Specialist
Laboratones

Peter was appointed Managing

Owector of Dechra Laberatones in

2003 Peter graduated from the

University of Glasgow Veterinary

School In 1989 and was awarded his PhD on the
Epidemiology and Managerment of Canine Diabetes
Melhtus in 1995 by the same institution Between 1995 and
2002, Peter was Assistant Professor at the world's largest
specialist vetennary endocnnology laboratory in Michigan
State University, USA, leading it as Section Chief from
2000 He was awarded Diplomate of the European College
of Vetennary Clinical Pathologists in 2002
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Directors’ Report: Our Governance

Corporate Governance

Michael Redmond
Non-Executive Chairman

Dear Shareholder

On behalf of the Board | am pleased 10 present Dechra’s Corporate Governance Report for the year ended
30 June 2012

As you will no doubt realise, the 2011/2012 financial year has been a busy penod as we completed the
acguisition of Eurcvet, our biggest acquisition to date As a result of this acquisiion we have moved from being a
constituent member of the FTSE Small Cap to the FTSE 250 This transaction has re-emphasised the imponance
of governance within our strategy and decision making

This year, for the first tme, all of the Board will stand down and seek re-glachon at the torthcoming Annual
General Meeting in ine with the UK Corporate Governance Cade Further detail n relation to this s provided later
N this report  However, we have chosen to continue with our INternal board evaluation process rather than seek
an externally faciitated review As we reported last year, the internal evaluation process has been substantially
enhanced All board members embraced the process, resuling in open and honest discussions which gave rise
0 a number of action ponts being agreed and then taken forward by the Executive Directors, the action points
ansing from the 2010/2011 board evaluation arg explained later in this report The 2012 board evaluation process
has commenced in a similar vein and | look forward to reporting the action points 10 you in next year's report The
Board will give consideration to a potential external evaluation next year

Board diversity, not only in terms of gender but in its wider context, has also been discussed by the Board and
we are in the process of formulating our diversity policy A recrutment process has commenced for two additional
Non-Executive Directors and If possible at least one of these will be a female appointment | recognise that my
leadership of the Board over the forthcoming year 1s cnitical to ensunng that the new Directors settle nto thew
roles quickly and eflectively | will work alongside the Company Secretary to ensure that they receve a detaled
and tatored induction to the Group upon their appointments

tn July 2012 we received Bryan Morton's resignation following an increase in his professional commmments
outside Dechra Dunng his tenure the Group completed a number of matenal acquisitions and | would like to take
this opportunity to thank him for tis input and valued contribubion to the Group and wish bum well in the future

Finally, | look forward o working with the Board over the coming year in order to continue to deliver growth and
progress our strategy Should you have any questions in relation to this report, please feel free to contact myself
or the Company Secretary

(e

ichael Redmo
Non-Executive Charfnan
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Directors’ Report: Corporate Governance

The Financial Reporting Council’'s UK Corporate Governance Code (the "Code") establishes the principtes of good governance
for companies, the following report descnbes how the Company has apphed these principles 1o 1its activities The Board remains
commutied to mantaining high standards of corporate governance and continually stnves to do so in the opinion of the Directors,
the Company has complied with the Code throughout the perncd under review

The Company became a constituent member of the FTSE 250 in June 2012, however, in ine with the Code, 1t 1s classed as a small
company for this reporting penod

Leadership
The Board

The Board 1s led by the Charrman, Mike Redmond, and compnses three Executive Directors and, folliowing the resignation of
Bryan Morton on 9 July 2012, two Non-Executive Directors The biographical details of the Board of Directors are shown on pages
40 10 41

The Chairman
The primary role of the Chairman is to

* ensure the effectiveness of the Board in alt aspects of its role,

= faciitate the effective contnbution of the Non-Executive Directars, ensuning that ail decisions are subject to constructive debate
and supported by sound decision making procasses, and

« lead the Board in the determination of its strategy and the achievement of ts objectives

The Charrman has a strong working relationship with lan Page, the Chief Executive, working closely with him thergby ensuring that
board decisions and strategy are implemented throughout the Group There 1s a clear division of the roles and responsibilities of the
Chairman and the Chief Executive These have been defined in wrniing and agreed by the Board

The Charrman, at the tme of his appointment, did meet and continues to meet the independence criteria defined within the Code
Cunng the 2011 board evaluation process one of the areas which the Board focused on was succession planning, particularly in
ight of the fact that the Chairman, and also the Senior tndependent Director, have both held thewr positions for in excess of nine
years Given the changes at board level and the scale of acquisitions which have taken place over the last two years it was felt
necessary 10 give consideration to the Chairman remaining in position for a further three years in order to oversee the induction and
development of the new Non-Executive Directors A letter was sent to the Company's top ten Sharsholders outining this proposal
and, in August 2012, it was agreed by the Nomination Committee that the position of the Chairman would be reviewed again prior
to the 2014 Annual General Meeting

Tha Nominaton Committee will continue to ngorously review the Chairman’s position on an annual basis At the most recent
meeting of this Comrmittee, it was agreed that Mike Redmend continues to lead the Board effectively and maintains his
Independence and Integnty at all times He provides an invaiuable contnbution and insight to the Board by reason of both his
previous pharmaceutical expenence and detaled knowledge of the Company

Non-Executive Directors

Throughout the year the Non-Executive Directors have provided a solid, independent element to the Board ensunng that decisions
are constructively challenged and debated

As stated above, post year end, Bryan Morton resigned as a Non-Executive Director Bryan resigned as he considered he could

no longer provide the requisite time commitment required for his position on the Board and as Charman of the Remuneration
Commuittee due to an increase in ather professional commitments The progess has now commenced to appaoint a replacement

for Bryan Morton and also to appoint a further Non-Executive Director with a financial background who will replace Nel Warner as
Chairman of the Audit Committee on his proposed resignation at the 2013 Annual General Meeting The Board understands the
benefits of a diverse membership and 1s committed to ensunng that, subject to having the relevant expenence and skills to sit on the
Board, if possible at least one of the appointments will be female
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Corporate Governance continued

Senior Independent Director

Nell Warner has been our Seruor Independent Director since 5 November 2010 As such he will continue to be available to
Shareholders in respect of any concemns they may have where contact through the normal channels has faled to resclve the iIssues
or for which such contact is inappropnate

The Senior Independent Director also works with the Chairman on the process for the selection of a new Chairman and charrs the
Normination Committee when 1t 1s considenng the succession of that role Furthermore, the Senior Independent Director carries out
the annual evaluation of the performance of the Charrman

Nel Warner has held a Non-Executive Directorship with the Company since 2 May 2003 Following consultation with the Group's
top ten Shareholders (as described above), it 1s ikely that Neil Warner will stand down at the 2013 Annual General Meeting
Chief Executive

The Chief Executive, lan Page, has day-to-day responsibility for the management of the Group He develops the Group strategy
and, once approved by the Board, mplements this throughout the business

lan Page 1s also the Non-Executive Charman of Sanford Deland Asset Management Lirmited (* Sanford”) The Board fully considered
at the ume of his appomntment whether this would matenally impact on his current tme commitment as Chief Executive and wheiher
it coutd give nse to any conflict As lan Page 1s not involved in any investment decision made by Sanford it was not considered that
any conflict would anse nor would there be any impact on his time commitment Further details in relation to the appointment can
be found in the Remuneration Report

Company Secretary

Zoe Goulding was appainted as Company Secretary on 2 July 2007 and acts as Secretary 10 the Board and its committees The
primary role of the Company Secretary 1s to adwse the Board on matters of procedure and governance, ensunng that all required
informanion 18 made avaitable to the Board on a timely basis Both the appoirtment and removal of the Company Secretary 1s a
matter for the Board as a whole
Corporate Governance Framework
The Board s collectively responsible for the success of the Company, ensunng that the Group 1S appropnately managed and
achieves its strategic objectives The Board fulfils this responsibiity by monitornng the perfermance of the Group by
* assisting, i a challenging and constructive manner, the Executive Directors in the setting of obyjectives for Group operating
performance, financial goals and strategic progress,

* gvaluating the progress of the achievement of the objectives and plans, and
* monitoring all significant nsks which face the Group
There 1s a formal schedule of matters reserved to the Board The schedule of matters covers a number of areas including the
following
Strategy and Management Approval and monitonng of long term objectives and strategy

Approval of the Group’s operating and capial expenditure budgets

Maor organisational changes

Regular reviews of business performance
Financial Reporting Approval of the Annual Report and dwvidend policy

Approval of development expenditure

Approval of treasury policy

internal Controls Review and approval of Internal controls and nsk management policies and processes

Comorate Governance Board and Committee composition {including succession planning)
Cormporate Governance matters
Approval of policies such as Health and Safety and the Business Code of Conduct
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In addition, the Board also focuses on the financial controls iImposed on Exacutive Directors to ensure that these are at the requisite
tevels so as not to hinder day-to-day administration of the busingss but 10 ensure adequate internal control Below board level,
operational and financial controls are imposed by Delegated Authonties This document 1s reviewad on an annual basis along with
the schedule of matters reserved to the Board Where necessary these documents are updated in line with best practice ensunng
that the processes remain robust

Board Meetings

Following a review of the number of scheduled board meetings It was agreed to reduce these from eleven to nine per year The
board meetings are generally held at NVS, Stoke-on-Trent, with the intention that at least one meeting a year 1s held at another
operational site within the Group Dunng the year four additional meetings were required to discuss the acquisition of Eurovet

Attendance at the board and nomination committee meetings dunng the year to 30 June 2012 was as follows {detalls of attendance
at the audit and remuneration committee meetngs are provided on pages 56 and 60 respectively)

Board Nomination

Name (14 Meetings] {1 Meeting)
Mike Redmond 14 1
Bryan Morton 12 1
Dr Chns Richards 12 1
Neit Warner 13 1
lan Page 14 n/a
Simon Evans 14 n/a
Ed Torr 13 n/a

Note nva danotes that tha Director 15 nol @ member of this comimittes, but may attend by inatation

It1s understood that there may be situations, edher due to prior commitments or circumstances beyond therr control, which mean
a Director 15 unable to attend a board or committes meeting In this situation the board pack 1s still provided allowing the Director to
raise any quenes/discussion points either through the Chairman or Company Secretary, allowing ther views 10 be fully discussed at
the meeting Post the meeting any Dwector who was unable 1o attend 1s provided with the opportunity 1o discuss the meeting with
either the Chairman, Company Secretary or any Executive Director

Fallowng the board meetings the Company Secretary ensures that an accurate record of the meeting 1s made which i1s circulated to
the Board as soon as possible after the meeting Should Directors have concerns of any nature which cannot be resolved within the
board meeting, they have the nght to ensure therr view 1s recorded in the minutes On resignation, should a Non-Executive Director
have any concerns, the Charman would invite hum to provide a wniten statement for crcutation to the Board

The Board believes in the necessity for challenge and debate in board meetings and considers that the existing board dynamics and
processes encourage honest and open debate with the Executive Directors The Board believes that the decision making process is
Inclusive and 15 not dominated by any one individual or group of Individuals

Board Meeting Agenda and Papers

The Directors are supplied in a timely manner with all relevant documentation and financial inforration to assist them in the
discharge of thew duties Pnor to all board meetngs an agenda and supporting documentation are crculated to the Board Every
meeting agenda compnses reports from the following indmvduals

+ Chief Executive,

+ Group Finance Director,

* Managing Director and Finance Director of each Business Unit,
¢ Group HR Director, and

¢ Product Development and Regulatory Affairs Duector
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Corporate Governance continued

In addition, twice a year the Board receves detalled health, safety and environmental reviews encompassing all operating segments
plus activities of the Trangport Risk and Sustainability Committees Three times a year the Board receves a full nsk assessment
review for discussion, this s following detaded nsk reviews within each of the business units Other ad hoc matenal relating to specific
projects, legal and regulatory matters 1S included as necessary The reports ensure that the Board 1 updated on all major tems of
strategic planning, business performance, personnel, investments and significant policy 1ssues This allows the Board to continuously
monitor the progress of the business and provides transparency across all areas within the Group

As reported in the 2011 Annual Report, after a comprehensive review of the Group strategy, it was decided to reduce the number
of board meetings attended by the senior management team from a quarterty basis 1o specihic mestings An annual strategic
agenda was drawn up and approved by the Board This agenda ensures that key strategic objectives are discussed on a regular
basis A Iist of operational areas such as business development, marketing, product development, human resources and IT are
now diansed as agenda items for strategic consideration at future board mestings Additionally, every six months, a comprehensive
review of the Group strategy 1s camed cut This agenda provides the Board with an opportunity to speak with the semior managers
on a one 10 one basis and gan a more IN-depth understanding of their area of responsibiity Dunng the year the following business
presentations have been made

Date of Meeting Presentation Subject Delivered by
July 2011 Oracle implementation within Manufacturing Kirsty Ireland {Dechra Manufactunng Finance
Director)
October 2011 Product Development Pipeline Update Susan Longhofer (Praoduct Development and
Regulalory Affarrs Director)
December 2011 NVS — ERP system post implementation Martin Riley (VWS Managing Director)
update

Barbara Johnson {Group HR Dhrector)
Human Resources Update (including update
on the implementation ot the Performance
Development Review process and also
succession planring)

January 2012 Manufactunng Update {with an additionai tocus | Mike Annice (Managing Director, Dechra
on supply chain management) Manufactunng)

On a regular basis the Chief Executive and Group Finance Director attend the board meetings of the businesses which make up
the operating segments (in relation to the US these meetings are generally held by video conference) The meetngs are chaired by
the Chief Executive allowing him and the Group Finance Director the opportunity to obtan detalled information on the businesses'
strategic, operational and financial progress including any 1ssues potentially preventing the achievement of those targets Key
operational informaton obtaned from these meetings is then fed back to the Board

The Chief Executive along with the Product Davelopment and Regulatory Affairs Director also charrs at least two product
development meetings per year Representatives from marketing and manufactunng departments generally attend the mesting
thereby allowing the product pipeline to be comprehensively reviewed

The Chairman and the Non-Executive Directors meet pnor to each board mesting which allows them time to review and discuss any
matters ansing from the agenda without the Executive Directors being present The Charman also meets regularly with the Chief
Executive outside of the scheduled board meetings

The Board has also formally detegated specific responsibilities to board committeas, including the Audit, Remuneration and
Nomination Committees The terms of reference for each of these committees are avalable on the Company's website or on
raequest from the Company Secretary The Board also appoints committees on an ad hoc basis to approve specific projects as
deemed necessary

The Company maintains an appropnate level of Directors’ and Officers’ nsurance in respect of legal action against Directors
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Effectiveness
Board Balance and Independence

The Board recognises and understands the importance of balance and refreshment in terms of its composition The following
changes have taken place at Board level over the past 24 months

« Retirement of Malcolm Diamond (Non-Executive Director) on 5 November 2010,

= Appointment of Bryan Morton (Non-Executive Director} on 8 January 2010,

« Appointment of Dr Chns Richards (Non-Executive Director) on 1 December 2010, and
= Resignation of Bryan Morton on 9 July 2012

The following changes are scheduled to take place over the forthcoming 24 months

* The appointment of Tony Griffin (Managing Director of DVP EU) as an Executive Director It 1s intended that he will be appointed by
no later than the end of the 2012 calendar year (once the integration of Eurovet into the Group has been fully achieved),

+ The appointment of two additional Non-Executive Directors (one of whom will fill the vacancy created by Bryan Morton’s recent
resignation and one will replace Neill Warner in 2013 as Chairman of the Audt Committeg), and

+ The proposed retirement of Nel Warner at the 2013 Annual General Meeting at which point recrutment for a further Non-
Executive Director will commence

As previously stated, Mike Redmend's tenure as Chairman will be reviewed prior 1o the 2014 Annual General Meeting The Board
appreciates that Mike Redmond has hetd the posiion of Chairman for over nine years but, given the number of changes to the
Board 1t 15 considered to be in the best interests of the Company and its stakeholders for him to continue in this positicn until

the recent (and forthcoming) board changes have settled n This will allow the newer members of the Board to draw upon the
Charman’s expenence, whilst allowing him to oversee their induction and development

An external executive search agency has been retained 10 assist the Board in the recrutment of the two new Non-Executive
Directors and it 1s intended that these recruitments will be completed by the end of the 2012 calendar year

Overall, the Board considers that all the Non-Executive Directors are independent of management and free of any business or other
relationship which could matenally interfere with or compromise therr ability to exercise independent judgement This independence
of mind provides them with the ability 1o challenge decisions and think strategically and is integral to the decigion making processes
of the Board

Diversity

The Board understands the importance of having a diverse membership and recognises that diversity encompasses not only gender
but also diversity in terms of background and expenence

Although there are currently no female board members, 25 0% (2011 37 0%) of the senior management team, 14 3% (2011

14 3%} of the subsidiary executive boards and 44 8% (2011 41 7%) of the overall workforce are females In terms of the two
Non-Executive Director positions currently being recruited female candidates have been specifically requested and if possible that
appointment of a female will be made in respect of at least one of the positions

Conflicts of Interest

Pursuant ta the Comparnies Act 2006 all Directors have a duty to avaid a situations in which they could have, or have, a direct or
indirect conflict of nterest with the Company The Articles of Association of the Company enable the Directors to authonse any
actual or potential conflict of interest which could anse There are safeguards which will apply when Directors decide whether to
authonse a conflict or potential conflict Firstly, only independent Directors {| e those who have no interest in the matter being
considersd} will be able to take the relevant deaision, secondly, in taking the decision the Directors must act n a way they consider,
in good fath, will be most likely to promote the Company’s success The Directors will also be able to impose mits or conditions
when giving authonsation if they deem this 10 be appropriate During the financial year under review no actual conflicts have ansen

Directors’ Repori
Our Performance Our Business

Directors' Report
Qur Governance

Cur Accounts

Shareholder
information



50 Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

Directors’ Report: Our Governance

Corporate Governance continued

Information and Professional Development
Detail in respect of the information provided to the Board pnor to each meeting 1s provided eartier in this report

In order 10 ensure that the Board maintan ther knowledge and familianty with the Group’s operations it 1s intended that at least one
board meeting per year 1s held at one of the Group’s operational sites (other than AVS where the board meetings are usually held)
Dunng the year a board meeting was held at Dafes, Skipton, in June, where the Board had an opportunity to be shown around the
manufactunng faciity and meet with employees Following the acquisiion of Eurovet it 1s proposed to hold a board meeting at the
main facility in the Netherlands dunng 2012/2013

Any newly appointed Directors are provided with comprehensive documentation asmed at providing information in relation to the
remit and obligations of the role, cumrent areas under consideration for the Board and also the latest broker reports New Directors
are also offered the opportunity to visit the various business units in order to allow them to meet with the executive teams and to be
shown around the operations

The Company Secretary and Chairman are aware of the ongoing requirement to review and agree with each Director ther traning
needs In order to assist with these training requiremenits the Company Secretary provides bnefings for the Directors, where
necessary, that cover a number of legal and regulatory changes and developments relevant to the Director's areas of responsibility
Dunng the year these briefings included an update in respect of board diversity and the recent developments in narrative reporting
The Company's lawyers, DLA Piper (UK} LLP, were also imwited to present a compettion law update to the Board In addition, the
Company Secretary informs the Directors of any external training courses which may be of relevance It 1s currently considered that
the mixture of internal briefings and external training courses satisfies the Directors' traning needs, however, this will be reviewed on
an ongoling basis

Each Director 1s entitled on request to receive iInformation to enable him to make informed judgements in order to adequately
discharge hus duties In addition, all Directors have access to the adwice and services of the Company Secretary and senior
managers, and may take independent professional advice at the Company's expense in connection with their duties

Nomunation Comnuttee

The Board has an established Nomination Commitiee to lead the process for board appontments and to make recommendations
to the Board Dunng the penod the Nomination Commitiee compnsed Mike Redmond (Chasrman), Bryan Morton {resigned

9 July 2012}, Dr Chns Richards and Neil Warner The Charman would not chair the committee meeting if ¢ was dealing with the
appointment of his successor Details of the work carned out by the Nomination Committee during the: inancial year have already
been detaled in this Report The Nomimation Commitiee normally meets once a year

The terms of reference set out the Nomination Committee’s role and the authonty delegated to it by the Board The terms of
reference have been reviewed during the year, a copy of which 1s available on the Company website at www dechra com They
include the following responsibilities

* to oversee the plans for management succession,

¢ to recommend appointments to the Board,

* 10 gvaluate the effectiveness of the Non-Executive Directors, and

* 10 consider the structure, size and composition of the Board generally

Other significant commitments of the Charman and the Non-Executive Directors were disclosed to the Board before appointment
and the Board 1s notified of any subsequent changes The letters of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors are available

for nspection at the Company's registered office Both the letters of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors and the service
contracts of the Executive Drrectors will be on display at the forthcorming Annual General Meeting
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Beard Evaluation
The Board undertakes an annual evaluation of its performance and that of its Commitiees

* The 2010/2011 board evaluation

The evaluation process was reviewed in detall by the Chairman and the Company Secretary dunng 201072011 It was agreed

that, given the number of changes to the Board dunng the review penod, an internal (rather than external) evaluation would be

most beneficial to the Company A detalled discussion document was then developed which inclueed the following areas () board
compositicn, () strategy review process, (i) the format of board meetings and the decision process, (iv) traiming and development,
{v) the performance of the Board and the individual Directors, (v) Corporate Governance, {vi) leadership and culture, and {vin) nsk
assessment One to one meetings were then held by the Chainman with each of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors and
Company Secretary The evaluation of the Charman was undertaken by the Senior Independent Director The findngs of the internal

evaluation were then discussed with the Board in August 2011 and a number of action points agreed, including the following

Action

Requirement for additional resource at
Executive Director level

Progress

Tony Gnffin {(Managing Director of DVP EU) has been identified as an additional
Executive Director It 1s considered that he wilt strengthen the current Executive
team, providing the relevant expenence 1o assist In the deveioprment and
implementation of the Group strategy

Requirement for focus on Board and
sentor management succassion plans

The HR Director has presented to the Board in respect of the current
succession plans and this has been scheduled as a board agenda itemn every
SIX Months

Requirement far the formulation of a
Group (T strategy and for a central IT
function to be created

Allen Meltor has been appointed as Group [T Director and has carred out a
review of the current IT capabilities and requirements within the Group He 1s
scheduled to present his findings to the Board i the autumn which will prowide
the basis for the Group IT strategy

Carry out a review of the current PLC
meeting schedule to ensure that it utiises
the Board's time effectively

The number of PLC meetings has been reviewed in Ine with the business
requrrements of the Group 1t was agreed 10 reduce the number of annual
meetings from éleven to nine

Carry out a review of the level of
information supplied to the Board before
each meeting

A review N raspect of this 1S ongoing

* The 2011/2012 board evatuation

Fallowing discussion It has been agreed to once agan carry out a detailed internal evaluation similar in process to the 201072011

evaluation The results of this evaluation will be reported In next year's Report and Accounts Given the Company's move In
June 2012 to the FTSE 250, consideration will be given to the potential additional benefits which could be derved from an

externally faciitated review

Re-election

At the forthcorming Annual General Meeting, all Directors will retire and offer themselves for re-glection Each of the Directors
standing for re-election has been subject to a formal evaluation Each of the Directors continues to perform effectively and
demoenstrate commitment, not only I respect of therr roles and responsibilities, but also in relation to the Group and its
stakeholders The Board therefore recommends that Shareholders vote in favour of therr re-election

As stated earlier in this report, both Mike Redmond and Neill Warner have served as Chairman and Non-Executive Director

respectively for more than nine years Therr performance has been ngorousty reviewed and, for the reasons set out previously in this

report, it 15 considered to be in the best interests of the Group and its stakeholders that they continue in office

Drectors' Report Dwrectors' Report
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Corporate Governance continued

Accountability
Financial Reporting

The Board seeks 10 present a balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s position and prospects, through the
Chairman’s Statement and the Directors’ Repont

The respective responsibilhes of the Directors and the Auditor In conneciion with the Financial Statements are explained in the
Staterment of Directors’ Responsibiliies and the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 80, and 81 to 82 respectively

Going Concern

The Group's business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future developrment, performance and position are set out
in the Business Review on pages 8 t0 39 The principal nsks that may affect the Group's future performance are set out on pages
38 and 39

Dunng the year being reported, trading has continued to be robust with an improvement in undertying profitabiity being achieved
Prior to the acquisition of Eurovet, the Group entered into a faciihes agreement on 4 April 2012 {the “Facility Agreement”) with a
syndicate of banks compnsing Lloyds TSB Bank pic, Barclays Bank PLC, Svenska Handelsbanken AB (PUBL) and HSBC Bank pic
{the “Banks") under which a facility of £120 million was made avalable The Facility Agreerment includes

* a £55 milion, 4% years amortising term loan, repayable in eight nstalments on 31 March and 30 September sach year of €5
million per nstaiment, nsing to £7 5 million per instalment from and including 30 September 2015 with a final instaiment of £7 &
milion on 31 October 2016 The first repayment 15 due on 31 March 2013,

* a £65 milion 4% years revohvng credit facility committed until 31 October 2016, and
s an overdraft faciity of £10 millon {currently unutitsed) renewable on 1 Apnl 2013
The Group also had cash balances of £32 4 milion at 30 June 2012

The Directors have a reasonabie expectation that the Company and Group have adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foresesable future Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in prepanng these
annual financial statements

Internal Control and Risk Management

The Directors are responsible for mantaining the Group's system of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness from a
financial, operatonal and compliance perspactive The system of internal contral aims to safeguard the Company’s assets, ensure
that proper accounting records are maintained, ensure compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements and ensure the
effectiveness and efficiency of operations including the assessment and management of nsk The system of internal conirol 1S
designed to manage rather than eliminate nsk of falure to achieve business objectives and can only prowide reasonable and not
absolute assurance aganst matenal misstatement or loss

The Group has a well establshed, ongoing and embedded framework of internal financial and cperational control for dentifying,
evaluating and managing the nsks faced by the Group Every four months the Board carnes out a thorough review of relevant nsk
areas and systems of internal contral The review 1s structured by business area and key nisk strategy and 1s based upon a summary
of information prepared and reviewed by the business units’ executive teams on an ongoing basis This framework has been in
place throughout the year under review, and has continued up to the date of approval of the Annual Report

The Board has reviewed the operation and effectiveness of the internal controls for the year ended 30 June 20H2 Further detail In
respect of the nsks and uncertainties faced by the Group and the mitigating action being taken can be found on pages 38 and 39




www.dechra.com 53

Stock Code DPH

The Group’s key systems of control include

« Management Structure

The Group 1s organised into operating segments within which there are a number of business units Each business unit has s
own managing director and executive team, there are clear reporting lines and delegated authonties in place

Key functions such as tax, treasury, Insurance, legal and personnel are controlled centrally

Management Accounting Systems

The finance department has ensured that a detaled managerment accounting system 15.1n operation which allows the Board and
management transparency in terms of financial and operational performance, measured against key performance indicators (set
at both business unit and Group level) Detailed management accounts are prepared on a monthly basis covenng all areas of the
business, these are reviewed by the relevant business units at therr management meetings and by the Board on a monthly basis,
thereby allowing any matenal vanances to be discussed and any necessary action taken on a tmely basis Detailed forecasts are
prepared and discussed in detall on a quarterty basts, these are then escalated to the Board for consideration and approval

The finance department mantans a financial policies manuat which covers central and dmvisional managerment The manual s
reviewed at least annually and 1s also updated whenever reporting standards, legislation or internal commercial reasens dictate
Any changes to the policies are communicated throughout the Group’s finance department The finance department also
schedules a bi-annual internal conference at which a full technical update, talored specifically to the Group’s commercial needs,
15 presented by the Auditor This conference did not take place dunng the 2011/2012 financial year due to ime pressures on the
management team who were involved in the acquisihion of Eurovet

Business unit management certifies on a quarterly basis that key financial cuntrols have been perlormed and that significant risks
have been identified

* Business Plans

Business plans provide a framework from wiich annual budgets and forecasts are agreed with each business unit, inclucing
financial and strategic targets aganst which business performance 1s monitored The plans are reviewed by executve
management, and then by the Board for ultimate approval Actual performance dunng the financial year 18 monitored monthly
aganst budget, forecast and previous year

* Investment Approval

The Group has clear requirements for the approvat and control of expenditure  Strategic investrnent decisions mvolving both
capial and revenue expenditure are subject to formal detaded appraisal and review according to approval levels set by the Board
Capital expenditure 1s controlled withun each business with approval levels determined by the Board

Development Expenditure

The Group has a transparent and established process for evaluating and monitonng the level of development expenditure
ncurred As with all other business units the Regulatory Department agrees an annual budget which receves approval from the
Board, performance aganst this 1s monitared on an angoing basis The Regulatory Department re-evaluates all projects at least
twice a year (and reports all matenal decisions and changes to the Board) When evaluating projects a number of measurement
cntena are considered including the products’ expected net present value and return on investrment

* Whistlie-blowing Policy

The Company has a whistle-blowtng policy in place which establishes a confidential channel of communication for employees to
bnng matters of concern about the running of the business o the attention of senior management Upon being notified of such
a concern, the policy sets out a defined process which allows a full investigation to take place and, where necessary, corrective
action to be taken The Audit Committee reviews the whistle-blowing policy on an annual basis

¢ Business Ethics Policy
In ine with the Bnbery Act 2010 all cutrent policies have been rewewed in order to ensure compliance with the legisiation

Our Business
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Corporate Governance continued

Audit Committee and Auditors

Information relating to the Audit Committee 1s set out In the Audit Committee Report on pages 55 to 58 This details the Company’'s
comphance with the Code's requirements in respect of audit matters

Responsibility for morutonng the Group’s system of internal control rests with the Board It 1s assisted by the Audit Committee,
which reviews the half-year and annual reports prowded to Shareholders, the audit process, the systemns of internal controt and nsk
management

The Auditor is engaged to express an opinien of the Company's Annual Report and Accounts  They independently and objectively
review management's reporting of the Group’s consolidated results and financial position In addition, they review the systems of
internal control and the data contained in the Annual Report and Accounts to the level necessary for expressing their audit opimion

Remuneration

Details of Directors’ remuneration are set out in the Directors’ Remuneration Report at pages 59 to 70 This report details the
Company’s compliance with the Code's requirements with regard to remuneration matters

Relations with Shareholders
Dialogue with Institutional Shareholders

Relationships with Shareholders receive high pnonty and a roling programme of meetings between Instituttonal Shareholders and
Executive Directors are held throughout the year The Chief Executive and Group Finance Directar gve annual and half-year results
presentations to insttutional (nvestors, analysts and media, which are also available via telephone conference These mestings are
i addition 1o the Annual General Meeting and seek to foster mutual understanding of the Company’s and Shareholders’ objectives
Such meetings are conducted in a format 10 ensure protecton of share pnce sensitive Nformatian that has not already been made
generally avallable to the Company's Shareholders Similar guidelines aiso apply to communications between the Company and
parties such as financial analysts, brokers and media The Company also organises site visits on a penodic basis

Tony Gnftin will attend a number of the Institutional Sharehelder meetings to be held in September 2012, post the announcement of
the full year results Thus will provide a number of our major Sharehotders the chance to meet Tony Grifin before the commencement
of his appaintment as an Executive Director

Feedback 1s collated by the Company’s Brakers after Investor presentations The feedback 1s then circulated to the Board for review
and consideration, in addition, the Board s provided with a monthly market summary reéport which reports on share price and share
register movements

The annual and half-year results presentations are available to pnvate investors via the Company's website The Company views
the website as an important investor relations tool, and continually updates the website in line with best practice, ensuning that
information relating to the Company and its activities is easily accessible

Constructive Use of the Annual General Meeting

All members of the Board are scheduled to attend the Annual General Meeting and the Chairmen of the Audit, Remuneration and
Nomination Gommittees will be avalable to answer Shareholders' questions both duning the meeting and afterwards Notice of

the meeting, together with the Annual Report and Accounts, 15 posted to Shareholders not less than 20 working days pror to the
date of the Annual General Meeting The information sent to Shareholders includes a summary of the business to be covered at the
Annual General Mesting, where a separate resolution 1s prepared for each substantive matter Wnan a vote 18 taken on a show of
hands, the level of proxies received for and against the resolution and any abstentions are disclosed at the meeting, this information
will be made availlable as soon as practicable after the meeting on the Company website at www dechra com The notice of
meeting and an announcement relating to the total number of shares in respect of which Shareholders are entitled to exercise voting
nghts are made avalable on the Company's webste the day after the notice of meeting 1s posted to Sharehclders At the Annual
General Meeting there will be an opportunity, following the formal business, for informal communications between Sharsholders and
Directors
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Audit Committee Report

Neil Warner
Charman of the Audit Commuttes

85

Dear Shareholder

On behalf of the Board | am pleased to present Dechra's Audit Committee Report for the year ended
30 June 2012

The Commitiee continues to moniter and assess the integnty of the Group's financial statements and to review
the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls and nsk management systems In carrying out these
duties the Committee relies heavily on our Auditor and we reman confident in the quality and independence of
therr audit findings

Fallowing the Eurovet acquisition, the Committeg has now formed the opinion that, given the increased size,
complexity and geographical coverage of Dechra, an internal audit function s required Work has commenced in
relation to the scope of this appointment and recrutment will commence i the autumn

The Committee also continues to cfosely monitor non-audit fees Dunng the year a decision has been taken to
appoint Deloitte LLP 10 undertake tax and compliance work in substtution of the Auditor It 1s considered that this
will assist the Auditor’s independence

Following Bryan Morton's resignation, Mike Redmond has agreed 10 his ternporary appointment as a member of
the Audit Committee in order to ensure compliance with our Committee’s terms of reference i can confirm that,

once a replacement Non-Executive Director has been recruited they will be apponted as a member of the Audit
Committee and Mike Redmond will step down as a member of the Commuittee

Finally, following over nine years’ service witn Dechra it 1s likely that | will stand down as a Non-Executive of the
Group at the 2013 Annual General Meeting The recrutment for an addtional Non-Executive Director with recent
and relevant experience has commenced This will allow the opportunity for the incoming Non-Executive 1o sit as
a member of the Comrmuttee for the rest of my tenure and allow a smooth and orderty handover of duties prior to
my retrement

/(/éybi/o\_——l‘

Neil Warner
Audit Committee Chairman

Dwreciors' Report Directors’ Report
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Audit Committee Report continued

Meetings eligible

Member Independent to attend  Meetings attended
Neil Warner Yes 2 2
Bryan Morton {resigned 9 Juty 2012) Yes 2 1
Dr Chns Richards Yes 2 2
Mike Redmond (apponted 18 July 2012} Yes N/A N/A
Secretary

Zoe Goulding

Mike Redmond has been apponted to the Audit Committes until 3 new Non-Executive Director s appointad 1 dus course

Role and Responsibilities

The main role and responsibiities of the Audt Committee (the “Committee”) arg set out in the written terms of reference which are
avallable on the Company website at www dechra com The Commitiee’s terms of reference are reviewed on an annual basis and
durng the 2011/2012 financial year this took place at the February meeting Fallowing this review no matenal changes to the terms
of reference were made The main responsibilities of the Committee are

s to monitor the integnty of the financial statemenits of the Company, reviewing the annual and halt-year reports in detal to ensure
they present a balanced assessment of the Company's position and prospects which 1s understandable to Shareholders and
potential investors,

* 1o review the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls and risk management systems as descnbed on pages 38 and 39
and, n conunction with the Auditor, consider the accounting policies adopted by the Company,

* 1o oversee the relationship with the Auditor The Committee makes recornmendatons 10 the Board on the appointment of the
Auchtor, approves therr remuneration and therr terms of engagement, monitors ther independence and objectmty, and sets the
policy for non-audit work,

* {0 make recommendations to the Board on the requirement for an internal audn function,

* to review the arrangements for employees 1o raise concerns about wrongdoings, the Company's systems and controls for
prevention of bnbery and procedures for detecting, monitonng and managng nisk of fraud

In the performance of s duties the Committee has access to the services of the Auditor and s at liberty to obtan outside
professional advice as necessary Dunng the year, no legal or ndependent professional advice was sought The Auditor also has
direct access to the Committee Charrman outside the formal commuittee meetings

Membership, Meetings and Attendance

The membership of the Committee and meelng attendance 1s stated in the table above Following the resignation of Bryan Morton,
Mike Redmond was apponted as a temparary member to the Audit Cormmittee untl a new Non-Executve Director 1s apponted

to the Company The Board considers that Ned Warner has recent and relevant tinancial experence as recommended by the UK
Corporate Governance Code as a result of his financial background He has held a number of financial positions throughout hus
career including most recently Finance Director of Chionde Group PLC (a positon he held from 1997 unul end of December 2010}
and as Chairman of the Audit Committee of Vectura Group pic {to which he was appointed in February 2011) No members of the
Committee have inks with the Auditor

The Auditor attends meetings of the Committee other than when therr appointment or performance is being reviewed The Chief
Executive, Chatrman, Group Finance Director and other senior finance staft attended as and when appropnate The Committes has
discussions at least once a year with the Auditor without management being present Dunng the year the Committee Chaiman
meets informally and has access to the Group Finance Director, Group Financial Controlier and the senior audit engagement team
This group generally meets before the Commitiee meebings that consider the full and hatf-year results
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The Committee normally meets three times dunng the year, timed to coincide with the financial reporting tmetable of the Company,

however, t was decided that the audit stralegy meeting be deferved from May to July followang the completion of the Eurovet

acquisition The table below sets out a number of the matters which were discussed {and where necessary approved) at the three

meetings
Meeting Matters discussed/approved at the meeting
August 2011 = Auditor’s Report on the 2010/2011 financial results

= Draft prelminary staterment

« Draft Annual Report

* External audit effectiveness

« Audit Committee eftectiveness review
s Auditor independence confirmation

* [ evel of non-audtt fees

» Going concern confirmation

« Internal controls

* Proposed final dvidend

s Ayditor representation letier

February 2012 s Ayditor's report on half-year results
+ Draft half-year report and announcement
* Terms of reference
s |ntenm dwvidend
« Going concern confirmation
* Semor Accounting Officer requirement
* Auditor representation letter
e Level of non-audit fees
¢ Requirement for an internal audt function
* Whistle-blowing Policy

July 20127 * Review of the requirement for internal audit funclon
* Non-Audd fee update
* |FS review update

s Ayditor independence
+ Company expectations of the audit

Audit strategy for the year ended 30 June 2012 {including timetable, scope and fees)

* Meetng postponed from May 2012

Internal Control and Internal Audit Function

The Board retans overall responsibilty for establishing the systems of internal control, monitonng therr ongoing effectiveness and
also for the identification and management of nsk  The Committee monitors and reviews the effectiveness of the Group's internal

control activities and further detail in respect of the internal controls are provided within the Corporate Governance Section (on

pages 52 to 53} The requrement for an internal audit function was discussed at the committeg meeting in July 2012 In hght of the
Eurovet acquisiion it was agreed that the Group was now of sufficient size to warrant an internal audit function The Committes is In
the process of defiring the role and responsibilities for the function and intends to commence the recruitment process In

autumn 2012
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Audit Committee Report continued

Auditor Independence and Non-Audit Fees

The Auditor annually confirma therr policies on ensuring audit independence and prowdes the Commitiee with a report on ther
own audit and quality procedures  Thus report was reviewed dunng the audit strategy meeting held in July 2012 and the Comnuttee
reman satsfied of the Auditor’s Independence

In line with the ethical standards of the Audit Practices Board the Group Audit Engagement Director 1s rotated every five years

The current Group Audit Engagement Director was appointed dunng the 2010/2011 financial year The Committes has discussed

the vanous changes which have been proposed by the FRC to the UK Corporate Governance Cade and the Guidance on Audit
Committees, n particular the recommendations relating to the expectation of external audit beng put to tender every ten years and the
increased reporting obligations of the Commitiee The Committee will keep this matter under review dunng the forthcoming year

With respect to non-audit assignments undertaken by the Auditor, the Company has a policy 1o ensure that the prowision of such
services do notimparr ther ndependence or abjectivity Safeguards are n place to ensure continued audit ndependence ncluding
utihising separate teams to undertake the audit and non-audit work When considenng the use of the Auditor to undertake nen-
audit assignments, the Chisf Executive and Group Financial Director do at all times give consideration to the provisions of the FRC
Guidance on Audit Committees with regard 1o the preservation of independence Deloitte LLP have recently been appointed to
undertake tax and comphance work in substitution for the Auditor, 1t1s considered that this will assist the Auditor’s independence

The policy in respect of non-audit fees was reviewed and amended dunng the year ended 30 June 2009, whereby 1t was agreed
that the non-audit fee be capped at 50% of the audit fee Pnor approval of the Committee 1s required should non-audit fees exceed
the cap and an explanation of tha reasons for exceeding the himit 1s provided to the Committee, who assess the gualification,
expertise, Independence and objectivity of the Auditer prior to granting approval

The Commiitee believes that there are certain non-audit services where 1t 1s appropnate for the Group 1o engage the Auditor Dunng
the year, the Auditor was commussioned to carry out extensive due dilgence, working capital and reporting accountant work in
respect of the Eurovet acquisiion The Auditor was considered most appropriate to perform this work given both ther knowledge of
the existing business and the requirement to report on the existing as well as the enlarged Group This 1s consistent with the ethical
standard recommended by the Accounting Practices Board The fees paid to the Auditor for this work were in excess of the limits
above, prnior Board approval was therefore obtained

A summary of audit and non-audit fees in relation to the year 1s provided In note B 1o the Group's financial statements Al non-audit
work has been monitored at each meeting and approved by the Commuittee

Effectiveness Review

Dunng the year, the Committee reviewed its own effectiveness as a part of the overall board evaluation process The Committee
considered that 1t acted transparently and given the number of cormimittee and board meetings scheduled throughout the financial
year, maintaned a thorough understanding of the Group and its business The Commuttee also considered it had the skills to
perform its responsibilities The results of the review were advised 10 the Board

The performance, cost and independence of the Auditor is rewiewed annually by the Commuittee, together with a review of the level
of service provided by the Auditor to the Group Based an the Committee's review of the performance of the Auditor and on the
planning and execution of the annual audit, the Committee has recommended to the Board that a resolution to reappoint KPMG be
proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

r
Neil Warner

Chairman — Audit Committee
4 September 2012
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Dr Christopher Richards

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Dear Shareholder
On behalf of the Board | am pleased to present Dechra's Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2012

Following Bryan Morton's resignation at the beginning of July 2012 | have agreed to take on the responstbility
as Charman of the Remuneration Committee At a time when executive remuneration 1S under intense public
scrutiny, | believe that this role will be a challenging one | am mindful that when making decisions sensitivity
15 given to all stakeholders At the same tme, we need to ensure that we provite remuneration packages for
Executives which motivate them to continue to grow the Company

Remuneration increases for the Executive Directors over the last three years has been imited to inflation

Over the same period, the Company has experenced annual double digit growth and cempleted a number of
acquisitions, including DermaPet, HY-50 and Eurovet The latter acquisition 1s the largest transaction in the history
of Dechra and represents a move into new terntenes and new markets for Dechra Velennary Products and
significantly increases the complexity of the Group Given the increase in the scale and complexity of the Group
and the increase in the Directors’ responsibilities, the Committee has decided 1o carry out a review of Executive
remuneration The review should be completed by the end of the current financial year and 13 intended that any
proposals will be discussed with Dechra’s main Shareholders before Implementing any changes

The other focus for the year ahead will be the implementation of the Performance and Development Review
("PDR”) process The approach has been piloted dunng 2011/2012 and initial feedback has been positive A
full 12 month PDR ¢ycle 18 now underway by way of an extended group dunng the 2012/2013 PDR year it 1s
our intention to evaluate remuneration increases aganst indivdual performance results determined by the POR
outcome for 2013/2014 Particularty in respect of the Executives, this will provide a distinct aignment between
any remuneration changes and the pertormance of the Group

Finally, | welcome the view of all Sharehciders in respect of this report | shall be at the Annual General Megting to
discuss any quenes you may have Alternatively, | can be contacted via the Company Secretary

L5

Dr Christopher Richards

Remuneration Committee Chairman
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

The Remuneration Report 1s presented in accordance with the relevant prowisions of the UK Corporate Governance Code (the
*Code"} and the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups {Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 (the "Regulations”™ In
accordance with the Regulations the report 1s divided into two sections, unaudited and audrted information The audited information
commences on page 69

The Board s responsible overall for the Group's remuneration policy and the setting of the Non-Executive Directors’ fees, although
the task of determining and monitonng the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and agreeing the Charrman's fee level
has been delegated to the Remuneration Commitiee (the “Committea”)

This report will be submitted at the 2012 Annual General Meeting for the approval of the Shareholders

Membership
The Committee conaists exclusively of ndependent Non-Executive Directors and duning the financial year compnsed as follows

Meetings eligible

Member Independent 1o attend  Meetings atiended
Bryan Morton (resigned 9 July 2012) Yes 2 1
Mike Redmond Yes 2 2
Netl Warner! Yes 2 2
Dr Chnis Richards? Yes 2 2
Secretary

Zoe Goulding

* Bryan Morton was unable to attend one meeting dua to addiional work commitments at EUSA Pharma He was subsequeantly updatad on the matters discussed at the
meeating

' Apponted Chaiman of the meeting wiuch Bryan Morion was unabis 1o attend

1 Appointed Committee Chairman on the rasignation ot Bryan Morton

The Chief Executive attended both meetings held dunng the financial year in order lo assist on matters concerning remuneration of
other serior executives within the Group, however, the Chief Executive was not present during the part of the meetings where hig
own remuneration was discussed

Responsibilities

The Committee has its own terms of reference, which are approved by the Boarg These are rewewed on an annual basis to ensure
that they continue 1o adhere to best practice During the 2011/2012 financial year this review 100k place at the May meeting Copies
can be obtained via the Company website at www dechra com The Committee Chairman and the Company Secretary are available
to Shareholders to discuss the remuneration policy

The Committee 15 responsible for determining, on behalf of the Board, the framework of remuneraton for the Executive Directors
and for ensuring and reviewing the ongoing appropnateness and relevance of the remuneration policy

In particutar, the terms of reference authonse the Committee to
* make recommendations to the Board on Executive remuneration,
* determine on behalf of the Board specific remuneration packages and condiions of employment for Executive Directors,

* determine targets for any performance related pay schemes operated by the Company, and
» determine the policy for and scope of any pension arrangements for the Executive Directors
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Meetings

The Committee met twice dunng the year in accordance with its terms of reference Members' attendance at the meetings can be
found on page 80 The table below sets out a number of the matters which were discussed (and where necessary approved) at the
two meetings

Date Subject Matter

August 2011 * Approval of Director bonuses
* Approval of satisfaction of performance condition in respect of the LTIP
« Review of Committee effectiveness
« Discussion of the LTIP awards to be granted to Executives and Senior Management
+ Approval of satsfaction of Approved and Unapproved Share Options

May 2012 + Confirmation of Executive Directors’ and Senior Managers’ salanes
* Confirmation of Charman and Non-Executive Directors’ fees
* Confirmation of executive bonus arrangements for 2011/2012
+ Rights 1ssue adustment to share option schemes and future share option grants
* Review of terms of reference

Advisers
The Committee's main advisers are set out below

Adviser Areas of advice

Chief Executive Remuneration of Senior Executives and senior management

Group HR Director

DLA Piper (UK) LLP Share Scheme matters (in particular in relation to the Rights Issue)

Hewitt New Bndge Street  Calculation of satisfaction (or othenwise) of the LTIP performance conditions

Delotte LLP General remuneration and incentive arrangements for Executives and general share scheme advice

DLA Piper (UK) LLP are the Company’s lawyers and Deloitte LLP have recently been appointed to provide tax and compliance
advice to the Group Hewitt New Bridge Street has ne other connection with the Company The nature and quantum of other
services provided by DLA and Delaitie are always considered in order 1o ensure that no conflict of interest anges in relation 1o the
services they provide to the Remuneration Committee

Effectiveness Review

Duning the year, the Committee reviewed its effectiveness as part of the overall board evaluation process Following the reviews, the
Committee considered it had the skills and expenence necessary to perform is responsibiliies However, following the resignation
of Bryan Morton, it was agreed that the Commuttee membership required strengthening once all additional Non-Executive Directors
have been appointed to the Board The Board was adwised of these findings
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Remuneration Policy and Practice
Non-Executive Directors

The Board aims to recruit and retain Non-Executive Directors of a high calibre with the requisite expenence required to achieve
success for the Company and its Shareholders The fees of the Chairman are deterrmined by the Committee and the fees of

the Non-Executive Directors are determined by the Board following a recommendation from both the Chief Executive and the
Charrman It should be noted that nether the Chairman nor the Non-Executive Directors takes part n the determination of their
own remuneratian Non-Executve Dwectors are paid a basc fee with addibonal fees pad for the channg of Gomimittees  Dunng the
financial year under review the Non-Executive Directors’ fees increased by 2% Taking (nto account the current market sentiment

i relation to ncreases N Non-Executive fees and in the light of pay increases across the Group, it has been agreed to increase the
basic fee by 2% for the 2012/2013 financial year The annual fea level for 2012/2013 15 therefore

2012113

Fese

Office £7000
Chairman 86
Non-Executive Director 39
Remuneration Committee Charmanship additional fee 3
Audit Committee Chairmanship additional fee 3

Non-Executive Directors are not elgible to participate in any of the Company's share schemes, incentive schemes or pension

schemes

Executive Directors

Dechra’s policy on Executive Directors’ remuneration 1s 10 prowide remuneration packages that

* atlract, retain and ncentivise Executives of the calibre required to ensure that the Group 18 managed successtully to the benefit of
Shareholders,

* provide appropnate algnment between Dechra’s strategic goals, Shareholder returns and Executive reward, and

* have a competitive mix of base salary and short and long term incentives with a significant proportion of the package determined
by stretching targets bnked to Dechra's performance

In defining Dechra’s remuneration policy, the Committee takes into account best practice guidelnes set by nstitutional investor
bodies such as the Association of Btish Insurers  The Chairman of the Company also ensures the Company, through the
Committee and ts Chairman, maintains contact with principal Shargholders about remuneration matters

As reported in the 2011 Annual Repont the HR Director continues to establish a Group PDR process It our intention to evaluate any
Executive remuneration increases against ndividual performance resulls determined by the POR outcomne for 2013/2014
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The primary elements of the Executives' remuneration package focus on supporting different objectives, as iltustrated in the
following table, which also shows the remuneraton opporiuniies for 2011/2012 and 2012/2013 along with the remuneration

performance measures

Policy

Opportunity and Performance Measures

Base Salary

When considenng base salary the Committee ensures that it
provides the basis for a market competitive package to recruit
and retain talent amongst the Executive team and that it
recognises the value of the indidual, therr skills and experence
and performance

The Commuttee also takes N0 consideration

() remuneration packages payable o employees employed in
comparable companies, and

) pay increases within the Group more generally

Base salaries are reviewed annually on 1 July In line with
the Group’s budgeted average increase in base pay for all
employees, the Committee agreed that base salanes be
ncreased by 2% with effect from 1 July 2012 to

lan Page —~ £382,565
Simen Evans — £240,470
Ed Torr — £229,539

Pensions

The Company operates a Group Stakeholder personal pension
scheme which has been effective since 1 July 2005

The Company contnbutes 14% of salary on behalf of the
Executive Directors

A salary supplement 1s paid i leu of amounts above the annual
allowance of £50,000 per annum

Benefits in Kind

Prowvided on a market competitive basis

The Company provides the use of a fully expensed car, medical
cover and life assurance scheme

Annual Bonus

The executive bonus scheme rewards Executive Directors

for achieving operating efficiencies and profitatle growth in
the relevant year by reference to challenging but achievable
operational targets and individual objectives determined at the
beginning of the financial year

Detads of the executive bonus scheme for the 2011/2012
financial year can be found on page 65

The executive bonus scheme tor the 2012/2013 financial year
wiil be as {ollows

A payment of 10% of salary 18 tnggered on achievement of 95%
of budget and payment of 90% of salary on achievernent of 105%
of budget with straught Iing veshing for achievement between
hese two parameters

A further 10% of salary can be earned based on the
achievement of personal objectives

The personal cojectives for the Chiet Executive, lan Page, are
set by the Charman The personal objectives for Simon Evans
and Ed Torr are set by lan Page
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Policy

Opportunity and Performance Measures

Long Term Incentives Plan (“LTIP")

The LTIP provides a clear Iink between the remuneration of the
Executive Directors and the creation of value for Shareholders

Current scheme rules permit grants up to 150% of salary (200%
of salary in exceptional crcumstances})

by rewarding the Executive Directors for the achiavement of

Actual awards made to the Executive Directors in 2011/2012
longer term objectives aligned closely to Shareholders” interests v aw

were 100% of salary

For the grant dunng the financial year ended 30 June 2012
vesting I1s based on

* an ‘underpin’ condition based on the Gompany's underlying
diluted earmings per share performance, and

» the Company's TSR performance compared to the
constituents of the FTSE SmaliCap Index at the start of the
performance perod

The performance measure for the 2012/2013 awards Is currently
beaing reviewed by the Commuittes Any proposed change to the
periormance measure for the LTIP will be discussed with the
Company's major Shareholders before being implemented

Balance of Remuneration

Just under two-thirds of each Executive Director’s total remuneration 1s vanable and is inked to corporate performance The
following chart llustrates the proportions of the Executive Directors’ remuneration packages comprising fixed (1 e base salary and
employer pension contnbutions} and vanabie elements of pay, assurming maximum annual bonus and long term incentives are
achieved

Fixed vs Vanable Pay at Maximum Performance

Base Salary

Dunng the last four years (2008/2009 to 2011/2012) salary increases for the Executive Directors have been in ine with average
salary increases for the wider employee population (approximately 2% to 3%

At the last review of Executive remuneration that took place during spring/summer 2010, the Commitiee concluded that the value
of the Executive Directors’ remuneration packages continued to be positioned at the lower end of the market At the Committee
meeting in May 2012, it was agreed that the Executive Directors would be awarded a 2% pay increase for 2012/2013 but that a
review of ther enhanced roles and responsibilities would be completed following the recent acquisition of Eurovet Any proposed
above inflationary increase will be discussed with the Company’s major Shareholders before being implemented

Annual Bonus

The Company operates an annual cash incentive scherne for the Executive Directors  Annual bonuses were awarded by the
Committee in respect of 2011/2012 having regard to the performance of the Group and personal performance objectives for the
year Details of the 2012/2013 annual bonus scheme can be found in the table on page 63
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The amount achieved for the year ended 30 June 2012 against targets for 2011/2012 15 as follows

201172012 Targets

Amount Achieved for the Year Ended 30 June 2012

Underlying profit before tax performance — 10% of salary
payable upon the achievement of 95% of Group profit target
nising to 90% of salary payable upon the achievement of 110%
of Group profit target

The profit before tax target was £35 0 million on a constant
currency basis, actual profit before tax was £34 8 million (at
constant currency based on budgeted exchange rates}) reflecting
99 6% of the profit target resulting in a payment worth 50% of
salary

Personal objectives — up to an additonal 10% of salary
was payable to Executive Directors upon the achievement of
personal objectives

Actual performance resulted in payment worth 10% of salary
The objectives are based on key aspects of delivenng the
Group’s strategy

Total Annual Bonus Earned for the Year Ended
30 June 2012

60% of Salary

Long Term Incentive Arrangements and Share Schemes

Long Term Incentive Plan

Awards, equal to 100% of salary, were granted to the Executive Directors on 7 September 2011

Vesting of the awards will normally occur provided

(a) that the participant 1s still employed by the Group at the end of the three year vesting penod, and

(b) to the extent that the pre-set performance targets have been satisfied over the three year performance penod whuch will run from
the start of the financial year within which the award is granted Performance targets for the grant dunng the financial year ended

30 June 2012 are

(1) an ‘underpin’ condition based cn the Company’s underlying diuted earnings per share performance — no awards will vest
if the Company's underlying diluted earnings per share has not grown by at least RPI +3% per annum over the performance

penod,

(2) the Company’s TSR performance — assurning that the underpin s achieved, vesting of the awards will be determined by
the Company’s TSR performance compared 1o the constituents of the FTSE Small Cap Index at the stan of the performance
penod The TSR will be calculated by companng average performance over three months pnor to the start and end of the

performance penad Vesting will be on the following basis

TSR Performance

Vesting Percentage

Below median
Median
Between median and upper quartie

Upper quartile

G%
25%

Pro-rata vesting pased on the Company's ranking n the
comparator group

100%

To the extent that the performance targets are not met over the three year performance perod, awards will lapse, 1 @ there 1s no

retesting of the performance conditions

As set out on page 69 for the three year pencd 1o 30 June 2012 the Company's TSR performance fell below the median of the FTSE
Small Cap Total Return Index Therefore, although the underpin’ condition has been met no awards will vest on therr matunty date
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Company Share Option Scheme and Savings Related Share Option Scheme

The Company also operates an Approved Share Option Scheme, an Unapproved Share Option Scheme and a Savings Related
Share Options Scheme (*SAYE") Executive Directors are entitled to participate in the SAYE but are not entitted currently to
participate in the Approved Share Option Scheme or the Unapproved Share Option Scheme by reason of therr participation in the
LTIP The Commuittee has the discretion to amend this going forward but would ensure that any such amendment would not result in
an INcrease N the total pre-tax value delivered to participants

Rights Issue

Following the Rights issue completed in May 2012, the Committee approved adjustments to the LTIP, Approved Share Option
Scheme, Unapproved Share Option Scheme and the SAYE in accordance with the rules of each of the relevant schemes The
adjustments, where necessary, were approved by HM Revenue & Customns and the effect of these adjustments on the cutstanding
LTIP and SAYE awards are shown on pages 69 and 70 respectively The total value of outstanding awards under the Company's
share plans was not increased as a result of these adustments

Share Ownership Guidelines

In ine with best practice, there are formal share ownership guidelines for Executive Directors requinng them to retain at least half
of any share awards vesting as shares {after paying any tax due on the shares) until they have a holding of Dechra shares worth at
least 100% of therr base salary Currently, all of the Executive Directors’ shareholdings equate to over 100% of therr base salary

Ordinary Ordinary
Shares Shares % of
Name NO £'000" Salary
lan Page 859,751 4,178 1,114%
Simon Evans 1,032,104 5,016 2127%
Ed Torr 472767 2,298 1,021%

Calcutated using the share pnce as at 30 June 2012

In September 2010, the Board adopted formal share ownership guidelines for Non-Executive Directors, whereby Non-Executive
Directors are required to acquire the equivalent of 50% of their base fee by the third anniversary of thar appaintment to the Board
With the exception of Bryan Morton, the Non-Executive Directors’ shareholdings equate to over 50% of ther annual fee

Ordinary Ordinary
Shares Shares % of |
Name No £'000° Salary
Mike Redmond 73417 357 424 8%
Bryan Morton {resigned 9 July 2012) 3.645 18 43 2%
Dr Chnis Richards 7,400 36 94 6%
Neill Warner 5,448 26 64 6%

Calculated using the shara pnce as at 30 June 2012
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Policy on External Appointments

The Company recognises that Executive Directors may be invited 10 bhecome Non-Executive Directors of other companigs and that
this can help broaden the skills and expenence of a Director Executive Directors are only permitted to accept external appontments
with the approval of the Board

The anly Executive Director to hold an external appointment 1s lan Page He 1s Non-Executive Chairman of Sanford Del.and Asset
Management Limited, a position which he has held simce 7 October 2010 Dunng the year lan Page recewved no remuneration for
this appointment

Total Shareholder Return Graph

The graph below shows the TSR performance of the Company over the past five financial years compared with the TSR over the
same period for the FTSE Small Cap Total Return Index In June 2012 the Company moved from being a constituent member of the
FTSE Small Cap Index to the FTSE 250, as the move to the FTSE 250 took place during the final month of the financial year being
reported it was not considered necessary to reflect Dechra's performance against the constituent members of the FTSE 250
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Directors’ Shareholdings

The beneficial nterests of the Directors and therr familes in the share capital of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC as at 30 June 2012
were as follows

Ordinary Ordinary

Shares Shares

No. No

Name 2012 2011
Mike Redmond 73,417 56,475
lan Page 859,751 726,282
Simon Evans 1,032,104 882,689
Ed Torr 472,767 411,381
Bryan Mortan (resigned 9 July 2012) 3,645 -
Dr Chns Richards 7,400 4,000
Nexl Warner 5,448 4,191

There have been no changes in the holdings of the Directors between 30 June and 4 September 2012

Contracts of Services
Details of the Executive Directors’ service contracts/Non-Executive Directors’ letters of appointment are set out below

Commencement Notice Penod
Name date Director Company
Mike Redmond 25 Apnl 2001 12 months 12 months
lan Page 1 September 2008 6 months 12 months
Simon Evans 6 February 2009 6 months 12 months
Ed Torr 6 February 2009 6 months 12 months
Bryan Merton {resigned 9 July 2012} 8 January 2010 12 months 12 months
Dr Chns Richards 1 December 2010 12 months 12 months
Nell Warner 2 May 2003 12 months 12 months

There are no expiry dates applicable to aither Executive or Non-Executive Directors' service contracts The Company may, in its
absolute discretion at any ume after written notice has been given by either party, lawiully terminate the service contract by paying
to the Director an amount equal to his basic salary entitlement for the unexpired penad of notice {subject 10 a deduction at source of
Income tax and Natienal Insurance contributions) In the event that the service contract 1S terminated belore the end of any financial
year, the Director shall not be entitled to any bonus in respect of that financial year Nan-Executive Directors have a service contract
for an iitial 12 month penod which 15 thereafter terminated by either party gving 12 months' notice Non-Executive Direclors'
compensatcn 1s confined to 12 months’ fee

Individual Directors' elgibility for the various efements of compensation 1s set out below

Name Salary Bonus Benefits
Mike Redmond 12 months n/a n/a
lan Page 12 months Nil 12 months
Simon Evans 12 months Nil 12 months
Ed Torr 12 months Nil 12 months
Bryan Morton {resigned 9 Juty 2012} 12 months n/a n/a
Dr Chns Richards 12 months n/a n/a
Neil Warner 12 months n/a n/a

Where applicable, payment of this compensation would be in full and final settlement of all claims other than in respect of share
options or awards and pension airangements In an appropnate case the Directors would have regard 10 the departing Director's
duty to mitigate loss, except in the event of dismissal following a change of control of the Company Other than as descnbed above,
there are no express provisions within the Directors’ service contracts for the payment of compensation or iquidated damages on
tenmination of employment No compensation payments were made to Executive or Non-Executive Directors dunng the year
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Salaries Other Total Total
& Fees  Bonuses Benefits 2012 2011
£'000 £°000 £'000 £000 £'000
Executive Directors
lan Page 377 225 30 632 619
Simon Evans 236 141 26 403 396
Ed Torr 225 135 15 375 368
Non-Executive Directors
Mike Redmond 84 - - 84 82
Malcolm Diamon (resigned 5 Novernber 2010} — — — - 15
Bryan Morton (resigned 9 Jtuly 2012} 1 — — 41 40
Cr Chns Richards 38 - — 38 22
Neil Warner 41 — — 4 40
1,042 501 71 1,614 1,682
* This includes a salary supplernent of £2,509 paid in leu of empioyers pension centrbution In excess of the £50,000 Therefora the base salary 15 £375,064
The performance condimions attaching to the annual bonus tor 2011/2012 are explained on page 65
Long Term Incentive Plan
Awards made under the LTIP are as follows
Number Share
Number of of shares Pnce at
sharesat  Granted Lapsed Exercised at 30 date of
Award 30 June dunng Rights Issue during during June Performance  award
date 2011 the year adjustment” the year  the year 2012 penod  Pence
tan Page 19 Nov 2008 92,583 — —  {26,751) [65,842) —  2008-2011 3N 75
24 Sept 2009 86,861 — 7,714 - - 94,575 2009-2012 40410
22 Dec 2010 72,241 — 6,415 - — 78,656 2010-2013 514 00
7 Sept 2011 — 85,241 7,570 — — 92,811 2011-2014 45550
251,695 85,241 21,699 (26,751) (65,842) 266,042
Simon Evans 19 Nov 2008 58,201 — — {16,815} (41,386} —  2008-2001 391 75
24 Sept 2009 54,599 — 4,848 - - 59,447 2009-2012 40410
22 Dec 2010 45,409 — 4,032 - - 49,441 2010-2013 51400
7 Sept 2011 — 53,580 4,758 — — 58,338 2011-2014 45550
158,209 53,580 13,638 ({16,815) (41,386) 167,226
Ed Torr 19 Nov 2008 55,556 - — {16,091} (39,505) —  2008-2011 39175
24 Sept 2009 52,117 — 4,628 — - 56,745 2009-2012 40410
22 Dec 2010 43,344 — 3,849 - - 47,193 2010-213 51400
7 Sept 2011 — 51,145 4,542 — — §5,687 2011-2014 45550
151,017 51,145 13,019 {16,051) (39,505} 159,625

* Outstanding awards were subject 1o an adustment following the Rights Issua to reflect the bonus slement of the transaction as explaned on page 66

The performance conditions attached 10 the LTIP are explaned on page 65

Independent venfication has also recently been soughl from Hewitt New Bndge Street in respect of the satisfaction of the

performance targets for awards vesting in September 2012 The underpin’ condition (the Company's undertying earnings per share
has grown by at least RPI plus 3% per annum over the performance penod) has been met, however, it has been confirmed that the
Company’s TSR performance for the three year penod to 30 June 2012 fell below the median of the FTSE Small Cap Total Return

Index Therefore no awards will vest on therr matunty date

The aggregate gain made by the Executive Directors on share options exercised dunng 2012 was £729,997 {2011 £408,459)
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SAYE Scheme
Birectors' entitlerments under the SAYE Scheme are as follows

Market
price at At 30 Rights At 30
date of Exercise June [ssue June
grant Price Exercise 2011 Exercised Granted adjust- Lapsed 2012
Award date Pence Pence dates Number Number Number ment”  Number Number
lan Page 13 Oct 2008 387 31502"Dec 2013 4,883 — — 433 — 5,316
Simon Evans 13 Oct 2008 387 31502'Dec 2013 4,883 — — 433 — 5,316
Ed Torr 13 Oct 2008 387 31502 Dec 2011 1,119 {1,119} — — - -
12 Oct 2009 445 304 92* Dec 2012 1,640 — — 145 — 1,785
17 Oct 2011 478 365 59" Dec 2014 — — 904 80 - 984

12,525 (1,119) 204 1,081 — 13,401

* Qutstanding awards were subject to an adjustment following the Rights Issue to reflact the bonus element of the transaction as explained on page 66

Share Price

The middle market pnce for the Company's shares on 30 June 2012 was 486p and the range of prices, which have been adjusted
to take nto account the bonus element of the Rights Issue, dunng the year was 392 5p to 524 82p

Pension Entitlement

All Executive Directors were members of the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Group Stakeholder personal pensicn scheme throughout
the year Contnbutions made by Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC on benalf of the Executive Directors during the year are based on a
percentage of pensionable salary and were paid as follows

Contributions Contnbutions

2012 2011

Age £°000 £°000

lan Page 51 50 51
Simon Evans 48 33 32
Ed Torr 52 30 X
113 114

From 6 Apnl 2011, the annual allowance for tax relief on pension savings for ndividuals reduced to £50,000 Since this became
effective lan Page has elected to receive a salary supplement in lieu of the employer contnbution over and above the £50,000 lirmit

By order of the Board
Dr Christopher Richards

Charrman — Remuneration Committeg
4 September 2012




www.dechra com 71
Stock Code DPH

Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities

A responsible approach to our stakehoclders and the wider community 1s considered by the Board to be fundamentat to the
business The conduct of the business towards social, environmental, ethical and health and safety issues 1s recognised to have an
Impact on our reputation and therefore the implementation and improvement of policies and systerms i1s ongoing

The Board takes ultmate responsibility for Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR”) and continues to be caommitted to developing
and implementing appropriate policies that create and mantain long term value for all stakeholders Sound business ethics help to
minimise nsk, ensure legal complance and enhance Company efficiency

The Sustainabiity Committee (the “Committee”) was set up in Octeber 2009 It has terms of reference which were approved

by the Board in July 2010, copies of which can be obtamed from the Company Secretary or via the Company’s website at

www dechra com The Committee 15 chared by Ed Tor, the nominated Director responsible for environmental policy, and its
members are representatives from each of the business units The Company Secretary 1s secretary to the Committee The
Committee 1s responsible for establishing and mantaning the Group social, ethical and environmental policy The following report
detalls how we have applied the main principles of this policy, a full copy of which can be obtained from the Company Secretary or
via the Company website

Social Responsibihities

The Board recognises that the Group has a responsibility to its stakeholders and therefore encourages the business units to
contribute to the social and economic welfare of the local communities In which they operate It recognises that by taking voluntary
action in this area it 15 helping {0 protect and develop 1ts own business

As reported in the 2011 Annual Report the Committee has reviewed the way in which donations {either in the form of money or
stock) are made by the business units to charities and as a result has established a Group Donations Policy, which became effective
1 July 2011 From this date, the Group will donate annually an aggregate of £10,000 to e spht between an animal welfare charty,
an environmental charty and an employee nominated chanty All employees within the Group are entitled 10 nominate a chanty or a
non-commercial organisation Al 2011 nominations were considered by the Board and the chosen chanties were as follows

Nominated Animal Chanty (£2,500)

* The French employees of DVP nominated the LFPC {French League for Protection of Horses) This chanty 1s managed in
co-operation with the French Association of Equine Vetennanans 1t creates a network of sentinel vetennanans canng for horses in
difficult situations

Far left

Liz Rawlnigs Markening CoOmimuuanions
Marlager ot DVF UK presenting o Giogu tor
€2 600 to Mt Lin Cunes MBE  Fowrsder of
Durnas Drgar ¢ wusy

Left

Melirkta Poole and Bryan Toliver empioyees ol
DVF US tering part i the Dog and Juyg event
UIganised Dy the cornparny in June 2012

Environmental Chanty (£3.000}

* The employees of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC nominated Staffordshire Wildife Trust As in previous years Dechra has
mantained ts investment in the Corporate Membership Schems for the Staffordshire Wildife Trust (the *Trust”) The continued
support provided by the Company has assisted the Trust to continue with their education, conservalion and community projects
throughout Staffordshire ncluding the nstallaton of a new play trail at the Wolseley Cantre, mantaining and improving the habiat
at Highgate Common and the Churnel Valley Living Landscape Project

+ The UK employees of DVP nominated the People Trust for Endangered Species ("PTES") Since 1977, PTES has been helping
to secure a tuture for many endangered species throughout the world This trust focuses on specific problems and works to
preserve endangered species in their natural habitats  The donation was utiised to help fund tnals of hedgehog footprint tunnels
that PTES 1s developing to monitor these animals thereby allowing this trust to evaluate ther efforts in improving their habitat
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Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities
continued

Employee Charnty (£4,000)

¢ An employee at NVS nominated Savana This Staffordshire based chanty supports anyone who has expenenced or i1s affected
by any form of sexual viclence including rape, sexual, domeastic or nonour related violence and chidhood sexual abuse whether
recently or In the past The donation was spent in full on providing counselling sessions and equated to 50 indwidual face to face
counseling sessions for victims of sexual abuse

¢ The UK employees of DVP nominated Donna’s Dream House This chanty in Blackpool provides free holiday expenences for
children and teenagers with life-threatening ilinesses and therr families, as well as recently bereaved siblings and therr famikes The
home was closed n December 2011 due to an arson attack so we are pleased that the donation 1s being utihsed to assist with
the rebuild

In addition to the annual Group donation, each business unit has discretion to allocate funds to local community groups, empltoyee
nominated chanties and/or animal welfare chanties Below 1s a selection of what has taken place dunng the 2011/2012 financial
year

Animal Welfare

* Asin previous years, many of our businesses have donated obsolete and/or short dated stock, damaged products and
consumables 1o varous chanties, ensuring that such stock 1S not prowided to charties where the donation-in-kind could be sold
to third parties DVP UK continued 1o provide assistance to a charity called Help the Street Cats of Morocco which it has been
involved with since 2006 prowiding supplies of Atipam, Canaural, Cleanaural, Fucithalmic and Sedator In addition, DVP UK has
provided assistance to GSPCA, an animal charity based in Grenada, which offers free vetennary care to domestic animals on
the 1sland with an ongang neutenng programme, by providing supplies of Clavudale, Fiprodog and Fiprocat NVS donated bird
feeders and tird food to local schools and congervation organisations

Environment

+ DVP EU has continued to donate DKKO 02 for every kilowatt per hour used for the period 2011 to 2015 to Energreen ApS for the
construction of new green energy production facilities within Denmark

Other

* Each year DVP EU nominates a Danish chanty This year they donated DKK2,500 to the Danish Cancer Foundaton Furthermore,
as reported in the previous Annual Report, DVP EU has continued #s sponsorship of three children through SOS Children’s
Villages

* Dechra Laboratory Services has maintaned its inks with local scheols by offering a number of wark expenence placements 1o
aight children from local schools and three vetennary students

Business Ethics

The Board expects all of the Group’s business activities 10 be conducted in accordance with the highest standards of ethical
conduct and in full cornpliance with all applicable national and international legislation, N doing So we aim tg maintain a reputation
for acting responsibly and with integrity

The Board has formahsed its expectations in respect of business conduct Nto a policy known as The Code of Business Conduct
(the “Code”} The Code aums 1o set a standard of conduct which applies throughout the Group and ensures, amongst other things,
that

* all third parties are treated fairly, openly and honestly,

* our employees do not accept or offer bribes, faciitation payments or other Inducements, and

¢ employees must avaid direct and indirect conflicts of interest (and where this 18 not possible, the employee must foltow the
procedure set out In the Code in order to ensure that the employee 18 removed from the position of conflict as soon as possible)

A whistle-blowing policy 1s also i place whereby employees report, in confidence, any suspected wrongdomngs within the business
where they feel unable to ciscuss directly with local management Details of the whistle-bowing policy are detailed on the Company
website at www dechra com

The Dechra Values were launched in June 2011 across the business A summary of which can be found on page 30 Further
information can be obtained via the Company’s website at www dechra com The Board fully endorses these values and believes
that they encapsulate Dechra’s business ethics and set standards that all employees wish 16 achieve and ultimately exceed
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Environmental Policy

The Group recognises the importance of good environmental controls 1t 1s the Group's policy to comply with environmental
legislation currently in place, adopt responsible environmental practces and give consideration to mimimising the impact of ts
operations on the environment In terms of fuel, waste and travel we can report the following changes

Fuet

Dechra has recently reviewed the Company Car Scheme and amalgamated the two lower car bands where employees previously
had a choice of over 20 car vanants This scheme change will result in over 55% ot the Company car fleet converting to a vehicle
with emissions of less than 119 CO/km over the next two years A further 19% of the flaet are vehicles of less than 160 CO,/km
The ight commercial fleet of over 130 delivery vans has now integrated an afternative range of vehicles including small VW Caddy
vans returning over 46 mpg, as opposed to the previously standard vehicle that delivered only 32 mpg The HGV fleet has been
Iimited to 53 mph and has subsequently delivered an improvement in fuel efficiency from @ 60 mpg to 9 92 mpg

Dechra has chosen to mantain its 36 month lease term policy across both the Commercial and Company car fleets to ensure that
the business has access to the continued developments in engine technclogy Ongoing tnals with a single deck traiter to replace
double deck trallers are showing promising results In addition, tractor units are being tnalled with the view of replacing two of the
existing units dunng 2012/2013, some of these have returned i excess of 10 5 mpg The average miles per gallon as at the end of
June 2012 and June 2011 were as follows

2012 2011
HGV Fleet 9.92 960
Transt 32.64 3257

The HGV fleet complies with the Euro 5 standard, a European regulation which sets emission bmits for each category of pollutant
emissions, such as carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides and combined emissions of hydrocarbons and nitrogen oxides

Travel

In respect of travel, use of the video conference faciities 1s recommended as prionty over travel Video conference facilities are
installed at NVS, DVP UK, DVP US, Dafes and Uldum, Cenmark ©Cn the acquisition of Eurovet, video conference faciliies were
also installed at Bladel, the Netherlands Whilst the Company appreciates that face to face meetings are baneficial the use of video
conference faciiies substantially reduces the amount of travel by car and aeroplanes

Waste

In respect of waste, the Group s a registered member of a compliance scheme in respect of the Waste Packaging Obligations
Regulations In addition, NVS operates a recycling programme which ensures that all trunking depots {see page 26) return ther
general waste 10 the mam depot at Stoke-on-Trent The general waste 1s then sorted for coliection by third party waste management
companies Dales also actively montors s recycling rates Dales continues to comply with, and exceed, effluent discharge
standards into local water supplies, which 1s subject to random monitonng by Yorkshire Water Authonty Standard operating
procedures are in place to ensure that all contaminated waste 15 disposed of under stnct controls Furthermore, all exhaust air 15 fully
filtered from the manufactunng unit betfore discharge into the environment DVP EU s legally obliged to submit an annual report to
the Danish Ministry of Environment in respect of its environmental impact

Glass Cardboard Plastic Aluminium cans
{tonneas) {tonnes) (1onnes) {tonnes)
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Dales 82 87 34.2 306 146 158 - -
NVS - — 2611 2761 131 184 0002 003
DVE EL* - — 18.4 185 131y 913 - —

data coflated on a calendar year basis
t plastc and metal
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Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities
continued

DVP EU alsc monitors

* Annual energy consumption In 2011, energy consumption totalled 1,474 MWh {compared to 1,748 MWH In 2010) The decrease
15 pnmanty due to an increase N outside temperature

» Water n 2011, water usage totalled 2,533 m? {(compared to 2,372 m? i 2010) Although there has been a shght increase in
usage compared 1o the previous year, over a five year penod the usage has remained relatively stable

Dafes has implemented and embedded a lean manufacturing strategy into its operations, thereby assisting the business in achievng
a decrease In the time between placement of the customer order and end product shipment The implementation of these lean
manufactunng principles into the business has provided concrete rasults to date, spacifically the time 1aken for a product to travel
through the manufactunng cycle {from raw matenals 10 stores as a finished product) nas reduced dunng the financtal year from an
average of 16 to 15 days Currently 22 employees are working towards a Certificate in Lean Manufactunng (Business Improvement
Techniques}, which will bnng the total trained at the business to 200 Dales continues to work towards achievement of its 1SQ
140001 status

The Group continues to review its environmental controls and encourage its own staff, suppliers and customers to achieve similar
standards

Health and Safety Policy

The Group attaches great importance 1o the health and safety of its employees and the public The management 1s responsible and
committed to the maintenance, momitoning and promotion of a policy of health and safety at work to ensure the care and well-being
of ts employess and on-site wisitors  All of its UK sites are registered with the British Safety Council

Each unit within the Group has an active Health and Safety Committee compnsing representatives from both management and
employees The workforce nominates employee representatives These committees meet on a regular basis to carry out a review
of nsk assessments and standard operating procedures as well as investigating any concerns raised by individual employees Each
site has the requisite number of employees trained in health and safety legislaton

For a number of years the Group has reported Lost Time Accident Frequency Rates (“LTAFR") as a non-financial key performance
indicator (see pages 32 to 33) The LTAFR is a catculation of atl injunes that would be statutoniy reportable under the Reporting

of Ijjunes, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations (“*RIDDOR"), normahsed per 100,000 hours worked This measure
provides information to hetp monor and control accidents and mnjunies to the workforce and 1s widely used as a key performance
indicator throughout industry Although the UK reporting requirement for over-three day injunes to workers changed to over-seven
day injunes with effect from 6 Apnl 2012, the Company 1s still obliged to keep a record of any accident if the worker has been
incapacitated for more than three consecutive days Therefore for this reason and for consistency the Cormpany will continue to
report LTAFR on the same basis as in previous years, that is over-three day incidents Over the course of the last 12 months the
number of accidents has decreased from 15 to 10, none of which resulted in a work-related fatality or cisabiity Itis hoped to
reduce this further during the 2012/2013 financial year

Any matenal health and safety 1ssues or Incidents which occur are discussed in detail at both the monthly business unit board
meetings and the PLC board meetings The discussions include details of the mcident that 100k place and also details of any
remedial action which has been taken in order to mitgate or prevent a recurrence of the incident Twice a year a comprehensive
health and salety report 1S presented at each of the business unit board meetings and subsequently reported to the PLC board
meeting the followaing month for discussion and review by the Directors

The Transport Risk Committee assesses nsks relating to the Group fleet and establishes control pracedures, Including regular
licence checks of all ndviduals who are able to anve company vehicles, nvestigations into all accidents and a disciplinary procedure
for speeding offences Dunng the year an online drver nsk assessment was introduced for all Company car and Cormmercial vehicle
drivers The results of the assessment enables the Company 1o identify any dnvers at nsk and to provide further traning 1o those
dnvers All new Company car and Commercial velucle dnvers must complete the online driver nsk assessment as part of therr
induction its ntended that all drivers will be reassessed every three years The investment so far in respect of the online driver
assessments has had a positive impact on the number of nsurance claims with both the frequency and seventy of accidents having
been reduced This committee has met three times dunng the year All issues raised by this committee are reviewed by the Board as
part of the bi-annual health and safety review

Simon Evans 1s the nominated Director responstble for Health and Safety policy
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Employees

We recognise that the success of the Group 1S dependent on our ability to attract, develop, motivate and retain skilled employees
For a number of years the Group has reported labour turnover as a non-financial KPI usINg a standard formula as follows

Total number of leavers over a penod
Average total number employed over penod

x 100

The Group has established a target of no more than 15% Moving Annual Turnover, dunng the 2011/2012 financial year we achieved
16 10% (2011 19 03%) This figure mcludes fixed term contract workers, of which there were six leavers dunng the year Excluding
these six leavers, the MAT for permanent staff 1s 15 5%, which 1s shightly over our target of 15% but below the national CIPD figure
of 16 10%

Dales 1s registered with Investors in People' and has continued in its commitment 10 people development through a number of
apprentices embarking on the Modern Apprenticeship Scheme Such employees are assisted in achieving National Vocational
Qualifications ("NVQ") as part of therr apprenticeship, usually work-based but also involving literacy and numeracy modules The
busmess continues to support several employees in attaining NVQ Level 2 Performing Manufactunng Operations and Certificate in
Process Technology as welt as Level 3 in Business Administration Addihionally, two employees are undertaking Foundation Degrees
in Chenucal Science and another individual is about to complete a Chartered Institute of Purchasing & Supply Level 6 Advanced
Diploma Traning tn Lean Technigues continues to be rolled out across the workforce and up-skilling key personne! contiues with
Team Leader and Management Traning scheduled over the next financial year

At NVS, one employee has completed the Institute of Payroll Professionals Begree, two employees have completed NVQ Level 2
in Customer Services and two members of the Transport Department have completed the International Certificate of Professional
Competence (*CPC"} course

It s the Company’s policy to provide equal recrutment and other opportunities for all employees, regardless of age, sex, sexual
onentation, relgion, race or disability The Group gives full consideration to applications from disabled people, where they adequately
fulfil the requirements of the role Where existing employees become disabled, it 1s the Group’s policy whenever practicable to
provide continuing employment under the Company’s terms and conditions and to provide training and career development
whenever appropnate

The Group continues te encourage employees to share in the growth of the Campany through eligibilty to participate in the SAYE
Scheme The SAYE Scheme s currently offered to UK employees only, the take-up for the 2011 grant was 15 34% (2010 17 38%)
Overall 29 45% of UK employees partcipate within the SAYE Scheme The graph below shows the percentage of employees who
have taken up the SAYE Schermne over the last five years
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Other Disclosures

Principal Activittes and Business Review

The Company acts as a holding company to all the Group's subsidianes The Group operates under four segments spht between
Pharmaceuticals and Services

Pharmaceuticals compnse three segments

» European Pharmaceuticals markets and sells icensed branded pharmaceuticals and specialist pet foods to the vetennary
profession in Europe It 1s a icensed manufacturer of both Dechra's own branded products and products for third party
customers

« US Pharmaceuticals markets and sells a range of endocrine, ophthalmic, dermatological and equine praducts into North
Amenca

* Research and Development develops and licenses Dechra’s own branded vetennary praduct portfoho of novet and genenc
pharmaceuticals and specialist pet diets

The fourth segment, Services, distnbutes vetennary products, including pharmaceuticals, specialist pet diets and instruments to
veterinary practices within the United Kingdom 1t also provides histology, pathology, haematology, chemistry and rmicrobiology
services 1o vetennary practices

The Chainman’s Statement and the Directors’ Business Review can be found on pages 8 to 39 and includes

= a descnption of the pnncipal nsks and uncertainties faced by the Group,

* an analysis of the development and performance of the Company’s business during the financial year,

« the position of the Company’s business at the end of the financial year,

* main trends and factors likely 10 affect the future development, performance and posttion of the Company's business, and
« financial and non-financial key performance indicators used to measure the Group's performance

Results and Dividends

The results for the year and financial position at 30 June 2012 are shown in the Consolidated Income Statement on page 83 and
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position on page 85 The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 8 50 pence
per share which, If approved by Shareholders, will be paid on 23 November 2012 to Shareholders registered at 9 November

2012 The date the shares will become ex-dmidend 1s 7 November 2012 An intenm diviclend of 3 77 pence per share (restated to
take into account the bonus element of the Rights Issue) was paid on 10 April 2012, making a total dvidend for the year of 12 27
pence (2011 11 12 pence restated for the bonus element of the Rights Issue ) The total dvidend payment 1S £10,125,000 (2011
£8,039,000}

Research and Development

The Group has a structured development programme with the aim of identifying and bringing to market new pharmaceutical
products Investment In development 1S seen as key 10 further strengthen the Group's competiive position  Further information in
relation 1o product development can be found on pages 17 to 19 The expense on this actwity for the year ended 30 June 2012
was £5,735,000 (2011 £5,221,000) and a further £447,000 (2011 £1,025,000) was capitalsed as development costs

Payment to Supphers

The Company does not follow any code of practice or standard regarding the payment of suppliers but seeks to agree the terms of
payment with supplers prior to the placing of business and it 1s the Company’s policy to settle habifites by the due date

At 30 June 2012, the Group had an average of 71 days (2011 60 days) purchases outstancing in credtors The Company has an
average of nil days (2011 nil days} purchases outstanding in creditors
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Acquisitions
The acquisiions dunng the year under review are as follows

Date of

Acquisition Detail Consideration

January 2012 HY-50 The worldwide nghts {excluding A cash consideration of 8 03 milhon Canadian Dollars
Canada) to HY-50 were acquired from  The consideration was funded from the Group’s
Bexinc Limited HY-501s used for existing cash resources
intra-arbicular or intravenous treatment
of lameness in horses caused by jont
dysfunction

May 2012 Eurovet Animal  An expert in developing, registenng, Consideraticn of €135 millon on a cash free debt free

Health B V producing and marketing added value, basis The consideration was funded from the Rights

own label companion and farm animal  Issue and additional debt faciities
vetennary pharmaceutical medicines

Rights Issue and Share Capital

The 1ssued share capital of the Company for the year 1s set out 1n note 23 to the Financial Statements on page 122 As at the end of
the financial year, 86,870,176 fully paid ordinary shares wers in 1ssue which included 379,864 ordinary shares issued during the year
In connection with the exercise of options under the Company’s share option schemes 20,040,653 ordinary shares (*“New Ordinary
Shares”) were offered by way of a Rights Issue at an 1ssue pnce of 300 pence per share, raising approximately £58 2 million (net of
underwnting commission} The Rights 1ssue was made on the basis of 3 New Ordinary Shares for every 10 existing ordinary shares
The New Qrdinary Shares were 1ssued on 16 May 2012 fully paid and rank pan passu In all respects with the existing ordinary
shares

The New Ordinary Shares represented less than one-third of the 1ssued share capital prior to the Rights Issue and were 1ssued
under an authonty given at the Annual General Meeting held on 4 November 2011

The holders of shares are entitled to receve dwidends when declared, 10 receve the Company’s Report and Accounts, to attend
and speak at general meetings of the Company, to appoint proxies and to exercise voling nghts  There are no restnctions on
transfer or hmitations on the holding of shares in the Company, nor are there any requirements to obtain pnor approval i respect
of any transfer of shares The Directars are not aware of any agreements which imit the transfer of shares or curtall votng nghis
attached to those shares

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 4 November 2011, the Company was authonsed to purchase up to
6,645,665 of its ordinary shares, representing 10% of the 1ssued share capital of the Company as at 15 September 2011 No shares
were purchased under this authorty dunng the financial year A resolution will be put to Sharehclders at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to renew this authonty for a further period of one year Under the proposed authority shares purchased may be
either cancelled or held tn treasury

The Directors require authanty from Shareholders o allot unissued share capital to the Company and to disapply Shareholders’
statutory pre-emption nghts  Such authonuies were granted at the 2011 Annual General Meeting, and also at the General Mesting
hetd in May 2012 Resoluuons 1o renew these authonties will be proposed at the 2012 Annual General Meeting
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Other Disclosures continued

Substantial Interests in Voting Rights

In accordance with the requirements n the Listing Rules and the Disclosure Rules and Transparency Rules of the Financial Services
Authonty, the Company had been notified of the tollowing inlerests exceeding the 3% notification threshold as at the end of the
financial year and a date not more than one month before the date of the nolice of the Annual General Meeting

30 June 2012 16 August 2012

Aggregate Aggregate

Voting Voung
Rights % Rights %
Schroder Investment Management 15,657,586 1802 15,357,586 17 68
Legal & General Investment Management 5,193,548 598 5,082,024 583
Fidelity Investments 4,815,763 5564 4,820,934 555
Invesco Perpetual 4,536,329 522 4,420,925 509
Aberdeen Asset Management 4,236,400 488 4,546,900 523
Threadneedie Investments 3,685,285 424 3,666,737 422
Rathbones 3,440,853 3956 3,436,888 396
Newton Investment Management 3,077,095 354 2,942,895 339
Scottish Widows 2,988,981 344 2,817,651 324

Change of Control/Significant Agreements

As detaled n the Going Concern Staterment on page 52 the Group has bank facilities with a syndicate of banks compnsing

Lioyds TSB Bank pic, Barclays Bank PLC, Svenska Handelsbanken AB (PUBL) and HSBC Bank Plc {the “Banks”) Under the terms
of these facilities the Banks can give notica to the Company to repay all amounts cutstanding under the facilities and cancel the
commitments where there 1S a change of control of the Company No other agreements that take effect, alter or terminate upon a
change of control of the Company following a takeover bid are considered to be significant in terms of their potential impact on the
business as a whole

The Company does not have agreements with any director or employee that prowvides compensation for loss of office or
employment resulting from a takeover, other than the Company share schemes Under such schemes outstanding options and
awards normally vest and become exercisable on a change of control, subject to the satisfaction of any performance conditions at
that time

The Directors consider that there are no contracled or other arrangements, such as those with major suppliers, which are likely to
influence, directly or indirectly, the performance of the business and its values Furthermaore, there are no contracts of significance
subsisting during the financial year between any group undertaking and a controling Shareholder or in which a Director 1s or was
matenally interested

Directors

The constitution of the Board and its Commutiees, together with biographical notes on the Directors, s shown on pages 40 1o 41
Oetaills of Drrectors’ attendance at board and committee meetings and a statlement on board evaluation are set out In the Corporate
Governance Report, Audit Committee Repon and Remuneraton Report on pages 44 to 54, 56 and 60

Under the provisions of the UK Corporate Governance Code, all the Directors will retire at the Annual General Meeting and offer
themselves for re-siection

The interests of the Directors in the share capital of the Company are shown in the Remuneraton Report on pages 66 10 68 Dunng
the year no Director had a cisctosable matenal interest in any contract or arrangement with the Company or any of 1S sunsidianes
Information in relation 10 the Directors’ remuneration 1s disctosed in the Remuneration Report

The Articles of Association state that a Director may be appointed by an ordinary resolut:on of the Sharehalciers or by the Directors
either to fill a vacancy or as an addition lo the existing Board but so that the total number of Directors does not exceed the
maximum number of Directors allowed pursuant 10 the Arucles of Association The masamum number of Directors currently allowed
pursuant to the Arictes of Association 1s ten

The Arucles of Association also state that the Board of Directors 1s responsible for the management of the business of the Company
and in doing so may exercise all the powers of the Company subject to the provision of relevant legisiation and the Company's
constiiutional documemation The powers of the Directors sel out in the Articles of Association include those in relation 1o the issue
and buy-back of shares
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Directors’ and Officers’ Liability

The Company maintains an appropriate level of Directors’ and Officers insurance wherepy Drectors are indemnified aganst
habilties to third parties to the extent permitted by the Companies Act 2006 The Directors also benefited from qualifying thurd party
indemnity provision i place dunng the financial yedr and at the date of this report A copy of the indermnity provision will be availlabie
for inspection at the Annual General Meeting

The contracts of empioyment or tetters of appomntment of the Directors and employess of the Company do not prowide for
compensation for 1083 of office that occurs because of a takeover

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the Annual Report and the Financial Statements

The Staternent of Directors’ Responsibiliies in respect of the Annual Report and the Financial Statements can be found on page 80

Charitable Contnbutions

Chantable donations made during the year in support of chantabie causes in the local communities it which the Group operates
and those of interest 10 1ts employees amounted to £17,796 (2011 £6,234) Further details of donations made by the Group are
gwven on pages 710 72

Political Donations and Expenditure

No political donations weare made dunng the year ended 30 June 2012 The Group has a policy of not making any donations to
political orgarusations or ndependent election candidates or mcurnng politcal expenditure anywhers in the world as defined n the
Political Parties, Elections and Referendums Act 2000

Auditor

A resolution to reappont KPMG Audit Ple as Audtar of the Company and to authonse the Directors to determine their remuneration
will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

Audit Information

Each of the Directors wha held office at the date of the approval of the Directors’ Report confims that, so far as he s aware,
there 1s no relevant audit nformation of which the Auditor 1s unaware, and each Director has taken all steps that he ought to have
undertaken as a Director to make himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Auditor 1s aware of that
information

Annual General Meeting

The 2012 Annual General Mesting of the Company will be held at 10 00 arn on 19 October 2012 at Investec Bank ple, 2 Gresham
Street, London EC2V 7QP The notice of meeting, which includes special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting,
15 INcluded within the Circular accompanying this Annual Report, together with an explanation of the resolutions to be considered at
the meeting

By order of the Board

\QC[OV\_@\

Zoe Goulding
Company Secretary
4 September 2012
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect
of the Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the Group and Parent Company financial statements in
accordance with apphcable taw and regulations

Company law requires the Directors 1o prepare Group and Parent Company tinancial statements for each financial year Under that
taw they are required to prepare the Group financial slatements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and applicable law
and have elected to grepare the Parent Company financial statements in accordance with UK Accounting Standards and applicable
law {UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that thay give a true and far
view of the state of affars of the Group and Parent Company and of ther profit or loss for that period In prepanng each of the
Group and Parent Company financial statements, the Directors are reguired to

* select sutable accounting pohicies and then apply them consistently,
« make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
« for the Group financial statements, state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU,

+ for the Parent Company financial statements, state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to
any matenal departures disclosed and explained Iin the Parent Company financial statements, and

= prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unlass 1t 1 INappropnate to prasume that the Group and the Parent
Company will continue In business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Parent
Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Parent Company and enable
themn to ensure that its financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They have general responsibility for taking such
steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other iregulariies

Under applicable law and regulations, the Directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors’” Report, Directors” Remuneration
Report and Corporate Governance Statermnent that complies with that law and those regulations

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the
Company's website Legslation in the UK governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation in other junsdichons

Directors’ Responsibility Statement Required under the Disclosure and Transparency Rules
We confirm to the best of our knowledge
1 The financial statements, prepared in accordance with the applicable set of accounting standards, give a true and far view of the

assets, habilities, financial postion and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings included in the consclidation taken as
a whole, and

2 The management report, which comprises the Dwectors’ Report, ncludes a far review of the development and performance of
the business and the position of the Company and the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as a whole, together
with a descnption of the pnncipal nsks and uncertanties that they face

by the Board and signed on s behalf by

Si Ev
Chief Executive Group Finance DWeCtor

4 September 2012 4 September 2012
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members
of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

We have audited the financial statements of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC for the year endeo 30 June 2012 which comprnse the
Consohdated Income Statement, the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Consoldated Statement of Financial
Position, the Consoliciated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, the Parent
Company Balance Sheset, the Parent Company Reconcitation of Movernents n Shareholders Funds and the related notes The
financial reporting framework that has been apphed in the preparaton ot the Group financial statements 1s applicable law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU The financial reporting framework that has been appled
N the preparation of the Parent Company tnancial statements is apphcaole law and UK Accounting Standards {UK Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice}

This report 1Is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Pant 16 of the Comparnies Act
2006 Our audit work has been undertaken $o that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are required to
state to them i an Auditor's repart and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for thus report, or for
the opinions we have formed

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilties Statement set out on page 80, the Directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being sabisfied that they give a true and fair iew Our responsitility 1s to audit, and
express an opinion on, the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and
Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's {APB's} Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements
A description of the scope of an audtt of financial statements 1s provided on the APB's website at www frc org uk/apb/scope/
private cfm

Opinion on Financial Statements
In our opINION

* the financial statements give a true and far view of the state of the Group’s and of the Parent Company’s affairs as at 30 June
2012 and of the Group's profit for the year then ended,

* the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU,

¢ the Parent Company financial statements have been property prepared in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice,

¢ the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, and, as regards
the Group financial statermnents, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation

Opinion on Other Matters Prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
in our cpinion

* the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
20086, and

* the information given in the Directors’ Repaort for the financial year tor which the financial statements are prepared 1s consistent
with the financial staterments, and

* the nformation given in the Comporate Governance statement set cut on pages 44 to 54 with respect to nternal control and nsk
management systems in relaton to financial reporting processes and about share capial structure 1s consistent with the financial
statements
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members
of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Matters on which we are required to Report by Exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the tollowing

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required 10 report to you if, 1 our opinion

* adequate accounting recards have not been kept by the Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us, or

the Parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement
with the accounting records and returns, or

certan disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

+ we have not receved all the infermation and explanations we require for our audn, or

a Corporate Governance statement has not been prepared by the Company

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review

* the Drectors' statement, set out on page 52, in relation 1o gong concern,

* the part of the Corporate Governance Statement on pages 44 to 54 relating to the Company’s comphiance with the nine
provisions of the UK Corporate Governance Code specified for our review, and

+ certain elements of the report to Shareholders by the Board on Directors' remuneration

Gt

G Neale (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of KPMG Audit Plc, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

One Snowhill

Snow Hill Queensway

Bimmingham

B4 6GH

4 September 2012
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2012 2011
Non- Non-
underlying underlying
items”’ tems’
Underlying (notes 4 & 5) Total Underlyng  {notes 4 & 5} Total

Note £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Revenue 2 426,041 — 426,041 389,237 —  389.237
Cost of sales {326,782) — {326,782) {300,876) —  {300,876)
Gross profit 99,259 - 99,259 88,361 - 88,361
Drstnbution costs {17,979) — (17,979) (17,859} — (17.659)
Administrative expenses {44,679) {15,711}  (60,390) (38,879) (10,105}  (48,984)
Operating profit 2 36,601 (15,711) 20,890 31,823 (10,105} 21,718
Finance income 3 219 - 219 2144 — 2,144
Finance expense 4 {3,854) (435) (4,289} (3,898) (1,450 (5,348)
Profit before taxation 5] 32,966 (16,146) 16,820 30,069 (11,555} 18,514
Income tax expense 8 {8,664) 3,593 (5,071} (7.321) 2,941 (4,380}
Profit for the year attnbutable to
owners of the parent 24,302 (12,553) 11,749 22,748 (8,614) 14,134
Earnings per share
Basic 10 15.65p+ 19 59pt
Diluted 10 15.60pt 19 53pt
Dividend per share (internm paid
and final proposed for the year)} 9 12.27pt 11 12pt

* Non-underiying items compnse amortisation of acqured intangibles acquistion axpensas rationalsation costs, loss on extinguishment of debt and the unwinding of

discounts on defermad and contingent CoNSICEraton

{ Restated 1o refiect the unpact of the bonus edament ¢ the Rights Issue
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2012

2012 2011
£'000 £'000
Profit for the year 11,749 14,134
Other comprehensive Income
Effective portion of changes in fair value of cash flow hedges {419) (684}
Cash flow hedges recycled to ncome statement 429 670
Foreign currency transiation differences for foreign operations (8,434) 3.41
Income tax rélating to components of other comprehensive Income (2) (4}
Total comprehensive ncome for the penod atinbutable to owners of the parent 3,323 17,527
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

At 30 June 2012
2012 2011

Note £'000 £'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
intangible assets 11 225872 125,008
Property, plant and equipment 12 16,720 7.721
Total non-current assets 242 592 132,819
Current assets
Inventories 15 57,281 40,760
Trade and other recevables 16 72,113 66,293
Cash and cash equivalents 17 32,435 30,496
Total current assets 161,829 137,549
Total assets 404,421 270,368
LIABILITIES
Current habihties
Borrowings 20 (5,106) (8,502)
Trade and other payables 18 (79,863) (74,559)
Deferred and contingent consideration 28 {10,337} (500}
Current tax habiliies 19 (8,155) (5,391}
Total current liabilities (103,461)  (88,952)
Non-current habilrhies
Bomowings 20 (114,048) (56,085)
Deferred and contingent consideration 28 (3,526) (13,555)
Employee benefit obligatons 212121 {363) —
Defered tax habithes 14 {29,343) (13,443
Total non-current Llabilities (147,278) (83,083}
Total habilities (250,739) (172,035)
Net assets 153,682 98,333
EQUITY
Issued share capital 23 869 664
Share premium account 122,642 63,559
Hedging reserve (286) (294)
Foreign currency translation reserve {3,683) 4,751
Merger reserve 1,770 1,770
Retained earnings 32,370 27,883
Total equity attnbutable t0 equity holders of the parent 153,682 98,333

Simon Evans
: Group Finance Drector
4 September 2012 4 September 2012

Company number 3369634
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’

Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2012

Attributable t¢ owners of the parent

Foregn
Issued Share currency
share premwum  Hedging transiaton Merger  Retaned
capital  account feserve reserve reserve  earnings Total

Year ended 30 June 2011 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
At 1 July 2010 661 63,021 {(276) 1,340 1,770 19,712 86,228
Profit for the penod -— - - — - 14,134 14,134
Effective portion of changes in fair value

of cash flow hedges, net of tax — — 5086) — — - {506)
Foreign currency translation differences

for foreign operations, net of 1ax — — — 3,411 — - 3,411
Cash flow hedges recycled to ncome

statement, net of tax — — 488 — — — 488
Total comprehensive mcome — — {18) 3,411 — 14,134 17,527
Transactions with owners

Dividends pad — — — — — (7.221) {7,221}
Share-based payments - — -— — — 1,258 1,258
Shares 1gsued 3 538 — — — — 541
Total contnbutions by and distnbutions

to owners 3 538 - — — (5,963} (5,422)
At 30 June 2011 664 63,569 (294) 4,751 1,770 27,883 98,333
Year ended 30 June 2012

At 1 July 2011 664 63,559 (294) 4,751 1,770 27,883 98,333
Profit for the perod - — — - — 11,749 11,749
Effective portion of changes in far value

of cash flow hedges, net of tax — - {335) - — - (335}
Foreign currency translation differences

for foreign operations, net of tax - — - (8,434) — — (8,434)
Cash flow hedges recycled to income

statement, net of tax — — 343 — — — 343
Total comprehensive Incoime — - 8 (8,434) — 11,749 3,323
Transactions with owners

Drvidends pad — — - — — {8.325) (8.325)
Share-based payments — — — — — 1,063 1,063
Shares 1ssued 205 59,083 — — — — 59,288
Total contributions by and distnbutions

to owners 205 53,083 — - — (7,262) 52,026
At 30 June 2012 869 122,642 (286) (3,683) 1,770 32,370 153,682

Hedging Reserve

The hedging reserve represents the cumulative farr value gains or losses on denvative financial instruments for which cash flow

hedge accounting has been appled

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

The foreign currency transiation reserve contains exchange differences on the translaticn of subsidiaries with a funcbienal currency
other than Sterling and exchange gains or iosses on the transtation of habilities that hedge the Company's net investment in foraign

subsidanes

Merger Reserve

The merger reserve represents the excess of farr value over nominal value of shares issued in consideration for the acquisition of
subsidianes whare statutory merger relief has been appled n the financial statements of the Parent Comparty
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2012 201

Note £'000 £'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the penod 11,749 14,134
Adjustments for
Deprectation 12 1,584 1,635
Amortisation and impairment 11 12,762 10,362
Loss on disposal of intangible assets s 47 —
(Ganjloss an sale of property, plant and equipment 6 (49) 1
Finance income 3 (219} (2,144)
Finance expense 4 4,289 5,348
Equity settled share-based payment expense 24 1,001 830
Income tax expense 8 5,071 4,380
QOperating cash flow before changes in working capital 36,239 34,446
Increase in Inventones (4,846) {(4,814)
Increase in trade and other receivables (1,827) {12,408)
{Decrease)/Increase in trade and other payables (438) 8,150
Cash generated from operating activities before interest and taxation 29,128 25,374
imerest pad {2,645) {3,586)
income taxes pad (7,241) (5,034)_
Net cash inflow from operating activihes 19,242 16,754
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 50 2
Interest receved 219 957
Acquisiion of subsidianes 28 (112,221) (33,047}
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 12 (1,645) {1,280}
Capitalised development expenditure 11 (447) {(1,025)
Purchase of other intangible non-cument assets 11 (6,300) {1,785)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (120,344) (36,178)
Cash fiows from financing achviues
Proceeds from the 1ssue of share capital 23 60,575 541
Share 1s5Ue expenses 23 (1,287) -
New bomowings 120,000 68,000
Expenses of raising new borrowings {2,600) (944)
Repayment of borowings {64,328y {41,829
Resetting of foreign currency borrowings (327) 320
Dvidends paid 9 {8,325) (7,221)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 103,708 18,867
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,606 (557}
Cash and cagh equivalents at start of penod 17 30,496 31,502
Exchange differences on cash and cash equivalents (667) (449)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of penod 17 32,435 30,496
Reconcihiation of net cash flow to movement in net borrowings
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,606 (557)
Repayment of barowings 64,328 41,829
New borrowings (120,000) {68,000
Expenses of raising new borrowngs 2,600 944
New finance leases (t,010) —
Exchange differences on cash and cash equivalents {667) (449)
Retranslation of foreign borrowings (429) 254
Other non-cash changes {54} (1,411}
Movement in net borrowings in the penod (52,626} (27,380}
Net borrowings at start of penod 25 (34,091) (6,701}
Net borrowings at end of period 25 {86,717) (34,091}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 Accounting Polictes
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC 1s a company domiciled in the United Kingdom The consclidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 30 June 2012 comprise the Company and 118 subsidianes

(@

b)

Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Directors in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union The Company has elected 10 prepare its
Parent Company financial statements in accordance with UK GAAP and they are separately presented on pages 133 to
141

Basis of Preparation

The Group's business activities together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance ang position
are set out In the Business Review on pages 8 to 39 The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and
Group have adequate resources to continue N operational existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly, they continue
to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparng the annual financral statements

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Sterling, rounded to the nearest thousand They are prepared on
& going concern basis and under the histoncal cost convention, except where International Financial Reporting Standards
require an alternative treatment The principal vanations relate to derivative financial nstruments, cash settled share-based
transactions and contingent consideration that are stated at farr value

The preparation for cansolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of accounting estimates
and for management 10 exercise i1s judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies These
Judgements and estimates are based on historical experience and management’s best knowledge of the amounts, events
or actions under review and the actual results may ultimately differ from these estmates Areas involving a high degree

of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are, where necessary, disclosed separately

Cntical Judgements in applying the Group's Accounting Policies and Key Sources of Estmation Uncertainty

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors have made the followang judgements and
estimates that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial staterments The key sources
of estimation uncertainty which may cause a matenal adjustment 1o the carrying amounit of assets and liabilities are also
discussed below

Imparment of Goodwill and Indefinite Life Intangible Assets

The Group determines whether goodwill and indefinite Iife assels are impared at least on an annual basis This reguires an
estrmation of the value In use of the cash-generating units to which they are allocated Estmating the value in use requires
the Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to choose a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows Further detall on the assumptions used
In determining value in use calculations is provided N note 13

Valuation of Intangible Assets
Product nghts and customer retationshups that are acquired by the Group as part of a business combination are stated at
far value at the date of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and imparment losses

Fair value at the date of acquisition reflects management's judgement of the farr value of the indivdual Ntangible asset
calculated by reference to the net present value of future benefits accruing to the Group from the vtilsation of the asset,
discounted at an appropriate discount rate
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Accounting Policies continued

{c)

Impairment of Recevables

The Group has estimated imparrment of racevables by assessing recoverability of amounts due on a customer by
cusiomer basis As descnbed in ncte 22, credit nsk 1s not highly concentrated with the exceplion of corporaie vetennary
practices and vetennary wholesalers If the recevables due from one of these large customers proved 10 be urecoverable
then an additional iImpairment provision may be required

Captahisaton of Development Costs

The Group apphes judgement when assessing the probability that regulatory approval will be achieved for development
projects and that those projects are commercially viable This enables management 1o agcertain whether the ¢cntena for
the capialisation of development Costs have been met

Adoption of New and Bewsed Standards

The following standards and interpretations are applicable to the Group and have been adopted in the current penod as
they are mandatory for the year ended 30 Jung 2012 but either have no material impact on the result or net assets of the
Group or are not applicable

* |AS 24 [revised} Related Party Disclosures’ — clarfies disclosure requirements for government related entities and
amends the defirtion of a related party

+« Amendment to IFRS 7 'Disclosures — Trangfers of Financial Assets' — the amendments require additional disclosures
about transfers of financial assets The amendments also require additional disclosures If a disproportionate amount of
transfer transactons are undertaken around the end of a reporting perad

In addition to the above, amendments to a number of standards under the annual Improvements project to IFRS, which
are mandatory for the year ended 30 June 2012, have been adopted in the year

The adoption of these standards and amendments has not had a matenal impact on the Group's financial statements

New Standards and Interpretations not yet Adopted
The following standards and mterpretations have been published, endorsed by the EU, and are avalable for early
adoption, but have nat yet been applied by the Group in these financial statements

* Amendment to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of ltemns of Other Comprehensive Income’ — effective for annual penods beginning
on or after 1 July 2012
* Amendment to [AS 19 'Employee Benefits’ — effective for annual periods begnning on or after 1 January 2013

The Group does not anticipate that the adopuon of the above amendments will have a matenal effect on its financial
statements on iniial adoption

Basis of Consolidation

Subsidiary Undertakings

Subsidiary undertakings are fully consclidated from the date on which cantrol is transferred to the Group  They cease to be
conschdated from the date that the Group no longer has control All subsidiary undertakings have been consoldated

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gans and losses on ransactong between Group companies are
elminated on consoldation

The financial statements of alf subsidiary undertakings are prepared to the same reporting date as the Company with the
exception of the recently acquired Eurovet companies, whose reporting dates will be brought in kne with the Company
over the course of the 2012/2013 financial year
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

1.

Accounting Policies continued
(d} Foreign Currency Translation

(e)

()  Functional and Presentational Currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented iy Sterling, which s the Group's presentational currency and are
rounded 16 the nearest thousand, except where it 1s deemed relevant to disciose the amounts to the nearest pound
ltems included n the financial statemenits of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
pnmary economic envirorrment in which the entity operates (the functicnal currency)

i} Foreign Currency Translation
Foreign currency transactions are transtated into the functional currency using e exchange rates prevaiing at the
dates of the transaction Foreign exchange gans and i0sses resuling from the settiement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets and habiites denominated in toreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement, with the exception of differences on transactons that are sutject to eflective cash fiow hedges, which are
recognised in other comprehensive Income

(m}  Foreign Operations
The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to Steriing at the closing rate at the reporting date The
INncome and expenses are translated 1o Stering at the average rate for the pencd beng reported Foresgn currency
differences are recognised in other comprehensive Income in the foreign currency translation reserve, a separate
component of equity

Goodwill and far value adjustments ansing on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and labilities
of the foreign entity and translated at the closing rate On disposal of a foreign entity, accurmulated exchange
differences previously recognised i other comprehensive Income are recognised In the iIncome statement in the
same penod in which the gain or loss on disposal 1s recognised

Accounting for Financial Assets, Denvative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities
The Group classifies its financial assets nto the following categories held for trading financial assets and loans and
recawvables The classification depends on the purpose for which the assets are held

Management determines the classification of its financial assets at intial recognition In accordance with IAS 39 Finangial
Instruments Recognition and Measurement and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date for financial assets
other than those hetd at fair value through the ncome statement

Financial assets are derecognised when the nghts to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all nsks and rewards of ownership Gaing and losses {both realised
and unrealised) ansing from changes in the value of financial assets held at tarr value through the income statement are
included in the income statement in the perod in which they arnse

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets 1s impaired

Heid for Trading Financial Assets

This category has two sub-categones financial assets held for trading and those designated at farr value through the
iIncome statement at inception A financial asset 1s classified in this category If acquired principally tor the purpose of
seling in the short term or if so designated by management Dervatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are also
categonsed as held for trading Held for trading financial assets are recognised and subsequently carried at far value
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Accounting Policies continued

Denvative Financial Instruments

The Group uses denvative financial iInstruments 1o manage s exposure to foreign exchange and interest rale nsks  In
accordance with s reasury policy, the Group dees not hold or ssue denvative financial instruments tor speculatve purposes
However, denvatives that do not qualiy for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments

Denvatives are intially recognised at far value on the date a denvative contract 1s entered into and are remeasured 1o fair
value at each reporting date

Cash Flow Hedges

Changes in the tair value of gervative financial instruments designaled as cash tlow hedges are recognised in other
comprehensive income to the extent that the hedge s effective To the extent that the hedge 1S neffective, changes in far
value are recognised immediately in the income statement

If the hedging instrument no longer maets the cntena for hedge accounting, expres or is sold, terminated or exercised,
then hedge accounting is discantinued prospectively The cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive Income remains there until the forecast transaction occurs When the hedged item 1s a non-financial
asset, the amount recognised in other comprehensive income 1s transferred to the carrying amount of the asset when it 15
recognised In other cases, the amount recogrused in other comprehensive Income 1s transferred to the income statement
in the same pericd that the hedged item affects profit or loss

Trade Recewables

Trade recewables are recognised and camed at angnal nvoice amount less provsion for impament A provision for
impairment of trade recewvables 1s established when there 1s objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
all amounts due according to the onginal terms of the recevables The amount ¢f the provision 18 recognised in the
Iincome statement in operating expenses

Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables are inially recognised at far value and subsequently at amortised cost

Borrowings and Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recognised intiglly at far value net of directly attnbutable transaction costs incurred Borrowings

are subsequently stated at amortised cost Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemphion value 1s recogrised in the ncome statement over the pencd of the borrowings using the effective Interest
methed

Borrowings are classified as current habiities unless the Group has an uncenditional night to defer settlement of the lability
for at least 12 months after the reporting date

Borrowing costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition, construction, or preducten of qualfying assets, which are assets
that take a substantial perod of time to get ready for their ntended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
untih such time as the assets are substantially ready for ther intended use All other borrowng costs are recogrised in the
Income statement in the penod in which they are incurred
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

1. Accounting Policies continued

{n

(g}

Property, Plant and Equipment

Owned Assets

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (see betow) and imparrment
losses (see accounting policy ()

Leased Assels

Leases under the terms of which the Group assumes substantally all the rnisks and rewards of ownersnip are classified
as finance leases Assets acquired by finance leases are stated at an amount equal to the lower of therr fair value and the
present value of the minimurm lease payments at inception of the tease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses

Deprectation

Depreciation 1s charged to the income staterment on a straight-ine basis over the esumated useful Ife of each part of an
itern of property, plant and equipment Land is not depreciated Assets in the course of construction are not depreciated
until the date the assets become available for use The estimated useful lives are as follows

+ frechold buldings 25 years

+ short leasehold buldings penod of lease
* plant and fixtures 3-10 years

& motor vehicles 4 years

The residual value, if not insigrificant, i1s reassessed annually

Intangible Assets

Goodwill

All business combinations are accounted for by applying the purchase method Goodwili represents amounts ansing on
acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures In respect of business acquisitions that have occurred since

1 July 2004, goodwili represents the difference between the cost of the acquisiion and the fair value of the separable
assets, labities and contingent Labiliies acquired

In respect of acquisitions pnor to this date, goodwill 1s included on the basis of its deemed cost, which represents the
amount recorded under previous GAAP The classification and accounting treatment of business combinations that
occurred pnor 10 1 July 2004 were not reconsidered In preparing the Group's opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 July 2004

For acquistions prior to 1 July 2008, costs directly attributable to business combinations formed part of the consideration
payable when calculating goodwill Adjustments to contingent consideration, and therefore the consideration payable and
goodwill, are made at each reporting date untl the consideration 18 fully determined

Acquisitions after this date fall under the prowisions of 'Revised IFRS 3 Business Combinations (2009)' For these
acquisitions, transaction costs, other than share and debt issue costs, are expensed as incurred and subsequent
adjustments to the far value of consideration payable are recognised in the income statement

Contingent consideration 1s measured at farr value and re-measured at each reporting date

Goodwaill 13 stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses Goodwill i1s not amortised but is allocated to cash-
generating units and 1s tested annually for impairment
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Accounting Policies continued

(h)

Research and Development Costs
Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or techrical knowledge and
understanding, 15 recogrised in the income statement as an expense is mcurred

The Group 1s also engaged in development activity with a view to bnnging new pharmaceutical products to market
Internally generated costs of development are capitalised in the consolidated statement of inancial position unless

those costs cannot be measured reliably or 1t 1s not probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Group, in
which case the relevant costs are expensed 10 the income slatement as incurred Due to the stnct reguiatory process
Involved, there 1s INherent uncertanty as to the technical feasitility of development projects ofien until regulatory approval
IS achieved, with the possibility of failure even at a late stage The Group considers that this uncertaimty means that the
cniena for capitahsation are not met unless i14s highly probable that regulatory approval will be achieved and the project s
commercialiy viable

Where devetopment costs are capitahised, the expenditure includes the cost of matenals, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads

Capitaised development expenditure 1S stated at cost less accumulated amorusation and imparment losses

Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets recognised as a result of a business combination are stated at far value at the date of acquisition less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses

Other Intangible Assets

Gther intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and iImpanment
losses Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and other intangibles 1s recognised in the income statement as an
expense IS Incurred

Subsequent Expenciture

Subsequent expenditure on capialised ntangible assets 1s capitalised only when t mcreases the future econormic benefits
embodied iIn the specific asset to which it relates All other expenditure 1s expensed as incurred

Amortisation

Amortisation 1s charged to the income statement on a straight-ne basis over the estimated useful Iives of ntangible
assets unless such lives are ndefinte Goodwill and iIntangible assets with an indefinite useful ife are systemnatically tested
for imparment at each consolidated statement of financial position date Other Intangible assets are amortised from the
date that they are avallable for use The estimated usefu lives are as follows

» software 5 years

¢ capitaised development costs 5-10 years or penod of patent
+ patent nghts Penod of patent

* marketing authonsations Incdefinite Iife

» product nghts 10-15 years

* customer relationships 10 years

Inventones

Inventonies are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Net realisable value I1s the estimated selling pnee n the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of compietion and sefing expenses

The cost of nventories is based on the first-in, first-out principle and includes expenditure incurred I acquinng the
inventones and bringing them to therr existing location and condiion In the case of manufactured inventones and work n
progress, cost inCludes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal operatng capaciy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

0

0

(k)

U]

Accounting Policies continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compnse cash balances and call deposits Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equvalents for the
purpose of the statement of cash flows

Impairment

The camrying amounts of the Greup’s assets are reviewed at each consalidated staternent of financial position date to
determine whether there 1s any inciCation of imparrment if any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount 1§
estimated

The recoverable amount of assets 1s the greater ot therr net selling price and vatue It use In assessing value N use, the
estimated {uture cash flows are discounted to ther present vatug using a pre-lax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the tme value of money and the nsks specific 1o the asset For an asset that does not generate largely
independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 1s determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs

For goodwill, assets that have an indefinte useful ite and iNtangible assets that are not yet avalabie for use, the recoverable
amountis estimated at each consolidated statement of financial position date and when there 1S an indication that the asset s
impaired

Animpairment l0ss 18 recogrised whenever the camrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds i1s
recoverable amount Impairment losses are recognised mn the ncome statement

Imparment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating units (group of units), and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the urits (group of units} on a pro-rata basis

An imparment loss in respect of goodwill 1s not reversed

In respect of other assets, an impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount

An imparment loss 18 reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no imparrment loss had been recognised

Dividends
Dmctends are recognised in the penod n which they are approved by the Comparnty’s Shareholders or, in the case of an
intenm dimdend, when the dividend 1s paid

Employee Benefits

Pensions

The Group operaies a stakehoider personal pension scheme for certan employees Obhgations for contnbutions are
recognised as an expense in the Nncome statement as incuned

Dechra Vetennary Products SAS and Dechra Vistennary Products BY participate in State run pension amangements These
are not considered to be matenal to the Group financial statements and are accounted for as defined contrbution schemes,
with contributions beng recogmised as an expense N the iIncome statement as ncurred

The Group sponsors defined bengfit arrangements in certain countries, the most matenal beng a defined benefit pension
plan in the Netherands This 1s a funded career average pay arrangement, where pensionable salary 1 subyect to acap The
arrangement is financed through an insurance contract
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Accounting Policies continued

The Group's net obligation in respect of defined beneht pension plans I1s calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that employeses have earned In return for therr service In the current and pnor penods

That benefit 1s discounted to determine s present value, and the farr value of any plan assets 1s deducted The liability
discount rate 1s the yield at the Statement of Financial Posiion date using AA rated corporate bonds that have matunty dates
approximating to the terms of the group’s obligations The calculation is performed by a qualfied actuary using the projecied
unit credt method

All actuanal gains and losses that anse in calculating the Group’s obligation in respect of a scheme are recognised
immedhately i reserves and reported In the consoligated Statement of Comprenensive Income Where the calculation resufts
in a benefit to the group, the asset recugrised 1s imited 1o the present value of any future relunds from the plan or reductions
N future contnbuticns 1o the plan

Share-based Payment Transactions
The Group operates a number of equity settlied share-based payment programmes that allow employees 1o acquire shares
of the Company The Group alse operates a Long Term Incentive Plan for Directors and Senior Executives

The far value of shares or options granied Is recognised as an employee expense over the vesting penod on a straght-ine
basis In the iNncome staterment with a corresponding movement 10 equity reserves Far values are determined by use of an
appropnate pricing model and are determined by reference to the farr vatue of the options granted The amount to be
expensed over the vesting perod 1s adjusted to reflect the number of awards for which the related service and
non-market vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised as an expense

15 based on the number of awards that meet the related service and non-market performance conditions at the vesting
date

Al each consolidated statement of financial position date, the Group revises its estimates of the number of share
incentives that are expected to vest The impact of the revisions of onginal esurates, if any, 1s recogrised In the income
statement, with a corresponding adjustment 1o equity reserves, cver the remaining vesting penod

The far values of grants under the Long Term Incentive Plan have besn determined using the Monte Carlo simulation
mode!

The farr values of options granted under all other share option schermes have been determined using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model

MNational Insurance contnbutions payable by the Company on the intnnsic value of share-based payments at the date of
exercise are treated as cash settled awards and revalued to markel pnce at each consoldated staterment of financial
posiion date

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the farr value of goods sold and services provided 10 external customers, net of value added tax,
rebates, promotions and returns For both Pharmaceuticals and Services, revenue from the sale of goods Is recognised
i the Income statement when the signilicant nsks and rewards ot ownership have been transferred to the buyer Thisis
normally when the buyer takes delivery of the goods

For services provided, revenue 1S recognised when the contractual service has been provided to the customer No
revenue IS recognised where the recovery of the consideration is not probable or where there are significant uncertanties
regarding associated costs or the possible return of goods
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

1.

Accounting Policies continued

(n)

(o}

(P}

Leases

Operaung Leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease Lease incentives receved are recognised in the ncome statement evenly over the penod of the lease, as an
integral part of the total lease expense

Finance Leases
Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction ot the outstanding hability using
the effective interest method

Net Financing Costs

Net financing costs compnse nterest payable on borrowings, unwinding of discount on provisiuns, interest recevable on
funds invested, gains and losses on hedging nsiruments that are recognised in the Ncome statement (see accounting
policy (&)} and gains or losses on the retransiation of hinancial assets and labilities denominated In foreign currencies
Interest Income 1S recognised in the INncome statement as t accrues The Group capitalises borrowing costs direclly
attnbutable to the acquisiion, construction or production of a qualifying asset as part of the cost of that asset The
interest expense component of finance lease payments is recognised n the ncome statement using the effective interest
rate method

Basis of Charge for Taxahion

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the income
statement except 10 the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised directly in equity or n other
comprehensive INCome

Current tax 15 the expecled tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the consolidated statement of financial position date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years

Deferred tax 1s prowided using the consolidated statement of financial position liabiity method and represents the tax
payable or recoverable on most temparary differences which anse between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes {the tax base) Temporary differences are not
provided on goodwill that is not deductble for tax purposes, the inial recogniion of assets or liabilities that affect nether
accounting nor taxable profit and do not anse from a business combination, and differences relating to nvestments in
subsidianes to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the: foresesable future The amount of deferred tax prowided
18 based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and habilies, and Is based
upon tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the consolidated statement of financial position date

A deferred tax asset is recognised only 1o the extent that 1t 1s probable that future taxable profits will be avalable aganst
which the asset can be uthised Deferred tax assets are reduced 1o the extent that it 15 nol probable that the related tax
benefil will be realsed against future taxable profits The carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are rewewed at each
consclidated statement of financial position date

Current and deferred tax credits receved In respect of share-based payments are recognised in the Income Statement
to the extent that they do not exceed the standard rate of taxation on the Income Statement charge for share-based
payments Credits in excess of the standard rate of taxation are recognised directly in equity
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Accounting Policies continued

(g) Earnings per Share
The Group presents basic and diuted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares Basic EPS 15 calculated by
dividing the profit attributable to ordinary Shargholders of the Company by the weghted average number of ordinary
shares in1ssue dunng the pernod Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit attributable to ordinary Shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue, for the effects of all potential dilutive ordinary shares, which
comprse share options granted o employees

There was a Rights Issue during the year ended 30 June 2012 and EPS figures have been restated to reflect the bonus
element of this 1ssue

The Group has also chosen to present an allernative EPS measure, with profit adjusted for nen-underlying items A
reconcdiation of this alternative measure to the statutory measure required by IFRS 1s given in notes 4 and 5

Operating Segments

The Group has four reportable segments, as discussed betow, which are based on information provided 10 the Board of
Dwrectors, which is deemed to be the Group's chief operatng decision maker Several operating segments which have similar
economic charactenstics have been aggregated into the reporting segments

The Services segment compnses Natonal Vetennary Services, Dechra Laboratory Services and Dechra Specialist Laboratones
This segment services UK vetennary practices in both the companion animal and ivestock sectors

The European Pharmaceuticals segment compnses Dechra Vetennary Products EU, Eurovet and Dechra Manufactunng
Dechra Manufactunng manufactures the vast majonty of our own branded licensed pharmaceutical products, which are
marketed through DVP EU and Eurovet This segment operates internationally and 1s unique in having 1ts sole area of
gpecialsaton N companion animal products

The US Pharmaceuticals segment consists of Dechra Vetennary Products US which sells companion amimal pharmaceuticals
into that territory

The Pharmaceuticals research and development segment inctudes all of the Group’s pharmaceutical research and
development activiies

There are varying levels of intersegment trading Intersegment pricing 1s detenmined on an arm’s length basis
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

2. Operating Segments continued
Reconcilations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss and llabilibes and other matenal items

2012 2011
£'000 £'000
Revenue by segment
Services — total 315,672 296,258
— Intersegment (518) (190)
European Pharmaceuticals — total 104,764 89,287
— intersegment (13,443) (12,225)
US Pharmaceuticals — total 20,363 16,107
— Intersegment (797) -
426,041 389,237
Operating profit/(loss) by segment
Services 11,056 13,087
European Pharmaceuticals 28,904 22,508
US Pharmaceuticals 5,863 4 838
Pharmaceuticals research and development (5,735) (5,221)
Segment operating profit 40,088 35,210
Corporate and other unallocated costs {3,487) {3,387)
Underlying operating profit 36,601 31823
Amortisation of acquired intangibles {10,871) {8,938)
Rationalisation costs (2,525) 474)
Acquisition costs {2,315) {693)
Total operating profit 20,890 21,718
Finance income 219 2,144
Finance expense (4,289) (5,348}
Profit before taxation 16,820 18,514
Total labihities by segment
Services (55,244)  (58,337)
European Pharmaceuticals (22,058) (14,465
US Pharmaceuticals {14,221) (13,837)
Pharmaceuticals research and development (685) {654)
Segment habihities (92,208) (87,293)
Corporale loans and revolving credit faciity (118,229) {63,814)
Cormporate accruals and other payables (2,804) (2,084}
Current and defemred tax labiihes {37,498) {18,834}
{250,739) (172,035}
Additions to intangible non-current assets by segment
Services 21 168
European Pharmaceuticals 121,140 8,244
US Pharmaceuticals - 40,056
Pharmaceuticals research and development 47 1,212
121,798 49,670
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2012 2011
£'000 £'000
Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment by segment
Services 484 280
European Pharmaceuticals 10,469 874
US Pharmaceuticals 10 63
Pharmaceuticals research and development 136 B6
11,099 1,303
Depreciation and amortisation by segment
Services 700 438
European Pharmaceuticals 10,524 9091
US Pharmaceuticals 2,800 1,961
Pharmaceuticals research and development 322 407
14,346 11,897

Geographical Information

The following table shows revenue based on the geograpnical locaton of cusiomers and non-current assets based on the

country of dormicile of the entity holding the asset

2012 201
Non- Non-
2012 current 2011 current
Revenue assets Revenue asseis
£'000 £°000 £'000 £'000
UK 322,063 24,164 305,737 29,156
Rest of Europe 72,358 180,654 56,452 66,954
USA 25,857 37,774 16,107 36,709
Rest of world 5,763 - 10,941 —
426,041 242,592 389,237 132,819
No customer accounted for more than 10% of total Group revenue
Finance Income
2012 201
Recognised in profit or loss £'000 £'000
Finance income arnsing from
— Cash and cash equivalents 120 1,113
~— Loans and recevables 89 32
— Foresgn exchange gans - 200
— Return on employee benefit scheme assets 10 -
219 2,144
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

Finance Expense

2012 201
Underlying £'000 £'000
Finance expense ansing from
— Financial habilities at amortised cost 2,944 3,898
— Interest cost in relation to employee benefit obligations 12 -
— Foreign exchange losses 898 —
Underlying finance éxpense 3,854 3,898

2012 2011
Non-underlying £°000 £°000
Loss on extinguishment of debt 158 1,256
Unwinding of discounts on deferred and contingent consideration 277 194
Non-underlying finance expense 435 1,450
Total finance expense 4,289 5,348
Non-underlywng Items
Non-underlying items compnse

2012 2011

£'000 £'000
Amortisation of intangible assets acquired as a result of acquisiions 10,871 8,938
Rationabsation costs 2,525 474
Expenses of the acquisition of DermaPet inc — 585
Expenses of the acquisition of Genitrix Lamited - 108
Expenses of the acquisition of Eurovet Amimal Heatth B v 2,315 —

15,711 10,105

Rationahsation costs n 2012 relate to the integration of Eurovet Animal Health B V This consists pnimanty of the costs incurred

in relation to the raticnalisation of the four duphcated sales offices and associated sales teams

Rationalisation costs in 2011 relate to the integration of DermmaPet Inc and Geritrix Limited
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Profit Before Taxation
The following tems have been included N arnving at profit before taxation
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2012 2011
£'000 £'000
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense 323,478 298,105
Impairment of inventories included in above figure 942 558
Depreciauon of property, plant and equipment
— owned assets 1,381 1.288
— under finance leases 203 247
Amortisation of ntangible assets 12,762 13,362
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 47 -
(Profit)loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment {45) 1
Impairment of recervables 207 573
Operating lease remals payable 4,064 3,905
Research and development expenditure as incurred 5,735 5,221
Auditor's remuneration 1,073 1,087
Analysis of total fees pad to the Auditor
Audtt of these financiat stalements 50 42
Audit of financial statements of subsidianes pursuant to legislation 225 185
Other services pursuant (o legislation 29 51
Other services relating to taxaton 103 237
Other services relating to acquisitions 666 572
1,073 1,087
Employees
The average numbers of staff employed by the Group during the year, which includes Directors, were
2012 201
Number  Number
Manufacturing 237 221
Distnbution 394 409
Administration 411 375
1,042 1,005
The costs incurred In respect of these employees were
2012 20m
£'000 £'000
Wages and salanes 30,797 27,712
Social secunty costs 3,483 3,036
QOther pension costs 1,757 1,552
Share-based payments charge {see note 24) 977 948
37,014 33,248
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continued

7. Employees continued
Related party transactions — the remuneration of key management was as follows

2012 2011

£°000 £'000
Wages and satanes (inciuding benefits in kind) 2,766 2,569
Socmal secunty costs 354 337
Other pension costs 208 190
Share-based payments charge 757 586
Non-Executive Directors' fees 204 199

4,289 3,881

Key management compnses the Board and the senior management team

Details of the remuneration, sharehoidings, share options and pension contributions of the Executive Directors are included in
the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 59 1o 70

The Group operates a stakeholder parsonal pension scheme for certan employees and conirbuted between 4% and 14%
of pensionable salanes The Group also participates in State run pension arrangements for certain employees in Dechra
Veterinary Products SAS and Dechra Vetennary Products BV and operates defined benefit schemes in some countries Total
pension contnbutions amouwnted to £1,757,000 {2011 £1,552 000)

8 Income Tax Expense

2012 2011

£'000 £'000

Current tax  — UK corporation 1ax 5,034 4,551
— overseas tax at prevailing local rates 2,937 2,134
-- adjustment in respect of pnor years 126 (728)

Total cusrent tax expense 8,097 5,957
Deferred tax — ongination and reversal of tlemporary differences (3,695) {1,874)
— adjustment in respect of prior years 669 297
Total deferred tax expense (3,026) (1,577)
Total ncome tax expense N the Income statement 5,071 4,380

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the standard rate of UK corporation tax of 25 5% (2011 27 5%} The
difierences are explained below

2012 201

£'000 £'000
Profit before taxation 16,820 18,514
Tax at 25 5% (2011 27 5%) 4,289 5,09
Effect of
— depreciation on assets not eligible for tax allowances - 8
— disaliowable expenses 369 450
— over recovery of deferred tax on share-based payments — (28}
— research and development tax credits (181) (50}
— differences on overseas 1ax rates (175) (165}
— adjustments in respect of prier years 795 {431)
— non-taxable foreign exchange losses/(gans) 304 {495}
— change in UK tax rate (330) —

Total MCOMe {ax expense 5,071 4,380
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Income Tax Expense continued
Tax Recognised Directly in Equity

2012 2011

£'000 £°000
Deferred tax on effective portion of changes in {ar value of cash flow hedges (2) (4)
Tax recogrused 1n statement of comprehensive income 2) (4)
Corporation tax on equity settled transactions 143 193
Deferred tax on equity settled transactions {779) 166
Deferred tax movement on foreign currency translation {1,682) 1,140
Total tax recognised in equity (1,618) 1,495

The Budget on 21 March 2012 announced that the UK corporation tax rate will reduce 10 22% by 2014 A reduction in the
rate from 26% 10 25% (effective from 1 Apnl 2012) was substantively enacted on 5 July 2011, and further reductions to 24%
(effective from 1 April 2012) and 23% (effective from 1 Apni 2013) were substantively enacted on 26 March 2012 and

3 July 2012 respectively

Trus will reduce the Group's future current tax charge accordingly and further reduce the deferred tax habiity at 30 June 2012
(which has been calculated based on the rate ot 24% substantively enacted at 30 June 2012) by £100,000

It has not yet been possible 1o quantify the full antoipated eftect of the announced further 1% rate reduchion, although this wall further
reduce the Group's future cument tax charge and recluce the Group's deferred 1ax kabiity acoordingly

Dividends
2012 201
£'000 £'000

Final dividend paid in respect of prior year but not recognised as a liability N

that year 7 72p* per share (2011 6 61p"} 5,584 4,764
Intenm dwidend pard 3 77p" per share (2011 3 40p*) 2,741 2,457
Total dividend 11 49p" per share (2011 10 01p7) recogrised as cistnbutions to equity holders

n the period 8,325 7,221
Proposed final divdend for the year ended 30 June 2012 8 50p per share (2011 7 72p") 7,384 5,582
Total dwvidend paid and proposed for the year ended 30 June 2012 12 27p* per share

(2011 11 12p7) 10,125 8,039

* Restated to reflect the /mpact of the bonus element of the Rights Issue
in accordance with IAS 10 ‘Events After the Balance Sheet Date’, the proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2012
has not been accrued for in these financial statements It will be shown as a deduction from equity In the financial statements

for the year ending 30 June 2013

The final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2011 1s shown as a deduction from equity in the year ended 30 June 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

10. Earnings per Share
Earrungs per ordinary share have been calculated by dmding the profit attnbutable to equity holders of the parent after taxation
for each financial penod by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue dunng the penod

2012 201
Pance Pence
Basic earnings per share
— Underlying* 32.37+ 31 53t
— Basic 15.65¢ 19 59+
Diluted earnings per share
— Underying" 32.27t 31 43+
— Diluted 15.60t 19 53¢
The calculations of basic and diluted earmings per share are based upon
£'000 £'000
Earnings for underlying basic and underiying diluted earnings per share 24,302 22,748
Earnings for basic and difuted earnings per share 11,749 14,134
No No
Weighted average number of ordinary shares tor basic earnings per share 75,082,169 72,138,011+
impact of share options 224,690 240,643
Weighted average number of orginary shares for diluted earnings per share 75,306,859 72,378,6541

Underlying measures exclude non undeifying itemis as getined on the consolidated ncome statement

T Restated to reflect the vnpact of the bonus element of the Rights 1s5ue
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11. Intangible Assets

Develop- Marketing
ment Patent authon- Acquired
Goodwill  Software Costs nghts sations intangibles Total
£°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £°000
Cost
A1 July 2010 20,496 2,522 5,856 2,859 853 66,759 99,345
Additions — 964 1,025 821 — - 2,810
Acquisihons through business
combinations 2171 — 184 - - 44,505 46,860
Disposals - — -— — — — -
Foreign exchange adjustments 1,582 62 37 - - 3,738 5,418
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 201 24,249 3,548 7,102 3,680 853 115,002 154,434
Additions — 1,186 447 — — 5114 6,747
Acquisiions through business
combinahons 36,348 74 — — — 78,629 115051
Disposals — — (61) - — - {61}
Foreign exchange adjusiments (2,676) (152} (48) - - 5,339} {8,215}
At 30 June 2012 57,921 4,656 7,440 3,680 853 193,406 267,956
Amortisation
At 1 July 2010 - 754 1,234 571 — 16,415 18,974
Charge for the year — 316 881 227 — 8,938 10,362
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 - 1,070 2115 798 - 25,353 29,336
Charge for the year - 551 1,005 335 - 10,871 12,762
Disposals — — {14 — - — (14)
At 30 June 2012 — 1,621 3,106 1,133 - 36,224 42,084
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 57,921 3,035 4,334 2,547 853 157,182 225,872
AL 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 24,249 2,478 4,987 2,882 853 89,649 125,098
AL 30 June 2010 20,498 1,768 4,622 2,288 853 50,344 BO,371
2012 2011
£'000 £'000
Contracted capital commitments 616 609
Software assets in the course of construction included above 638 857

Goodwill 1s allocated across cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from that business combination
Key assumptions made in this respect are given in note 13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

11. Intangible Assets continued

In accordance with the disclosure requirements of IAS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’ the components of acquired intangibles are
summansed below

Acguired
Development Product Customer

Costs Rights  Relatonships Total

£'000 £'000 £°000 £'000
Cost
At 1 July 2010 - 66,382 377 88,759
Acquisitions through business combinations — 44 505 - 44,505
Foreign exchange adjustments — 3,738 — 3,738
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 — 114,625 377 115,002
Additions — 5114 — 5,114
Acguisittons through business combinations 24,080 54,549 - 78,629
Foreign exchange adjustments {1,635) (3,704) - {6,339)
At 30 June 2012 22,445 170,584 377 193,406
Amortisation
At 1 July 2010 — 16 299 116 16,415
Charge for the year - 8,900 38 8,938
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 — 25,199 154 25,353
Charge for the year — 10,833 38 10,871
At 30 June 2012 — 36,032 192 36,224
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 22 445 134,552 185 157,182
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 — 89,426 223 89,649
At 30 June 2010 — 50,083 261 50,344

The amortisation charge 1s recognised within acministrative expenses in the iIncome statement

The pnncipal assets within acquired intang:bles are the development costs and product nghts recognised on the acquisittons
of Dechra Veterinary Products Holding A/S, DermaPet Inc , Genitrix Limited and Eurovet Animal Health B vV The camying value
of these assets at 30 June 2012 was £145 1 milion with a remaining amortisation penod of 5% years, 13% years, 8% years
and 10 years respectively The other significant assets within acquired intangibles are the product nghts recognised on the
acquistion of Pharmaderm Animal Health and HY-50 The caming value at 30 June 2012 was £1 7 multon and €4 9 milion
with a remaining amortisation period of 11 years and 9% years respectively

The prncipal asset within patent nghts comprnises payments to acquire the nght to develop and market Tnlostane, the active
ingredient of Vetory! Capsules, for amimal health applications in the USA and Canada The camrying value at 30 June 2012 was
£1 5 mullon with a remaining amortisation penod of 6% years The nghts to Equdone, which was launched in the US dunng
2011, has a carrying value of £8 7 milion with an amortisation penod of 9 years

£822,000 of the markeling authonsations relate to the Vietwex range of products The Vetivex marketing authonsations are
regarded as having indefinite useful economic lves and have not been amortised Ownership of the marketing authonsations
rests with the Group in perpetutty There are not believed to be any legal, regulatory or contractual provisions that imit ther
usefut ives Vetivex 15 an established range of products which are relatively simple in nature and there are a imited number of
players in the market Accordingly, the Directors believe that it 1s appropnate that the marketing authonsations are treated as
having indefimte ives for accounting purposes
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12. Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold Short
land and leasehold Motor  Ptant and
buldngs butdngs  vehicles fixtures Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Cost
At 1 July 2010 2,256 3,327 201 10,341 16,125
Additions 1 65 — 1,214 1,280
Acquisitions through business combinations - — 4 19 23
Disposals - (10) — (240) (250
Foreign exchange adjustments 190 — — 93 283
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 2,447 3,382 205 11,427 17,461
Additions 34 77 — 1,534 1,645
Acquisitions through business combinations 6,749 - 14 2.691 9,454
Disposals - — (2} (218) (220
Foreign exchange adjustments (353) - — (158) {Hi1)
At 30 June 2012 8,877 3,458 217 15,276 27,829
Depreciation
At 1 July 2010 334 1250 20 6,667 8,452
Charge for the year 137 216 - 1,182 1,535
Disposals — (10) — (237) (247)
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 471 1,456 201 7612 9,740
Charge for the year 176 219 2 1187 1,584
Disposals — - — (215) (215)
At 30 June 2012 647 1,675 203 8,584 11,109
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 8,230 1,784 14 6,692 16,720
Al 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 1,976 1,926 4 3,815 7,721
At 30 June 2010 1,922 2,077 — 3,674 7,673
Net book value of assets held under finance leases
At 30 June 2012 - 32 - 37 403
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 — 40 — 568 608
A1 30 June 2010 — 47 — 791 798
2012 20N
£'000 £'000
Contracied captal commiments 366 77
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13. Impairment Reviews
Goodwill, ndefinite hfe assets and intangible assets not yet avalable for use are tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently if there are indications that amounts might be impaired The impairment test involves determining the recoverable
amount of the relevant asset or cash-generating unit, which corresponds to the higher of the farr value less costs to sell or its
value in use

Value n use calculations are performed by forecasting the future cash flows attributable to the asset being tested (or the
relevant cash-generating unit in respect of goodwill} The forecast cash fiows are discounted at an appropriate rate as
descrnbed below

Projected future cash flows have been denved from the business plan and extrapolated by applying a growth rate of 5% (2011
6%j per annum up to year five and thereafter a growth rate of 0% (2011 0%) per annum Into perpetuity which 1s considered 1o be
consistent with the long term average growth rate for the industry

The business plan has been formulated based on various factors, including market growth forecasts, the expenence of the
impact of previous recessions and existing product growth These factors reflect past expenence of the Group and, where
applcable, are consistent with external sources of information

The pre-tax discount rates have been estimated using the Group's weighted average cost of capital, which is adjusted for
consideration of market informaton, and rnsk adjusted dependent upon the specific circumstances of each asset or

cash-generating unit

Value In use calculations were performed at 30 June 2012 for the following assets

{a) Goodwill
2012 2013
Pre-tax Pre-tax
Carrying discount  Carrying  discount
value rate value rate
Cash-generating unit £'000 % £'000 %
Dechra Vetennary Products EU 52,749 890 19,085 987
Dechra Veterinary Products US 320 9.52 312 1065
Laboratones 2,621 9.87 2,621 1083
Dales 2,231 8.70 2,231 962
(b) Indefinite Life Assets
2012 2011
Pre-tax Pre-tax
Carrying discount Carrying  discount
value rate value rate
Asset £'000 % £'000 %
Vetivex licences 822 8.90 822 987

In all cases there was significant headroom between Lhe carrying value and the value in use and no impairment provision 1S
therefore required An increase in the pre-tax discount rate of 1% and a reduction n the growth rate to nil would stitl not resuit
n the requirement for an iImpaiment provision
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14. Deferred Taxes
(a) Recognised Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Deferred tax assets and labiliies are attnbutable 10 the following

Assels Liabities Net

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Intangible assets - - (29,984) (14,204} (29,984} (14,204)
Property, plant and equipment - - (1,691) (550 {1,691) {550
Inventonies 1,178 478 - - 1,178 478
Recewvables - 41 - - —- 41
Payables 435 161 {1€8) {230) 67 69)
Share-based payments 813 861 - — 813 861
Employee benefit obhgations 74 — — 74 —

2,500 1541 (31,843) (14.984)  (29,343)  (13,443)

Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset to the extent that there 1s a legally enforceable nght to offset current tax assets
against curent tax labilties

(b} Unrecogmised Deferred Tax

The aggregate amount of tempaorary differences associated with investments in subsidianes for which deferred 1ax habilties
have not been recognised 1s €nil (2011 Cnif) The estimated unprovided deferred tax hability in relation 1o these temporary
differences 1s £nil (2011 £nil} Deferred tax assets i relation 10 losses amounting to £368 000 (2011 £nil} have not been
recognised due to uncertainty over ther recoverability

{¢) Movements Dunng the Year

Balance at Foraign Balance at

1 July  Recognised Recognised exchange 30 June

2010 nnNcome  Acquisitions nequity  adustments 2011

£'000 £000 £:000 £000 £000 £'000

intangible assets {13.217) 1,699 (1,546} - (v.140) {14,204)
Property, plant and equipment (556) 6 — — — {550
Inventones 548 0] - - - 478
Recewvables 49 {8 - — — 41
Payables 80 (145) — (4) — (69}
Share-based payments 600 95 — 166 — 861
(12,496) 1,577 {1,546) 162 {1,140) (13,443

Balance

Balance at Fareign at

1July  Recogrised Recognised exchange 30 June

201 nincome  Acquisitions inequity acjustments 2012

£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Intangible assets {14,204} 2,826 (20,205} — 1,599 {29,984)
Property, plant and equipment (550) {389) (835} — 83 (1,691)
Inventonies 478 700 - — - 1,178
Recewvables 41 (41) — - — -
Payables (69) (99} 435 - — 267
Employee benefit obhgations — — 74 - - 74
Share-based payments 861 29 — (77) — 813

(13,443 3,026 (20,531} 77 1682 {29,343)
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15. Inventories

2012 2011

£'000 £'000

Raw matenals and consumables 7,732 5,170
Work in progress 1,661 371
Firished goods and goods for resale 47,888 35,219

57,281 40,760

16. Trade and Other Receivables

2012 2011
£'000 £'000
Trade recewables 69,596 62,212
Other receivables 965 2,492
Prepayments and accrued ncame 1,552 1,589

72,113 66,293

17. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2012 201

£'000 £2°000

Cash at bank and in hand 32,435 30,496

18. Trade and Other Payables

2012 2011

£'000 £2'000

Trade payables 63,559 63,213
Other payables 6,745 4770
Denvative financial instruments 387 397
Other taxation and social secunty 3,402 3,827
Accruals and deferred income 5,770 2,352

79,863 74,559

19. Current Tax Liabilities

2012 20M
£°000 £'000

Corporation tax payable 8,155 5,391
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20 Borrowings

2012 20M
£000 £'000

Current labilihes

Bark loans 5,000 8,000
Finance lease obligations 695 502
Arrangement fees netted off {589) —

5,106 8,502

Non-current habihties

Bank loans 115,757 55,746
Finance lease obligations 246 339
Arrangement fees netted off {1,957) —

114,046 56,085
Total borrowings 119,152 64,587

On 4 Apnl 2012, the Group refinanced s existing bank facility, which gave nise to a loss on extnguishment of debt of
£158,000 The Group's revised borrowing facilities comprse a term loan of £55 million payable over 4% years, a £65 milien
revolving credit facility commutted untii 31 October 2016, an overdraft facility of £10 milhion {currently unutihsed; renewable on
1 Aprl 2013 and vanous finance lease obligations

At the year end, the Group had the following unutilsed borrowing faciites

2012 201
£'000 £'000
Bank overdraft facility 10,000 10,000
Revoilving credit faciity - 254

The term loan, revolving credit and overdraft taciliies are secured by a fxed and floating charge on the assets of the Group
Intergst 15 charged at 2 50% over LIBOR in respect of the term {oan and revolving credit facility and 2 50% over base rate in
respect of the overdraft faciity No covenants have been breached duning the year ended 30 June 2012

The maturity of the bark loans and overdrafts 1$ as follows

2012 20Mm
£'000 £'000
Payable
Within one year 5,000 8,000
Between one and two years 10,000 8,000
Between two and five years 105,757 47,746

Due after five years - —

120,757 63,746

Directors’ Report Directors’ Report
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21.

ntinued

Borrowings continued

The mimum lease payments and the present value of minimum lease payments payable under finance lease obligations are

Minmum Lease

Present Value of
Minimum Lease

Payments Payments
2012 20M 2012 2011
£:000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Within one year 730 543 695 502
Between one and two years 217 343 210 335
Between two and five years 36 4 36 4
Total mimmum lease payments 933 8380 941 841
Future finance charges {42) (49) - —
Present value of lease obligations 941 841 941 841

Further mformation on the interest profile of borrowings 1s shown N note 22

Employee Benefit Obligations

The Greup spansors defined benefit arrangements in certain countnigs, the most matenal baing a defined benefit pension
plan in the Netherlands This 1s a funded career average pay arrangement, where pensionable salary 1s subject to a cap The

arrangement I8 financed through an insurance contract

The other defined benefit pension arrangemenits gperated by the Company are unfuncged Jubilee awards of £61,000 for
employees in the Netherlands and Germany and earty retirement plan provisions in Germany of £2,000 are recogrised within

other payables n the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2012

The pension cost relating to the dehned benelit pension arrangemeant in 11e Netherlands s assessed n accordance with the

advice of an ndependent qudlfied actuary using the projected unit method

The maor actuanal assumplions used by the acuary were

2012
Discount rate 4.60%
Expected return on assets 4.60%
Inflation assumption 1.90%
Salary growth 2.40%
Rate of increase in accrued pensions of active mermbers 1.90%
Rate of increase in pensions in payment 0.00%
Rate of increase in pensions in deferment 0.00%
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21. Employee Benefit Obligations continued
In valuing the labilties of the pension scheme at 30 June 2012, mortalty assumptions have been made as indicated below

The mortality assumphon follows the AG Prognosetafel 2010-2060 mortality tables with an expenence adjustment in ine with
the ES-P2 tables as published by the Dutch Alliance of Insurers

The assumphions used by the Group are the best estimates chosen by the Directors from a range of possible actuanal
assumptions which, due 10 the timescale covered, may not necessanly be borne out In practice

2012

£'000
Present value of funded defined benefit cbligations (2,801)
Far value of scheme assets 2,438
Net pension scheme deficit (363)
Movements in Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations

2012

£'000
Defined benefit obligation at acquistion 2,745
Service cost 37
Interest cost 12
Employee contributions 7
Defined benefit obligations at end of the penod 2,801
Movements in Fair Value of Scheme Assets

2012

£000
Farr value of scheme assets at acquisition 2,404
Expected return on scheme assets 10
Additionat charges {23)
Employer contnbutions 40
Employee contnbutions 7
Fair value of scheme assets at end of the penod 2,438
Analysis of the Amount Charged to the Income Statement

2012

£'000
Service cost 37
Expected return on assets (10)
interest on labiities 12
Insurance charges 23
Net pension expense 62
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21. Employee Benefit Obligations continued
Scheme Assets
The Group’s defined benefit pension scheme in the Netherlands is financed through an insurance contract Under this contract,
a market price for the assets in respect of this insurance contract 1s not avallable In accordance with IAS 19 for such insurance
policies, an asset value has been calculated by discounting expected future cash flows The discount rate used for this
calcutation reflects the nsk associated with the scheme assets and the maturity or expected disposal date of those assets

The farr value of the scheme's assets 1s as follows

2012
£000
Discount rate used to value assets 4.60%
Total far value of assets 2,438
Actual return on scheme assets 10

The long term rate of return on pension plan assets is determined by aggregating the expected return for each asset class over
the strategic asset allocation as at 30 June 2012 This rate of return I1s then adiusted for any expected profit sharnng based on
market related returns on notional lcans

The scheme's assets do not include any of the Group's own financial Instruments or any property occupied by or other assets
used by the Group

The employer contributions expected to be paid into the scheme for the next finanaial period amount to £480,000

History of Amounts in the Current Penod

2012
£'000
Present value of funded defined benetit obligations (2,801)
Fair value of scheme assets 2,438

Deficit In the scheme (363)
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22. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures

The Group's financial Instruments compnse cash deposits, bank loans and cverdratts, finance lease obligations, dervatives
used for hedging purposes and trade recevables and payables

Treasury Policy

The Group reports in Sterling and pays dividends out of Sterling profits The role of the Group's treasury activities 1s to manage
and monitor the Group's external and internal funding requirements and financial risks in support of the Group's corporate
activities

Treasury activities are governed by policies and procedures approved by the Board of Directors

The Group uses a vanety of financial Instruments, including denvatives, to finance s operations and to manage market nsks from
these operations Denvatwves, pnncipally compnsing forward foreign cumency contracts, foreign currency options and interest rate
swaps, are used to hedge aganst changes in foraign currencies and interest rates

The Group does not hold or 1ssue denvative financial instruments for speculative purposes and the Group's treasury palicy
specifically prohibits such activity All transactions in financial nstruments are undertaken to manage the nsks ansing from
undertying business activities, not for specutation

Capital Management
The capital structure of the Group consists of net borrowings and Shareholders’ equity At 30 June 2012, net borrowings were
£86 7 millon, whilst Sharehotders’ equity was £153 7 million

The Group mamtains a strong capnral base so as to mantam investors’, crediors’ and market confidence and to sustan future
development of the business The Group monitors both the demographic spread of Shareholders, as well as the return on
capital, whuch the Group defines as total Shareholder return

The Group manages its capital structure 10 maintan a prudent balance between debt and equity that allows sufficient
headroom 1o finance the Group’s product development programime and appropnate acquisiions Current econonic conditions
mean that it 1s more difficult and expensive to oblain finance via borrowings

The Group operates globally, pnmanly through subsidiary comparses estabhsned in the markets in which the Group trades The
Group’s operating subisidianes are generally cash generative and none are subject to externally imposed capital requirements

There are financial covenants associated with the Group's borrowings which are cash flow cuver, Interest cover, net debt to
EBITDA and consolidated net worth The Group comfortably complied with these covenants in 2012 and 2011 There were no
changes in the Group's approach to capital management dunng the year

Operating cash flow 1s used to fund Investment in the development of new products as well as to make the routine outflows of
capital expenditure, tax, dmdends and repayment of matunng debt

The Group's policy 1s 1o maintain borrowing facilities centrally which are then used to finance the Group’s operating
subsidiaries, either by way of eguity investments or loans

Directors' Report
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22. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Financial Risk Management
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial iInstruments

& hiquidity nsk
* market nsk
& credit nsk

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, and the Group’'s objectives, policies and
processes for measunng and managing nsk

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk 1 the nisk that the Group will not have suthcient funds to meet habilities as they fall due Cash forecasts identifying
the kquidity requirements of the Group are produced quarterly These are reviewed to ensure sufficient financial headroom
exists for at least a 12 month penod

The Group manages its funding requirements through the following ines of credit

s £55 millicn term loan

* £65 miltion revolving credit faciity
* £10 million working capital facility
¢ varnous finance leases

The Group’s undrawn borrowing faciliies at 30 June 2012 are detalled in note 20

Market Risk
Market nsk is the nsk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates or nterest rates will affect the Group's
income or the value of its halding of financial nstruments

Interest Rate Risk Management
The majonty of the Group s borrowangs bear interest at floaung rales inked o base rale of LIBOR and are consequently
exposed to cash flow interest rate risk

The Group has hedged interest rate nsk on a propartion of 1ts term loan and revolving credit taciity by means of an interest
rate swap arrangement whereby the Group's exposure Lo fluctuations in LIBOR 1s lixed at a rate of 1 6875% on the term loan
and 1 185% on the revolving credit faciity The amount of the term loan and revolving credit outstanding at 30 June 2012 was
£120 8 milion The hedge 15 In place untl 31 December 2013 and the amount hedged matches the repayment profile of the
loan

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign currency transaction exposure ansing on normal trade flows 1s not hedged The Group matches receipts and payments
In the relevant foreign currencies as far as possible To this end, bank accounts are mantained for all the MaJor CUrrencies m
which the Group trades Transtational exposure in converting the Income statements of toreign subsidianes into the Group’s
presentaticnal currency of Sterling 1s not hedged

The Group hedges selectively expected currency cash flows outside normal trading activities, pnncipally using foreign currency
options
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22. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Credit Risk
Credit nsk 1s the nsk of financial loss to the Group It a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations

The Group considers its maximum credit nsk to be £102,996,000 (2011 £95,200,000) which 1s the total carying value of the
Group's financial assets

Cash 1s only deposited with highly rated banks

Qur Busmess

The Group offers trade credit to customers In the normal course of bustness Trade and bank references are obtained prior to
extending credit The financial statements of corporate customers are monitored on a regular basis

The principal customers of the Services segment are UK veterinary practices The customer base 1s diverse and, with the
exception of the largest corporate accounts, the falure of a single customer would not have a matenal adverse impact on the
Group's financial results

The principal customers of the Pharmaceuticals segments are European and US wholesalers The failure of a large wholesaler
could have a matenal adverse impact on the Group's financial results

Directors’ Report
Our Performance

The largest customer of the Group accounted for approximately 13 4% of gross trade recewvables at 30 June 2012 (2011
13 1%} No customer accounted for more than 10% of total Group revenues

Recevables are written off against the impairment prowvision when management considers the debt to be no longer
recoverable

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities
The following table presents the carrying amcunts and the fair values of the Group s financial assets and habiliies at 30 June
2012 and 30 June 2011

Directors’” Report
Our Governance

The following assumptions were used tc estimate the tar values

» Cash and cash equivalents — approximates 1o the carrying amount

» Forward exchange contracts — based on market price and exchange rates at the balance sheet date

s |nterest rate swaps — based upon the amount that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the instrument at the
balance sheet date, baing the market pnce of the instrument

* Recevabies and payables — approximates to the carrying amount

+ Bank loans and overdrafts — based upon discounted cash flows using discount rates based upon facility rates renegotiated
after the 30 June 2311 year end

+ Finance lease oblgations — based upon discounted cash flows using discount rates based upon the Group’s cost of
borrowing at the balance sheet date
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22 Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Analysis of Financial Instruments
The financial instruments of the Group are analysed as follows

2012 2011
Carrying Fair  Carrying Far
value value value valug
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 32,435 32,435 30,496 30,496
32,435 32,435 30,496 30,496
Loans and recevables
— trade recevables 69,596 69,596 62,212 682,212
— other recevables 965 965 2,492 2,492
70,561 70,561 64,704 64,704
Total financial assets 102,996 102,996 95,200 95,200
Financial liahities
Bark loans and overdrafts {120,757) (120,757) (63,746) (62,026}
Held for trading financial labiities
— denvatives designated as hedges (387) (387) (397) (397}
Finance lease habiities (941} (938) 841) (799}
Trade payables (63,559} (63,559) (83213 (63,213
Other payables 13,222) [13,222) (7,122} (7,122
Deferred and contingent consideration (13,863) (13,863) (14,055} (14,055)
Total financial habilities (212,729) (212,726) (149,374) (147,612)
Net financial habilities (109,733) (109,730} (54.174) (52,412)

Far Value Hierarchy

The table below analyses financial Instruments camed at far valug, by valuation method The ditterent levels have been detined

as follows

* Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or labiities

* Level 2 — inputs other than quoted pnces included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

(1 e as prices) or indirectly (1 ¢ denved from prices)

* Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2012 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Denvative financial labilities — (387) - (387
Deferred and contingent consideration - - (13,863) (13,863)
Total - (387) {13,863) (14,250}
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2011 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Denvative financial liabiies — (397) - (397)
Deferred and contingent consideration — — (14,055)  (14,055)
Total — (397) (14,055) (14,452)

Movements i deferred and contingent consideration consists of a £0 5 milion payment made under the terms of the Gentrix
acquisitton and a £0 3 milhon increase in relation to the DermaPet acquisition due to unwinding of discount
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Credit Risk — Overdue Financial Assets

www.dechra com
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The following table shows financial assets which are overdue and for which no impairment provision has been made

119

2012 2011

£:000 £'000
Qverdue by
Up to one month 5,810 3,731
Between one and twe months 983 1,276
Between two and three months 644 1,005
Over three months 2,649 1,764

10,086 7,776

The movement In the impairment provision was as follows

2012 2011

£'000 £'000
At start of period 2,911 2,383
Imparrment provision recognised 231 716
Impairment provision utilised (265) (188)
At end of penod 2,877 2,911

Liquidity Risk — Contracted Cash Flows of Financial Liabdities
The following table snows the cash flow commitments of the Group in respect of financial habilites excluding dervatives at
30 June 2012 and 30 June 2011 Where interest 1s at floating rates, the tuture interest payments have been estimated using

current interest rates

Deferred and Bank Loans Trade and
Contingent and Finance other
Consideration Overdrafts Leases payables Total
At 30 June 2012 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Carrying value {13,863) (118,211) (941} (76,781) (209,796)
Arrangement fees netted off - (2,546} - - (2,546)
Future interest {467) (6,056) (42) — (6,565}
Total committed cash flow (14,330) {126,813) (983) (76,781) {218,907)
RPayable
Within 6 months - (756} {365) (76,781) (77,902)
Between 6 months and 1 year (10,336) (6,760) {365) — (17,461)
Between 1 and 2 years - {11,666) {217) - {11,883)
Between 2 and 3 years (3,994) {11,315) (36) — {15,345)
Between 3 and 4 years — (15,921) - - (15,921}
Between 4 and 5 years - (80,399) - - (80,395)
Qver 5 years - — - - -
(14,330} (126,813) {983) (76,781) (218,907}

Drrectors’ Report Directors’ Report
Our Accounts Qur Governance Our Performance Our Business

Shareholder
Information



1 2 Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
Annual Report and Accounts for the year encded 30 June 2012

QOur Accounts

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

22, Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued

Deferred and  Bank Loans Trade and
Contingent and Finance other
Consideration  Overdrafts Leases payables Total
At 30 June 2011 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Carrying valug (14,055) (63,748) (841) (70,335) (148,977}
Future interest (B39) {2.825) {49) — (3,713}
Total committed cash flow (14,894) {66,571) (890) {70,335) (152,690)
Payable
within 6 months — (4,532) (271) {70,335) (75,138)
Between 6 months and 1 year (500} (4,573) (271} — 15,344)
Between 1 and 2 years (10,096) (8.932) (344) — (19,372)
Between 2 and 3 years — {12,645) (4} — (12,649)
Between 3 and 4 years {4,298) (35,889) — — (40,187)
Between 4 and 5 years — — — — -
Qver 5 years — — — — —
(14,894) (66,571} (890) (70,335) (152,690)

The contractual undiscounted cash flows in respect of dervative financial instruments are as follows

2012 2011

Receivables Payables  Recewvables Payabies
£000 £°000 £'000 £'000

Due
Within 6 months - a1 — 108
Between 6 months and 1 year - 94 — 114
Between 1 and 2 years - 212 — 175
— 387 — 397

The Group has a contractual obiigation to pay £81,000 (2011 £108,000) under 1ts interest rate swap amangement covering
the pencd from 29 June to 28 September 2012

With the exception of the above disciosed, there are no other assets that have been impared duning the year



22. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Foreign Currency Exposure
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The Sterling equivalents of financial assets and habilites denominated in foreign currencies at 30 June 2012 and

30 June 2011 were

121

Danish us
Krone Euro Dollar Other
At 30 June 2012 £'000 £'000 £°000 £'000
Financial assets
Trade recewvables 6,666 9,902 4,019 2,222
Other recevables 147 284 20 73
Cash balances 2,766 4,900 7,372 3,042
Other financial assets 242 49 - 171
9,821 15,135 11,411 5,508
Financial habiities
Bank loans and overdrafts — (17,264) (28,675) -
Finance leases - (248) - -
Trade payables (1,794) {2,333) (1,210} {142)
Other financiat labilities {3,921} {1,902) - (1,669)
(5,7158) (21,747) (29,885) {1,811}
Net balance sheet exposure 4,106 (6,612} (18,474) 3,697
Danish us
Krone Euro Dollar Cther
At 30 June 2011 £'000 £'000 £'000 £:000
Financial assets
Trade recevables 1,877 3,514 4,320 5,858
Other recevables 168 30 - 232
Cash balances 1,675 786 1,163 2,622
Ciher financial assels 480 103 — 133
4,200 4,433 5,483 8,845
Financial hiabilities
Bank loans - (3.997) (27,746) -
Finance leases — 4086) - -
Trade payables {3,225) {1,141) (167) (284)
Denvatives {3,286) (1,479) — (1,000)
6,511) i7,023) (27,913) (1,374)
Net balance sheet exposure {2,311} 2,590 (22,430) 7,471
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23.

Financ:al Instruments and Related Disclosures continued

Sensitivity Analysis

Interest Rate Risk

A 2 0% increase In interest rates compared to those ruling at 30 June 2012 would reduce Group profit before taxation and
equity by £168,000 (2011 £281,000)

Foreign Currency Risk

The Group has significant cash flows ana net financial assets and habilibes in Danish Krone, US Dollar and Euro

The following table shows the impact on the Group’s profit before taxation and net assets of a 10% appreciation of Sterling
aganst each of these currencies

Profit
before Net
taxaton assets
€000 £'000
Danish Krone (4,077) {5,925}
US Dollar 36 (323)
Euro 210 {1,889}

Hedges

Cash Flow Hedges

The Group has entered into an Nterest rate swap on the term loan of £55 0 milion and the revolving credit facility of

£65 0 milkon The Group has designated this a cash flow hedge The risk being hedged 1s the vanability of cash flows ansing
from movements In interest rates  No neffectveness arose on the hedge

The hedge 13 in place untl 30 September 2013 The amounts recognised In equity are recycled to the Income statement to
offset gans and losses in the penod in which the cash flows occurs

The amount recogrised N equity i the year ended 30 June 2012 was a hatilty of £286,000 including an income tax credit of
£101,000 (2011 £294,000 including an income tax credn of £103,000)

Share Capital

Crdinary shares of 1p each

2012 2011

£'000 No. £'000 No

Allotted, called up and fully paid at start of year 664 66,449,659 661 66,090,075
Rights issue 201 20,040,653 — -
New shares issued 4 379,864 3 359,584
Allotted, called up and fully paid at end of year 869 86,870,176 664 066,449,659

The Companies Act 2008 abalishes the requirement for a company to have an authonsed share capital At the 2009 Annual
General Meeting the Shareholders approved a resolution whereby all provisions relating to the Company’s authonsed share
capital were removed from the Company's constitutional documents

Dunng the year 379,864 new ordinary shares of 1p (2011 359,584 new ordinary shares of 1p) were issued following the
exercise of options under the Long Term ncentive Plan, and the Approved, Unapproved and SAYE Share Options Schemes
The consideration received was £452,782 (2011 £542,000) The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends
as declared or approved at General Meetings from time to tme and are entitied 10 one vote per share at such meetings of the
Company

The Company 1ssued 20,040,653 shares of 1p each by way of a 3 for 10 Rights Issue at an issue pnce of 300p per share

on 16 May 2012 The nghts issue generaied net proceeds of £58,835,110 after costs of £1,286,849 The i1ssue pnce
represented a discount of 35 3% to the closing pnce of 464p per share on 4 Aprl 2012, being the last business day before the
announcement of the Rights Issue
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24. Share-based Payments

Duning the year, the Company operated the Unapproved Share Option Scheme, the Approved Share Option Scheme, the Long
Term Incentive Plan and the Save As You Earn (' SAYE"} Share Option Scheme as descnbed below

Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes

Under these Schemes, options are granted to certan Executives and employees of the Group {excluding Executive Directors)
to purchase shares in the Company at a price fixed at the average market value over the three days pnor 1o the date of grant
For the options to vest, there must be an increase N eamings per share of at least 12% above the growth In the UK Retal
Prices Index {RPI} over a three year penod Once vested, options must be exercised wathin ten years of the date of grant

Long Term Incentive Plan

Under this plan vesting 1s dependerit firstly on an earnings per share target No awards will vest unless underlying diluted
earmings per share has grown by at least 3% per annum above the retall prices index over the three year measurement period
Provided this condition 1s met, then the numbser of shares that vest depends on the Company's TSR performance against

the FTSE Small Cap Index over the three year measurement penod One hundred per cent of the shares vest if the Company
achieves an upper guartle performance, 25% of the shares vest at median performance and awards vest on a straight-ing
basis for performance in between No shares vest if performance is below median

SAYE Option Scheme

This Scheme 1s open to all UK employees Participants save a fixed amount of up to £250 per month for elther three, five
or seven years and are then able to use these savings to buy shares in the Company at a price fixed at a 20% discount to
the market value at the start of the savings penod The SAYE options must ordinanly be exeraised within six months of the
completion of the relevant savings penod The exercise of these options 1s not subject to any performance critena
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24. Share-based Payments continued
Year ended 30 June 2012

Exercise At At
prce 1 July Adjusted 30 June
Exercise per share* 2011 Exercised  Granted for Rights Lapsed 2012
Penod Pence  Number  Number  Number Issue® Number Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
22 Apnl 20021 2005-2012 14098 1,500 {1,500) - — — -
11 Apnl 2003t 2006-2013 8375 2,500 - — 222 — 2,722
19 March 20071 2010-2017 26543 17,586 (3,809) — 1,449 611} 14,615
2 Apnl 20081 2011-2018 336 15 35,883 (8,585) — 2,731 (3,000 27,029
10 QOctober 2008t 2011-2018 364 63 33,500 (2,500} — 2,752 — 33,752
30 March 2009t 2012-2019 38115 54,921 (3,876} — 4,617 (2.800) 52,862
1 March 2010 2013-2020 418 81 52,854 - — 4,250 {4,790y 52,314
28 February 2011 2014-2021 461 97 60,688 — —_ 4,904 {5,231} 60,361
269,432  (20,270) — 20,925 (16,432) 243,655
Approved Share Option Scheme
2 Apnl 2004+ 2007-2014 12353 10,000 — — 887 — 10,887
3 December 20041 2007-2014 165 32 1,667 (1,667} — - - -
5 April 2005t 2008-2015 185 98 23,000 (2,000} — 1,862 - 22,862
15 March 20061 2009-2016 231 45 36,000 (10,443} — 2,392 (4.000) 23,949
19 March 2007t 2010-2017 265 43 58,901 (5,156} - 4,562 (3,389) 54,918
2 Apnl 2008t 2011-2018 33615 53,117  {15,784) — 3,030 (3.000) 37,363
10 October 2008t 2011-2018 364 63 2,500 - - 222 — 2,722
30 March 20091 2012-2019 38115 23,079 5,921) - 1,496 6.200) 12,454
1 March 2010 2013-2020 118 81 33,146 — — 2,477 (5,210) 30,413
28 February 2011 2014-2021 461 97 23,312 — — 1,730 (3.769) 21,273
264,722  (40,971) — 18,658 (25,568} 216,841
Long Term Incentive Plan
19 November 2008 2011-2012 — 327272 (232,717) — — 194,555) -
24 September 2009 2012-2013 — 277,758 — — 24,663 — 302,421
22 December 2010 2013-2014 — 235891 - — 20,939 — 256,780
7 Septemter 2011 2014-2015 — - — 279263 24,797 — 304,060

840,871 (232,717) 279263 70,389  (94.555) 863,261

SAYE Option Scheme

12 October 2006 2009-2013 17977 27.681 (24 090) — 318 — 3,909
17 October 2007 2010-2014 257 16 69,291 - — 6,731 - 76,022
13 October 2008 2011-2015 31502 105141 61 816) — 3,563 {4,300) 42,588
12 Qctober 2008 2012-2016 0492 1174726 — — 9,508 (12,221 114,713
13 December 2010 2013-2017 37564 105400 — - 7,716 {18,096) 95,020
17 October 2011 2014-2018 365 54 — — 97,486 8,127 (5,487) 100,126

424,939 (859068} 97,486 35963 (40,104) 432,378
Total 1,788,864 (379,864) 376,749 145,945 (176,659) 1,756,135
Weighted average exercise price’ 17524p 111 35p 94 59p — 167 92p 172.47p

" Adjusted to reflect the bonus element of the Rights Issue — thete has been no impact on the overall far value of options N issue

t Total share options exercisable at 30 June 2012 are 296 135




24. Share-based Payments continued
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Exercise At At
pnce 1 July 30 June
Exercise  per share 2010 Exeraised Granted Lapsed 201
Pencd Pence Number Number Number Number  Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
22 Apnl 2002* 2005-2012 153 50 3,500 {2,000) — — 1,500
11 Apni 2003° 20062013 58 50 2,500 — — - 2,500
19 March 2007* 20102017 28900 21,135 (3.549) — - 17,586
2 Apnl 2008" 2011-2018 366 00 45,038 (6.155) — (3,000) 35,883
10 Cctober 2008 2011-2018 397 00 33,500 - — — 33,500
30 March 2009 2012-2019 41500 54,921 — - — 54 921
1 March 2010 2013-2020 456 00 52,854 — — — 52,854
28 February 2011 2014-2021 503 00 — — 60,688 — 60,688
213,448 {(11,704) 60,688 (3,000} 259,432
Approved Share Option Scheme
2 Apnl 2004° 2007-2014 134 50 19,000 (9.000) - — 10,000
3 December 2004" 2007-2014 180 00 16,667 {15,000) — - 1,667
5 Apnl 2005° 2008-2015 202 50 31,000 (8,000 — - 23,000
15 March 2006* 2009-2016 25200 61,000 {25,000} — - 36,000
19 March 2007* 2010-2017 28000 105,665 (43,764) — {3,000) 58,901
2 Apnl 2008° 2011-2018 366 00 67,962 (12,845} — (2,000) 53,117
10 October 2008 2011-2018 397 00 2,500 — — - 2,500
30 March 2009 2012-2019 41500 23,079 — — — 23,079
1 March 2010 2013-2020 456 00 33,146 — — - 33,146
28 February 2011 2014-2021 503 00 — — 23,312 — 23,312
360,019 {113,609 23,312 (5.000) 264,722
Executive Incentive Plan and Long Term incentive Plan
29 February 2008 2011-2012 - 152,472 (152,472) — — -
19 November 2008 2011-2012 — 327,272 — — — 327,272
24 September 2009 2012-2013 — 277,758 - — - 277,758
22 December 2010 2013-2014 — — — 235,841 — 235,841
757,502 (152,472) 235,841 — 840,871
SAYE Option Scheme
18 October 2005 2008-2010 204 00 19,410 (18,779} - {631} -
12 October 2006 2009-2013 195 74 27,681 — - - 27,681
17 Qctober 2007 2010-2014 280 00 139,562 (63 020) - 7.251) 69,291
13 October 2008 2011-2015 343 00 109,435 — - (4,294} 105,141
12 October 2009 2012-2016 332 00 137,993 — — (20.567) 117,426
13 December 2010 2013-2017 409 00 - — 112,743 (7.343) 105,400
434,081 (81,799) 112,743 (40,086) 424,939
Total 1,765,050 (359,584) 432,584 {48,086) 1,789,964
Weighted average exercise prce 183 3p 150 9p 204 3p 336 1p 190 8p

Total share oplions exercisable ar 30 June 2011 are 240 154

The weighted average exercise prce of gptions eligible 10 bie exercised at 30 June 2012 was 302 5p {2011 293 2p)

For options exercised during the year, the weighted average market price at the date of exercise was 461p (2011 503p) The
weighted average remaining contractual lives of options outstanding at the consclidated statement of financial position date

was four years (2011 four years)
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24. Share-based Payments continued
Ouistanding ophions on all Long Term Incentive Pian, Approved angd Unapproved plans pnor 1o 30 June 2009 were exercisable
at 30 June 212

No options 1ssued under SAYE plans were exercisable at 30 June 2012

The farr values for shares granted under the Unapproved, Approved and SAYE Option Schemnes have been calculated using the
Black-Scholes option pncing model The farr values of shares awarded under the Long Term Incentive Plan have been calculated
using a Monte Carlo smulation model which takes into account the market-based performance conditions attaching to those
shares

The assumptions used N calculating far value are as follows

Long Term Incentive Plan

Date of grant 07/09/11  22/12/10
Number of shares awarded 279,263 235,841
Share price at date of grant 4555p 514 00p
Exercise pnce Ny N
Expected lfe 3 years 3 years
Risk-free rate 085% 1 60%
Votatility 38% 39%
Dwidend yield 2 66% 2 04%
Fair value per share 276p 322p

Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes

Date of grant 28/02/11
Number of shares awarded 84,000
Share pnice at date of grant 507 5p
Exercise price 503p
Expected Iife 5 years
Risk-free rate 2 65%
Volatility 36%
Dividend yield 207%

Far value per share 149p
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24, Share-based Payments continued
Save As You Earn Option Scheme

Date of grant 17/10/11
Number of shares awarded 97,486
Share price at date of grant 478p
Exercise price 398p
Expected Iife

— three year scheme 3 25 years
— five year scheme 5 25 years
- seven year scheme 7 25 years
Risk-free rate

— three year scheme 0 98%
— five year scheme 1 58%
— seven year scheme 211%
volatility 34%
Dividend yield 253%
Faur value per share

— three year scheme 140p
— five year scheme 147p
— seven year scheme 161p

13/12/10
112,743
507p
409p

3 25 years
5 25 years
7 25 years

146%
224%
2 80%

36%
207%

165p
181p
201p

Expected volatiity was determined by caiculating the hustoncal volatiity of the Group's share pnce over its entire trading history

National Insurance centnbutions are payable by the Company in respect of some of the share-based payments These
contributions are payable on the date of exercise based on the ntrinsic value of the share-based payments and are therefore
treated as cash seitled awards The Group had an accrual at 30 June 2012 of £73,000 (2011 £228,000), of which £18,000
(2011 £15,000} related to vested options The total charge to the Income Statement in respect of share-based payments was

127

2012 2011

£'000 £'000

Equity setiled share-based transactions 1,001 830
Cash settled share-based transactions (24) 118
977 948

The above charge to the Income Statement 15 iIncluded withun administrative expenses
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25. Analysis of Net Borrowings

2012 201

£000 £'000
Bank loans (118,211)  (63,746)
finance leases and hire purchase contracts (941} (841)
Cash and cash equivalents 32,435 30,496
Net borrowings (86,717}  (34,091)

26. Operating Leases

At the balance sheet date the Group had outstanding commitments for future mimimum rentals payable under non-cancellable

operating leases as follows

Land and buldings Other assets Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Within one year 1,301 1,219 2,279 1,278 3,580 2,497
Between one and five years 3,300 4,062 2,414 1,234 5,714 5,296
In five years or more 2,927 3,472 — — 2,927 3,472
7,528 8,753 4,693 2,512 12,221 11,265

The Group leases properties, plant, machinery and vehicles for operational purposes Property leases vary In length up to a

penod of 25 years Plant, machmnery and vehicle ieases typically run for penods of up 10 5 years

27. Foreign Exchange Rates
The following exchange rates have been used in the translation of the results of foreign operations

Closing Closing

rate rate

at 30 June  Average at 30 June

2011 rate 2012

Darush Krone B 256 B8 7165 a2
Euro 11070 11716 12389
US Dollar 16073 1 5686 1 5681
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28. Acquisitions

Acquisition of Eurovet Animal Health BV

On 23 May 2012, the Group acquired 100% of the share capital of Eurovet Animal Health B V oblaining control of Eurovet
Eurovet 18 a vetennary pharmaceuticals business based in manland Europe with its head office, manufactunng facility, research
and development team and central sales and marketing office lecated in the Netherlands  Adationally, it has operalions In
Germany, Beigium, Denmark and the Unied Kmgdom

It has highly complementary products, gecgraphies, manufactunng competencies and 1S similar in structure to Dechra
Vetennary Products

Provisional
Book value far value
£'000 £°000
Recognised amounts of identifiable assets acquired and Liabihities assumed
Identifiable assets
Property, plant and equipment 9,454 9,454
Trade and other receivables 6,600 6,596
Inventory 12,795 12,507
Cash and cash equivalents 3,989 3,989
Indentifiable Intangible assets 14,620 78,703
Identifiable habiibies
Trade and other payables (8,354) (8,825}
Employee benefit obligations (341) (341)
Current tax (1,041} (1,690)
Deferred tax (858} (20,531)
Net identifiable assets 36,864 79,862
Goodwill 36,348
Total consideration 116,210
Satisfied by:
Cash 116,210
Total consideration transferred 116,210
Net cash outflow ansing on acquisition
Cash congideration 116,210
Less cash and cash equwatent balances acquired (3,989}
112,221

The far values shown above are prowsional and may be amended f information not curently avalable comes to ight The far value
of the financial assets INCludes trade recevables with a tar value of £5,663,000

The provisiona far value adustments pnncipally relate 1o hanmonisaton with Group IFRS accounting pohcies, including the
apphcation of far values on acquisition pancipally ihe recogniton of product nghts in accordance with IFRS 3

The goodwill of £36,348,000 ansing from the acquisition consists of the synergies, assembled workiorce technical expertise and the
ncreased geographical presence N Genmany and the Netherands None of the goodwillis expected 10 be deductible for income tax
pupOSes

Acquisition refated costs included in operating expenses) amounted to £2,315,000 Eurovet’s results are reported within the
European Pharmaceuticais segment

Eurovet contnbuted £7,127,000 revenue and £852,000 to the Group's underying pre-tax profit for the penod between the date of
acquisition and the balance sheet date  If the acquisition of Eurovet had been completed on the first day of the financial year, Group
revenues for the pencd would have been £500,775,000 and the Group undertying pre-tax profit would have been £40,898,000
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28. Acquisitions continued
Acquisition of Genitrnix Limited
On 1 December 2010, the Group acquired 100% of the share capital of Geruinx bimited  The acquisiion of Genitrix Limited,
a vetennary pharmaceuticals company based in Bilingshurst, UK, is consistent with our strategy to grow our domestic and
international pharmaceutcal business

Book value Fair value
£'000 £2'000
Recogrised amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
Identifiable assets
Intangible assets 184 184
Property, pfant and equipment 27 23
Trade and other receivables 326 326
Inventory 217 217
Cash and cash equivalents 59 59
ldentrfiable intangible assets — 5,596
Identfiable habiihes
Trade and other payables 318) (318)
Deferred tax labilities {36) (1,546)
Net identifiable assets 459 4,541
Goodwill 1,845
Total consideration 6,386
Sausfied by:
Cash 5,586
Contingent consideration arrangement 800
Total consideration transferred 6,386
Net cash outflow ansing on acquisition
Cash consideration 5,586
Less cash and cash equivalent balances acquired (59)
5,527

The far value of the financial assets includes trade recevables with a farr value of £290,000 The farr value adjustment in
relation to ntangible assets recognises product nghts N accordance with IFRS 3

The goodwill of £1 845,000 ansing from the acquisiion consists of the assembled workforce and associated techsical
expertise None of the goodwill 15 expecied to be deductble for Income tax purposes

The contingent consideration arrangement, which has been reassessed between the date of acguisition and the year end
and remaing unadjusted, requires payment of £800,000 to be paid on the achievement of specific milestones An amount of

£5600,000 was paid dunng the year ended 30 June 2012 leaving a remaining potential payment of £300,000

Acquisition related costs (included in non-underlying cperating expenses) amounted to £108,000
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28. Acqusitions continued
Acquisition of DermaPet Inc
On 22 October 2010, the Group acquired 100% of the share capital of DermaPet Inc , a Flonda based business which
develops and markets a range of dermatological preparations, including shampoos, conditioners and ear products, for the US
and overseas companon animal markets These vetennary products are marketed and distnbuted through the same channels

as Dechra’s current US product portfalio g
%]
The acquision of DennaPet Inc increases Dechra's US presence and complements its EU range in this key strategic @
therapeutic category g
Book value Far value
£'000 £'000
Recogmised amounts of identifiable assets acquired and Liabilities assumed
Identifiable assets o
Identifiable assets 'é §
Trade and other recavables 1,084 1,084 QE
Inventory 384 384 ® g
Identifiable intangible assets - 38,909 ~§ a
Identrfiable hiabilities &8
Overdraft (1} (1)
Trade and other payables (216) (216)
Net identifiable assets 1,251 40,160
Goodwill 326
Total consideration 40,486
Satsfied by: g g
Cash 27,519 2E
Deferred consideration 1,163 'g %
Contingent consideration arrangement 11,804 g ©
Total consideration transferred 40,486 a 3
Net cash outflow ansing on acquisition
Cash consideration 27,519
Add bank overdraft 1
27,520
The far value of the financial assets includes trade receivables with a far value of £1,076,00C The far value adjustment in 2
relation to intangible assels recognises product nghts in accordance with IFRS 3 §
Q
The goodwill of £326,000 ansing from the acquisition consists of the assembied workiorce and increased gecgraphical ;
o

presence In the US The goodwill and identified intangibles are expected to be deductible for ncome tax purposes

The deferred consideration arrangement requires paymenis of US$1,000,000 10 be paid on the second and fourth
anniversanes of the completion date The contingent consideration arrangernent requires thal f DermaPet inc achieves
revenue in excess of USETS,000,000 n any roling 12 month penod commencing un the hirst anniversary of completion and
ending on the sixth anmiversary of completion contingent consideration of US$15,000,000, which has been reassessed
between the date of acquisiion and the year end and remains unadjusted will become payabte If revenue on the same cntena
exceeds US$20,000,000, a further US$S,000,000 will become due

Acquisiion related costs (included in non-underlying operatng expenses) amounted to £585,000
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29. Related Party Transactions
Subsidianes
The Group's ultimate Parent Company 1s Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC A listing of all principal subsidiaries is shown within the
financial statements of the Company on page 141

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

The details of the remuneration, Long Term Incentive Plans, shareholdings, share options and pension entitiements of ndmidual
Directors are included in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 59 to 70 The remuneration of key management 1s
disclosed in note 7

30 Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
The Group has no off balance sheet arangements to disclose as required by $S410A of the Comparues Act 2006
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2012 20M
Note £'000 £°000
Fixed assets
Investments n 251,104 132,119
Intangible assets v 4,901 —
256,005 132,119
Current assets
Debtors {includes amounts falling due after more than one year of £571,000
(2011 £2,417,000) v 21,306 39,873
Cash at bank and in hand 1,052 2
22,358 39,875
Creditors amounts falling due within one year Wl (35,916) (43,866)
Net current hiabilities (13,558) (3,991}
Total assets less current liabilities 242,447 128,128
Creditors amounts faling due after more than one year vi (113,800) (565,746)
Net assets 128,647 72,382
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital X 869 664
Share premium account x 122,642 63,559
Hedging reserve X (286) (294)
Profit and loss account X 5,422 8,453
Total equity Shareholders’ funds 128,647 72,382

Simon Evans
B Group Finance Director
4 Septer 4 September 2012

Company number 3369634

sGlal statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 4 September 2012 and are signed on its behalf by
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Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds
For the year ended 30 June 2012

2012 201
£'000 £'000
At start of year 72,382 73,045
Profit for the financial year 4,293 5132
Effective portion of changes i far value of cash flow hedges {335) (506)
Cash flow hedges recycled to profit and loss account 343 488
Share-based payments charge 1,001 a03
Dividends paid (8,325) (7.221)
New shares 1ssued 59,288 541
At end of year 128,647 72,382




e 135

Notes to the Company Financial Statements

Principal Accounting Policies of the Company

Accounting Principles

The Company Balance Sheet has been prepared under the histanical cost convention except for denvatives which are stated at
fawr value 1IN accordance with applicable UK accounting standards and the Companies Act 2006

Basis of Preparation

No profit and loss account is presented for the Company as permittad by Section 408(2) and (3) of the Companies Act 2008
The profit dealt with in the accounts of the Company was £4,283,000 (2011 £5,132,000) Fees paid to KPMG Audit Pl and
its associates for audit and non-audit services 10 the Company itself are not disclosed in the individual Financial Statements of
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC because the Group Financial Statements are required to disclose such fees on a consolidated
basis

Investments

Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less any imparment losses Where the consideration for the acquisition of
a subsidiary undertaking includes shares in the Company to which the provisions of section 612 of the Companies Act 2006
apply, cost represents the nominal value of the shares 1ssued together with the far value of any additional consideration given
and costs Where investments are denominated in foreign cumencies thay are treated as monetary assets and revalued at each
balance sheet date

Intangible Assets
Product nghts that are acguired by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and imparrment losses
Product nghts are amortised over the penod of their useful ives

Derwative Financial Instruments

The Company uses denvative financial instruments 1o manage 1ts exposure to foraign exchange and interest rate nsks In
accordance with 1ts treasury pobicy, the Company does not hold or 1ssue denvative financial nstruments for speculative purposes
However, denvatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading Instruments

Denvative financial nstruments are recognised intially at fair value Subseguent to initial recognition, denvative financial
nstruments are stated at far value The gain or loss on remeasuremant to far value of nstruments that do not quaiify for hedge
accounting 1s recogrnised mmediately in the profit and loss account

The fair value of interest rate swaps 1s the estimated amount that the Group would receve or pay to terminate the instrument at
the balance sheet date The farr value of forward exchange contracts and options 1s ther quoted market price
at the balance sheet date, being the present value of the quoted forward price

Hedging

Cash Flow Hedges

Changes In the far value of dervative tinancial instruments designated as cash flow nedges are recognised directly n equity to
the extent that the hedge 1s effective To the extent that the hedge 1s ineffective, changes in tar value are recogrised as profit
or loss

tf the hedaging instrument no longer meets the cntena for hedge accounting, expires or is sold tenminatedt or exercised, then hedge
accounting 1s discontinued progpectively The cumulative gain or 10ss previously recogrised n equity remains there until the forecast
transaction oceurs When the hedged item 1s a non-financial asset, the amount recogrised n equily s transferred to the camying
amounit of the asset when it s recognised In other cases the amount recognised in equity 1s transferred 1o profit or loss in the same
period that the hedged item afiects profit or loss

Cash Flow Statement
As the ultimate holding company of the Group, the Company has rglied upon the exemption n FRS 1 (Revised) not 10 present
a cash flow statement as part ot its financial statements

Shareholder
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements
continued

() Prnincipal Accounting Policies of the Company continued

Dividends

Divdends are recognised in the penod in which they are approved by the Company's Shareholders or, in the case of an intenm
dividend, when the dividend s paid Dividends recervable from subsicianes are recognised when either received in cash or
applied to reduce a creditor balance wih the subsichary

Interest-bearing Borrowings

Interest-beanng borrowings are recognised initially at far value less atinbutable transaction cosis Subseguent to initial
recognition, Interest-beanng borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between ¢ost and redemption value
beng recognised In the iIncome statement over the penocd of the borrowings on an effective interest basis

Related Parties

Under FRS 8 the Company 1s exempt from the requirement to disclose related party transactions with other Group
undertakings as they are all wholly owned within the Group and are inctuded in the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Consolidated
Financial Statements

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
There were no matenal transactions with key management personnel except for those relating to remuneration (see notes 7
and 29 to the Consalidated Financial Statements) and shareholdings

Transactions with Other Related Parties
There are no controling Shareholders of the Company There have been no matenal transactions with the Shareholders of the
Company

Employee Benefits

[} Pensions
The Company operates a Group stakeholder personal pension scheme for certain employees Obligations for
contributions are recognised as an expense In the profit and loss account as incurred

()  Share-based Payment Transactions
The Company operates a number of equity settled share-based payment programmes that aliow employees to acgurre
shares of the Company The Company also operates a Long Term Incentive Plan for Directors and senior executives

The fair value of shares or options granted 1s recogrised as an employse expense on a straight-ine basis in the profit and
loss account with a corresponding movement in equity The fair velue 18 measured at grant date and spread over the penod
dunng which the employees become unconditonally entitlied to the shares or options (the vesting penod} The far value

of the shares or options granted 13 measured using a valuation model, taking into account the terms and condiions upon
which the shares or options were granted The amount recogrised as an expense in the profit and loss account 1s adjusted
to take into account an estimate of the number of shares or options that are expected to vest together with an adjustiment 10
reflect the number of shares or options that actually do vest except where forferure 1s only due to market-based conditions
not being achieved

The far values of grants under the Long Term Incentive Plan have been determingd using the Monte Carlo simulation
model The far values of options granted under all otner share opton schemes have been determined using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model

National Insurance contnbutions payable by the Company on the intnnsic value of share-based payments at the date of
exercise are treated as cash settled awards and revalued to market prnice at each balance sheet date

Where the Company grants options aver Its own shares o the employees of its subsicianes it recharges the expense to
those subsidianes
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Principal Accounting Policies of the Company continued

Foreign Currency

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Stening using the exchange rates prevaiing at the dates of the transactions
Monetary assels and labities are translated at the closing rate at the reporting date Foreign exchange gaing and losses are
recognised n the profit and loss account

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the profit for the year and takes into account taxation deferred because of uming
differences between the treatment of certain items for taxauon and accounting purposes Deferred tax 1s measured on a non-
discounted basis at the tax rates that are expecied 1o apply and have been substantively enacied in the penods in which the
timing differences reverse and is provided 1 respect of all tming ditferences which have ansen but not reversed by the balance
sheet date, except as otherwise required by FRS 19 'Deferred Tax’

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the iIndebtadness of other comparies wiathin its Group,
the Company considers these to be insurance arangements, and accounts for them as such In this respect, the Company treats
the guarantee contract as a contingent lability untl such tme as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make
a payment under the guarantee

Directors and Employees

Total emocluments of Directors (including pension contributions) amounted to £1,727,000 (2011 £1,696,000) Information
relating to Directors’ emoluments, share options and pension entitlements 1s set out In the Directors’ Remuneration Repaort on
pages 59 to 70

Fixed Asset Investments

Shares in
Subsidiary
Undertakings
£'000
Cost

At 1 July 2011 132,119
Additions 118,985
At 30 June 2012 251,104

Net book value
At 30 June 2012 251,104
At 30 June 2011 132,119

A st of principal subsidiary undertakings 1s given in note (xi)

Addimions represent the acquisition of Eurovet Ammal Health B V and a further investment in Dechra Investrments Lirmited (a
subsidiary company)

Where subsidanes are acquired for shares, or a combination of shares and cash, statutory merger relief has been applied and
accordingly cost includes the nominal vaiue ot shares 1ssued

Directors’ Report

Dwectors’ Report

Shareholder
Information

Qur Governance Qur Performance Qur Business

Our Accounts




1 3 Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

Our Accounts

Notes to the Company Financial Statements
continued

{iv) Intangible Assets

Acquired
Intangibles
£'000
Cost
At 1 July 2011 -
Additions 5,114
At 30 June 2012 5,114
Amortisation
At 1 July 2011 -
Charge for the year 213
At 30 June 2012 213
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 4,901
At 30 June 2011 -

On 31 January 2012 the Company acquired the worldwide nghts (excluding Canada) to HY-50, an equine lameness product
The total consideration was 8 0 milion Canadian Dollars (£5 1 milion) which was paid in cash on completion

{v) Debtors

2012 2011

£'000 £'000
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 18,735 36,836
Group relief receivable 1,699 2,248
Deferred taxation (see note (vi)} 571 639
Other debtors 301 98
Prepayments and accrued income - 52

21,306 39,873

Included in debtors are amounts of £571,000 (2011 £639,000) due after more than one year relating to deferred tax assets Of
the amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings, £rif 1s due after more than one year (2011 £1,778,000)
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(vi) Creditors

Faling due
within one year
2012 2011
£°000 £000
Bank loans and overdrafts (see note (va)) 4,411 31,564
Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings 28,557 9,930
Other creditors 18 868
Dervative financial instruments 387 397
Other taxation and social securnty - 79
Accruals and deferred income 2,543 1,028

35,916 43,866

In accordance with FRS 21 ‘Events after the Balance Sheet Date', the proposed final dmvidend for the year ended 30 June
2012 of 8 50p per share (2011 7 72p per share restated to take into account the bonus element of the Rights Issue) has not
been accrued for in these financial statements It will be shown in the financial statements for the year ending 30 June 2013
The total cost of the propoesed final dvidend s £7,384,000 (2011 £5,582,000)

Falling due after
more than one year

2012 2011
£000 £'000
Bank loans (see note(vi)) 113,800 55,746

113,800 55,746

{wii) Borrowings
2012 2011
£000 £'000

Borrowings due within one year

Bank overdraft - 23,564
Bank loan 5,000 8,000
Arrangement fees netted off (589)

4,411 31,564

Borrowings due after more than one year
Aggregate bank loan instalments repayable

betwean one and two years 10,000 8,00C
between two and five years 105,757 47,746
after five years - =
115,757 55,746

Arrangement fees netied off {1,957) —
113,800 55,746

Total borrowings 118,211 87,310

The bank loans, revolving credit and overdraft facilities are secured by a fixed and floating ¢charge on the assets of the Group
Interest s charged at 2 5% over LIBOR on the bank loan and revolving credit facility and 2 5% over base rate on the bank
overdraft No covenants have been breached dunng the year ended 30 June 2012

The Company guarantees certain borrowings of other Group companies, which at 30 June 2012 amounted to £923,000
(2011 £773,000)
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

continued

(vin) Deferred Tax

£'000
AL 1 July 2011 639
Transfer to profit and 10ss (68}
At 30 June 2012 {included in debtors) 571
The amounts provided for deferred taxation at 24% {2011 26%) are as foliows
2012 2011
£'000 £'000
Short term timing differences 571 639

(ix) Called up Share Capital

Orchnary Shares

of 1p each
Issued share capital £°000 No
Allotted, called up and fully paid at 1 July 2011 664 66,449,659
Rights issue 2002000 201 20,040,653
New shares issued 4 379,864
Allotted, called up and fully paid at 30 June 2012 869 86,870,176

Details of new ordinary shares 1ssued following the Rights Issue, exercise of options under the Long Term Incentive Plan and
the Approved, Unapproved and SAYE share option schernes are shown in note 23 to the cansoldated financial statements

Share Options

Details of outstanding share options over ordinary shares of 1p at 30 June 2012 under the vanous Group share option

schemes are shown in note 24 to the Consalidated Financial Statements

(x) Reserves

Share Profit

premium Hedging and loss

account reserve account

£'000 £'000 £2'000

At 1 July 2011 63,559 (294) 8,453
New shares 1ssued 59,083 - -
Profit for the financial year — — 4,293
Effective portion of changes in far value of cash flow hedges — (335) -
Cash flow hedges recycled to prefit and loss account - 343 —

Dmdend (see note 9 to the consolidated financial statements) — — (8,325)
Share-based payments charge - — 1,001
At 30 June 2012 122,642 {286) 5,422
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Dechra Pharimaceuticals PLC 1s the ultimate parent and controling party of the Group

The principal subsidiary undertakings of the Company, all of which are wholly owned, are

Company

Country of
Incorporaton

Principal Activity

Operating Subsidianes
Albrecht GmbHee

Dechra Umited}

Dechra Development LLC™"
Dechra Vetennary Products A/S

Dechra Vetennary Products OY#
Dechra Vetennary Products SAS#
Dechra Veterinary Products AS#
Dechra Vetennary Products SLU#
Dechra Vetennary Products AB#
Dechra Veterinary Products BV#
Dechra Vetennary Products Limited#
Dechra Vetennary Products LLC**
Eurovet NVea

Eurovet Animal Health BV

Eurovet Arumal Health Limitedse
Scarimal Health ApSe

Other Subsidianes

Anglan Manufactunng Chemists Limitedt
Anghan Pharma Manufactunng Limitedt
Anghan Pharma Lirmited

Arnolds Veterinary Products Limited*
Cambndge Speciakst Laboratory Services
Limited§

Dales Pharmaceuticals Limited”

Dechra Investments Limited

Farvet Laboratones BVes

Genitnix Limited

Leeds Veterinary Laboratones Limited
National Vetennary Services Limited®
North Western Laboratones Limited
Veneto Limited

DemmaPet, inc 9

N T IR NN

Germany

England & Wales

USA
Denmark

Finland

France

Norway

Span

Sweden

The Netherlands
England & Wales
USA

Belgum

The Netherlands

England & Wales
Denmark

England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & wales

England & Wales
England & Wales
The Netherlands
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales

USA

oo 100% of orcnary share capilal held by Eurgvet Anenal maaitn B v

Marketer of vetennary products and distnbutor of
vetennary products and equipment

Developer, regulatory, manufacturer and marketer of
veternary products, wholesaler, provider of veteninary
laboratory services

Regulatory and product development

Manufacturer of vetennary products and marketer of
vetennary products and pet diets

Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Manufacturer of vetennary products and marketer of
vetennary products and pet diets

Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Non-trading
Holding Company
Holding Company

Non-trading

Non-trading

Non-trading
Holding Company
Non-trading
In-hquidation
Non-trading
Non-trading
Holding Cormpany
Holding Company
Non-trading

100% of ordinary share capital heid by Veneto Limited Voting preference shares hela by Dechra Prarmaceuticals PLC Employew Benefit Trust
100% of ordinary share capital heid by Dechra Investrnents Lirnited

100% of ordinary share capital heid by North Western Laboratores Limned
100% of ordinary share capital neid by Anglian Pharma Limiteg

100% of ordinary share capital hewt by Anghian Pharma Manutactunng Limited
100% of ordinary share capial held by Dechra Velernnary Products A/S

100% of oramary share capital heid by Dechira Vetennary Products LLC

100% ol ordinary share capital neld Dy Dechra Lirmitec

Directors’ Report

Dwectors' Report

Shareholtder
Information

Our Performance Our Business

Qur Governance

Qur Accounts



1 4 Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Annual Repert and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2012

Our Accounts

Financial History

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
£000 £ 000 2 000 £'000 £'000
Consoclidated income statement
Revenue 426,041 389,237 369,368 349,964 304,371
Underlying operating profil 36,601 31.823 28,190 24,971 19,142
Underlying prafit before taxation 32,966 30,069 26,056 23,406 16,853
Underlying profit after taxaton 24,302 22,748 19,437 16,758 12,185
Underlying earnings per share — basic (pence) 32.37" 3153 27 09" 23 52° 19 11"
— dluted (pence) 32.27 3143 26 99" 2333 18 96°
Dvdend per share (pence) 12.27" 1112 964" 8 36" 758"
Average number of employees 1,042 1,005 1,021 1,012 889
Consolidated statement of financial position
Non-current assets 242,592 132,819 88,044 97,605 99,652
Working capital 49,531 32,494 21,486 17,548 17,284
Deferred and contingent consideration {13,863) (14,055) — — —
Current 1ax habiies {8,155) {5,391) #,105) {4,756} (2.824)
Deferred tax labiliies (29,343) (13,443} (12,496) (14,184) (15,316)
Employee benefit obligations (363) - — - —
Net borrowings (86,717) {34,091} 6,701) (15,527) (26,897)
Shareholders’ funds 153,682 98,333 86,228 80,686 71,799
Consolidated cash flow
Cash flow from operating activiies 29,128 25,374 26,662 27,557 16,053
Net interest paid {2,426) (2,629} (2,208) (1,851) {2,802
Tax paid {7,241) (9,034} (6,124) (3,227) (3,041)
Net capital expenditure {3,228) {4,090} (2,721) (3,634) (2,112)
Acquisitions {(117,335) (33,047} — — (65,151)
Equity dividends pad {8,325) {7,221) (6,195) {5,565) (4,420)
Financing 112,033 26,090 (4,626) (8,843) 66,500
Changes Iin cash in period 2,606 (557) 4,788 4,437 5,027

Restated to raflact the mpact of the bonus slemant ot tha Rughts Issue



Glossary

The following 1s a glossary of a number of the terms and
acronyms which can be found within this document

Bioequivalence

The demonstration that the proposed formulation has the same
biclogical efiects as the pioneer product 10 which it s being
compared Ths s usually demonstrated by companng blood
concentrations of the active over me, but can be compared
using a chimical endpoint (e g lowerng of a worm coun) tor
drugs that are not absorbed or for which blood levels cannot be
determined

Cortisol

A hormone which 1s made by the adrenal glands Its production
15 Increased dunng episodes of stress and it has many effects
on the bedy It helps regulate blood pressure, the immune
system and helps balance the eftect of insulin to keep the blood
sugar at normal levels

Cushing’s Syndrome

A condition caused by excess cortisol (see above) and 18 named
after the physician who first descnbed the condition in humans
in the early twentieth century

EBITDA
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

Euthyroid
Euthyrod 1s the state of having nomal thyrod gland function

FDA
US Food and Drug Administration, a federal agency of the US
Departrnent of Health and Human Services

Hyperthyroidism

Occurs when the thyroid glands produce excessive amounts
of thyroid hormone This causes an increase In the animal’s
metabolism (the rate at which energy 1s burnt up)

Intertngo

Refers to a bactenal, fungal or viral infection that has developed
at the site of broken skin due to inflammation of body folds
This infection 1s common in dogs with folds, such as Pugs or
Shar Peis

Malassezia
Yeasts that cause a secondary nflammatory skin disease
Malassezia is often found in otitis externa

www dechra com
Stock Code DPH
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MHRA
Medicines and Healthcare products Regutatory Agency, an
executive agency of the Depanment of Health

NSAID

Non-Sterodal Ant-Inflammatory Drug, essentially drugs which
releve pain swelling, stiffness and inflammanon Equipalazone
15 the leading NSAID for the treatment of musculoskeletal
disorders n the horse

Outis Externa
A condition which causes inflammation of the external ear canal
{the tube between the outer ear and the ear drum)

Product Pipeline
This involves four stages which are as follows

» Manufactunng — the part of the dossier which documents
the quality, punty and physical charactenstics of both the
active ingredient and the final formulation {e g tablets,
capsules, hquid)

« Safety — the part of the dossier which documents the effects
of the final formulation at above normal dosage levels in the
intended species

+ Efficacy — the part of the dossier which documents the
effectiveness of the fina! formulation in the intended species
The studies may be controlled model studies or studies in
animals with the naturally occumng disease

* Reguiatory — the pencd of time that regulatory agencies take
to review the vanous sections of the dossier

Staphylococcal Infections

Communicable conditions caused by the Staphylococcus type
of bactena and generally charactensed by pyoderma or the
formation of abscesses

Surface Pyoderma

Pyoderma 1s the medhical term used to denote infections of the
skin caused by bactena Surface Pyodenma 1s a bactenal infection
whuch is confined 1o the surface ol the skin, one of the commonest
types 1s known as Pyotraumatc Dermatiis {acute morst dermatitis,
or hot spots”) s typified by lecalised itching, maist reddened
skin patches and ulcerated lesions
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Shareholder Information

Shareholder Information

Financial Calendar

Intenm Management Staterment
2012 Annual General Mesting
Final Dividend Ex Div Date

Final Dmdend Record Date
Dimdend Payment Date

19 October 2012
19 October 2012

7 November 2012
9 November 2012
23 November 2012

Annual General Meeting

The 2012 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
at 10 00 am on 19 October 2012 at Investec Bank pic,

2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP The notice of meeung,
which includes special business 1o be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting, 15 included within the Circular accompanying
this Annual Report, together with an explanation of the
resolutions to be considered at the meeting

Company Website

The Dechra website (www dechra com) s the best source

of useful and up-te-date information about Dechra and its
actmities, including the latest news, financial and product
information 1o help mprove understanding of our business
Adationally, the terms of reference of all our committees,
articles of association, our Values and a number of our internal
policies are published on the website

Vigit us at our website
www dechra com

Registrar
Dechra’s Registrar 1s Computershare Investor Services PLC

Computershare should be contacted for any matters relating to
your sharehotding, including

» Notification of change in name and address,

* Enquines about dividend payments,

* Subrmussion of proxy form for voting at the Annual General
Meeting

Computershare offers a facility whereby Sharehclders are able
to access ther shareholdings i Dechra (and other companies
for which Computershare acts as regisirar) via thew website
(www-uk computershare com/investor/detault asp)

Annual Repon and Accounts tor the year ended 30 June 2012

Alternatively Computershare can be contacted at

Computershare Investor Services PLC
The Pavilions

Bridgwater Road

Bristol

BS99 627

Reg:strar Shareholkder Helpline for Dechra 0870 888 4030

Please have your Sharenolder Reference Number to hand
whenaver you contact the Registrar this can be found on your
share certificate

Share Dealing Service

Computershare offer a Share Dealing service, to buy or
sell shares Further information can be obtained from
www-uk computershare com/sharedealingcentre or by

telephoning 0870 703 0084
Telephone Internst
Share Share
Dealing Dealing
Fee (on value of transaction) 1% 05%
Minmum Charge £2500 £1500

Stamp Duty Charge

{Purchases only) 05% 05%

Computershare Investor Services PLC and its agents are
authonsed and regulated by the Financial Services Authonty

Piease note that the price of shares can go down as well as

up, and you are not guaranteed to get back the amount you
onginally invested If you are in any doubt you should contact an
independent financial adwiser

Warnung to Sharehoiders

Share fraud includes scams where investors are called out of
the blue and offered shares that often turn out to be worthless
or non-existent, or an inflated pnce for shares they own Dunng
the year we were alerted by some of our Shareholders to cold
calls which they had recewved The callers purport to represent
vanous entties, including Drexel-Bearns, a US based firm The
callers stated that they were seeking to gain ¢ontrol of investor
sharehcldings held in the Company and/or personal financial
informaton We believe these are boiler room scams

These types of calls are typically from overseas based brokers'
who target UK shareholders These oparations are commonty
known as boler rooms' These brokers' can be very persistent
and extremely persuasive While tugh profits are pronised,
those who buy or sell shares in this way usually lose their
money The Financial Services Authonty { FSA’) has found
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most share fraud vwictms are expenenced INvestors who 1se an
average of £20,000, with around £20 million lost n the UK each year

Shareholders are atvised to be very wary of any unsolicned advice,
offers 10 buy shares at a discount or offers of free company reports

If you are offered unsokcited nvestment adwice, discounted snares,
a premium pnce for shares you own O free company or research
reports, you should take these steps before handing over any
money

+ Get the name of the person and organisation contacting you,

+ Check the FSA Register at www fsa gov uk/fsaregister/
to ensure they are authonsed,

+ Use the detalls on the FSA Register to contact the firm,

+ Call the FSA Consumer Helpling on 0845 606 1234 if there are no
contact details on the Register or you are told they are out of date,

* Search the FSA list of unauthonsed firms and indwviduals to avoid
doing business with them, and

+ Remember 1f it sounds too good 1o be true, it probably st

If you use an unauthonsed fim to buy or sell shares or other
investments, you will not have access to the Finanaal Ombudsman
Service or Anancal Services Compensation Scheme if things go
wrong

If you are approached about a share scam you should

tell the FSA using the share fraud reporting form at

www tsa gov uk/scams, where you ¢an find out about the

latest nvesiment scams You can also call the Consumer Helphne
on 0845 606 1234

i you nave already pawd money {0 share fraudsters you should
contact Action Fraud on 0300 123 2040

Protecting your Identity
Suggestons tor sateguarding your shares

= ensure all your share certificates are kept in a safe place or
hald your shares electronically n CREST via a nominee,

* keep all correspondence relaing to your shares in a safe
place or destroy the correspondence by shredding,

+ notify the Registrar of a change of address in wnting or via
their website (as detaded above),

» consider having your dividend paid directly into your bank
account 1o elminate the risk of a lost dwdend cheque,

» notity the Registrar of bank account detall changes in writing

or via their website,

if you decide 1o sell or buy shares use only brokers registered

N the UK or your own country

Advisers
Auditor Registrars Pnncipal Bankers continued
KPMG Audit Pic Computershare Investor Services PLC Barclays Bank PLC
One Snowhill PO Box 82 One Snowtll
Snow Hill Queensway The Pavilions Snow Hil Queensway
Birmingham Bridgwater Road Birmmingham
B4 6GH Bristol B3 2WN
BS13 8AE
Stockbroker & Financial Advisers Svenska Handetsbanken AB (PUBL)
Investec Bank pic Financial PR Island Reach
2 Gresham Street TooleyStreet Communications Festival Way
London Regency Court Stoke-on-Trent
EC2V 7QP 68 Caroline Street ST1 58w
Birmingham
Lawyers B3 1UG HSBC Bank Plc
DLA Piper UK LLP Midlands Corporate Banking Centre
Victona Square House Pnncipal Bankers 4th Floor
Victoria Square Lloyds TSB Bank plc 120 Edmund Street
Birmingham 2nd Floor Birrungham
B2 4DL 125 Colmare Row B3 2Q7
Birmingham
B3 3SF
Trademarks

Trademarks appear throughout this document in talics Dechra and the Dechra D' logo are registered trademarks of
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC The Malaseb trademark 18 used under hcence from Dermacare-Vet Pty Lid

Direciors’ Report

Diractors” Report

Shareholder
information

Our Performance Our Business

Our Governance

Our Accounts



Dechra House

Jamage Industnal Estate
Talke Pits, Stoke-on-Trent
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